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From: Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI) 

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

Subject: Ewd: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: RE: FW: 1/6/2021 
To: b6 -1 

Ce: [Meacham, Robert W. Jr. (SU) (FBI)] b7C -1 
bIE -5 

Sent: January 14, 2021 6:23 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Copy. Thanks 

b6 -1 
- b7A -1 

bIC -1 
On Jan 14, 2021 5:51 PM,| lwrote: bTE -2,3,5 
  

  

    
that if we get her the details, she will pass to the WFO PM, which we did below. 

  

  

  

    

Below is more correspondence between us and our| fon| | and our] pecifically telling 

As you can see below] _Jadvised to contact WFO but our advised we go through her and 
        

she would pass to WFO PM, 

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

From:| b6 -1 
Date: Jan 14, 2021 3:45 PM bic -1 
Subject: Fwd: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: RE: FW: 1/6/2021 DIE ~3,5 
Tol | 

Ce: 

na n---- 22 Forwarded message ---------- 

From be -1 
Date: Jan 4, 2021 1:57 PM an 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: RE: FW: 1/6/2021 bic -1 

b7E -2,3,5 
To:| 
Ce: 

No problem. Thanks for the info. If you come across anything else thata€™s concerning related ta 

[please let me know ASAP. 

Thanks again. 

From| b6 -1 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:13 PM b7c -1 
To bITE -3,5 

    

  Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: RE: FW: 1/6/2021 

Sorry for the piecemeal messages, but below is from our partners at the state intel center. 

FBI(21cv558)-5438



b6 -1,6, per FBI & TSA 

- b7A -1 

b7C -1,6, per FBI & TSA 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

From} 

Date: Jan 4, 2021 1:09 PM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: RE: FW: 1/6/2021 

To bd 
Cf 7] 

  

  

  
  

  

  
b6 -6 

b7C -6 

b7E -3 

    

This conrrunicaton is intended only for he use of he individual or entity & wh:ch itis addressed and rray contain inforrraion which is privileged. oonfidental, propnetary. or exerrpt from disdtosure 
under applicable law. If you are not the intended reciprentor he person responsibte for delvering the message fo fhe intended reapient you are sirctly prohibied fromadisctosing. distibubng. 

copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this corrun:caton in error, please nofify the sender and destroy and detefe any copies you may have received. Handllir J 

Notice: Recipients are reminded that Utah Statewide Information and Analysis Center intelligence products may contain sensitive informaton meant 
for use primarily within the law enforcement and homeland security communities. Such products shall not be released in either written or oral form 

fo the media, the general public, or other personnel who do not have a valid need-fo-know without prior approval from an authorized Statewide 
Information and Analysis Center official. Unlawtul dissemination of this information may adversely impact ongoing investigations, and thereby 
compromise law enforcement oficersa€™ safely and the safety and welfare of the public. 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b?7E -3,5   

On Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 1:04 PM wrote: 

FBI(2icv558)-5439



be -1 

b7A -1 

b7c -1 

b?TE -1,2,3,5,8 

  

      

  

      
  

      
  

  

| bé -1 
- OnJan 4, 2021 12:50,| wrote: bIA -1 
| b7C -1 _ Hey guys and gals, 

Do we know if| 

BIE -1,2,3,5,8 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

      

  

    

  

  

  

From b6 -1 
- Date: Jan 4, 2021 12:06 PM eae 5 5 
| Subject: RE: FW: 1/6/2021 ’ 

| To: 
| Ce: 

| Hey 

, If you can provide your updates/info to me, la€™ll pass to the WFO PM. WFO is getting hammered so wed€™re 

trying to work through the PM. 

_Thank you. 

, From; b6 -1 

: Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 2:05 PM b7C -1 
To bIE -3,5 

    
  _ Subject: Fwd: FW: 1/6/2021 

| Please see below and reach out to WFO. 

  

      
FBI(2icv558)-5440



  

  
b7E -3 

    

  

poceeseessce Forwarded message ---------- bé -1,3 
- From bIA -1 

b7A -1,3   

| Date: Jan 4, 2021 11:24 AM 

Sublect: FW: 1/6/2024 

: To | 

b7E -2,3,5,8,9 

    

      Cc: 

  

| Good afternocn, 

| We received notices from| | Please let 

: me know if you have any indicationg ptc. WFO is requesting updates on these 

| subjects by 4pm EST today. 

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

Thank you. 

Fol _ 
Tol Monday, January 4, 2021 12:19 PM bIE -3,4,5 

  

Subject: 1/6/2021 

All 
  

| Please see below for awareness. According to the write up below, we have| 

_ Offices. Please ensure that we are coordinating all relevant information related to 1/6/2021 with ssAl 
  

  

      

, Thanks, 

_ (U//FOUO} The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The itemson 5 -1 

this list are compiled by FBI partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events wif ®7E -1 

_ involve anything other than first amendment protected activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. 

Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to national security, 

or to infer that such protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or 

' specific, historical observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject 

individual or others in retaliation or with the goal of stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first 

_ instance. in the event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no further record be made 

| of the protected activity. 

  

Ssse ani: SS NAS MWY, , The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at 0800. fNis $s fs 

| (U}) EVENT OVERVIEW: 

  

      

FBI(2icv558)-5441
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From: Downey, Jeffrey R. (CIRG) {FBI} 
Subject: EW: CIRG EM Update 
To: b7E -5 
Sent: January 18, 2021 7:35 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: CIRG EM Addendum - 17 JANUARY 2021_.pcf 

For situational awareness. 

  

  

  

    

From b6 -1 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 8:53 PM b7c -1 
To: Downey, Jeffrey R. (CIRG} (FBI) BIE -3,5 
Ce:| 
  

Subject: CIRG EM Update 

Jeff and 

Here is today’s CIRG EM Update for 17 January 2021. 

[| 

FBI(2icv558)-7600



  

  

O/H) Appendix A: Current Planned Events within fhe NCR 
  

(LY POC The following fist af is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Munagement. The 

tems an this list are compiled by I-21 partner agencies, FBIWFO does not have any information toe 

suggest Heese events will invoive anything ather tran first amendment protected activity and ts being 
distributed for situational wvareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected 

acthity ith criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that such protected activity self 
violates federal law. However, based on known urtelligence and/or specific, historical observations, tf ix 
possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards tre subject individual ar others in 

retaliation or with the zeal of stepping the protected activity fram occurring in the first instance. In the 

event #o violent reaction occurs, PBI policy and federal law dictates that no furtiter record be made of 

ihe protected activity, 

EVENTS IN THE NEXT 24 HOURS 

ONGOING EVENTS 

  

    
  

  

  

  

b6 

b7c 

b7E 

-3 

-3 

-1 

oS FBI(21cv558)-7606



From: 
Sent: tn4 PM 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: FW: FBI WFO Update for January 5th Events 

  

  

Crowd estimates are the only thing | am aware of that are sensitive because of the ewsuts. 

ssaL_ 
_ FBI Washineton Field b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

[LITT b?7E -3,5 

cell 

  

    

  

  

On Jan3, 2021 2:11 PM] wrote: 
Do you know if any of our partners share info with us with stipulations that it not be forwarded to external partners? Cther than crowd size 

estimates 

  

  

    Assistant Special Agent in Charge 4 

FBI eastaneton Fiekd fice 
Cell: 
Desk 

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF} 7 

Sent: Sunday January 3, 2021 1:55 ov 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO Update for January oth Events 

  

  

      

  

[ to inform the conversation about this tomorrow, please imk if any of the partners share any of their info with us for these FBI internal 

sitreps under the condition we don't share it further. And if so, do they specify what aspects of the info can't be further shared, other than crowd 

size estimates? 

Thanks, 

Mast 

Matthew R. Alcoke bé 

Special Agent in Charge “1 
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division b7C -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

From 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:03:04 PM 

To: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) {FBI 

Ce: 

Subject: Re: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

    
  

      

  

Morning Jen and Matt, 

[__hna | were talking this morning and hoping you can give us some direction for the sit reps. As you are both aware during the last 

event we were inundated with requests from both external partners and internal FBI entities asking to be Included on the sit rep distro, 

seeing as this event is gaining alot of attention from the USIC, what is our posture for including outside WFO entities in the sit rep distro? 

Also FYI on |. hopefully everyone is aware 

| |So far we've been able to get accounts and currently working with the PMs at Hol 

JAll this to say| 
but we're gonna make it work () 

  

  

    
      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9679



  

From: | | 
Sent: 2: 
To: | | 
Ce: 
Subject: FW: FBI WFO Update for January 5th Events 

  

Not to my knowledge. Unless it has specific warning not to like ours does sometimes. 

SS 
FBI Washingt n Field Office 

JTIF 4 | 
  

  

      

  

tC) 
(O) b6 -1 

bic -1 

On Jan 3, 2021 2:1) PM] wrote: b7E -3,5 
  

Do you know if any of our partners share info with us with stipulations that it not be forwarded to external partners? Cther than crowd size 

estimates 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge {| 
Field Office Ce 

Desk 

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF} 7 | 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 1:55 PM 

To| 
Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO Update for January oth Events 

  

      

| to inforre the conversation about this tomorrow, please ink if any of the partners share any of theirinie with us for these FR internal 

Sitreps under the condition we don't share it further. And if so, do they sarecify what aspects of the info can’t be further shared, ather than crowd 

size estinrates? 

Thanks, 

Matthew R. Alcoke 

Special Agent in Charge 

FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division 

From4 | 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:03:04 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew 8. (WF) (FBI |Moore, JenniferL.{WF){FBIL id 
cf 

  

  

  

  

Subject: Re: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events be -1 
h7c -1 

Morning Jen and Matt, b7E -3,5,8 

[na | were talking this morning and hoping you can give us some direction for the sit reps. As you are both aware during the last 

event we were inundated with requests from both external partners and internal FBI entities asking to be included on the sit rep distro, 

seeing as this event is gaining alot of attention from the USIC, what is our posture for including outside WFO entities in the sit rep distro? 

Also FYI orl |- hopefully everyone is aware 

|So far we've been able to get accounts and currently working with the PMs at HQ 

| || this to say, 

but we're gonna make it work (J) 

Thanks 

CL 
From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) {FBI} 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:33 A 

  

  

      

  
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9683



  

  

From: 
  

  

      

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 2:11 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

Bo you know if any of our partners share info with us with stipulations that it not be forwarded to external partners? 

Other than crowd size estimates 

  

    
  

  

    
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 4 b6 -1 
FBI Washington Field Office b7c -1 

Cell: bIE -3,5 

Desk: 

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI] 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 1:55 PM 

To3 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

  

  

      

  

      

o inform the conversation about this tomorrow, please Imk if any of the partners share any of their info with us 

for these FBI internal sitreps under the condition we don't share it further. And if so, do they specify what aspects of the 

info can't be further shared, other than crowd size estimates? 

Thanks, 

Matt 

Matthew R. Alcoke 

Special Agent in Charge 

FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division 

  

      

  

From: b6 -1L 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:03:04 PM bic -1 
° Ys Yo, = DIE -3,5 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WE) (BI) Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI} 

Cc; 

Subject: Re: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

      

  

Morning Jen and Matt, 

  

    And | were talking this morning and hoping you can give us some direction for the sit reps. As you are 
  

both aware during the last event we were inundated with requests from beth external partners and internal 

FBI entities asking to be included on the sit rep distro, seeing as this event is gaining alot of attention from the 

USIC, what is our posture for including outside WFO entities in the sit rep distro? 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9687



Sent: Sunday Janay 2021 10-1553 AM 
  

    
  

Subject: Fw. FBI WFO Update for January Sth Events 

  

ited Tew ewfsoares antingcte 

  

On Jan 3, 2021 10:07 AM] wrote: 
  

Good morning Team, 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

bIE -3,5 This is what was just pushed up to the ADIC/SACs for the Deputy Director‘s meeting this afternoon. 

Thanks to everyone for the quick response and turnaround on this. And thanks tof for putting it all together. Hopefully you get to enjoy 

the rest of your Sunday. 

Take care, 

[ 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

FBI Washington Field Office 

| 
Cell: 

From| | 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:01 AM 

To: Moore, Jennifer. {WF} (Fei | Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF} (Fay ——_—|'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF} (FBI} 

  

     
  

  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5   

Subject: FS) WFO Update Tor January 6th tvents 

({U/A-O¥04 The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI 

partner agencies. FBi WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will involve anything other than first amendment protected activity 

and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to 

national security, or to infer that such protected activity itself violates federal iaw. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific, historicaf 

observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or others in retafiation or with the goal of 

stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. in the event no vicient reaction occurs, FBi policy and federai law dictates that no 

further record be made of the protected activity. 

  

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at O800. Ys 
b7E -1,2,8 

{U} EVENT OVERVIEW: 

  

9693     
 



  

  

From: 
      

  

  

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:20 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

[ be <1 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge { bIc -1 
FBI Washington Field Office BIE -3 

Cell: 
Desk   
  

From4 | 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:02 AM 

To: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBIY laicoke, Matthew R. (WF) (if __«d'Antucono, 

Steven Michael (WE) {FBI)] | 
Ce: 

  

  

      

Subject: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

{U//FO86} The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this 

list are compiled by FBI partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will involve 

anything other than first amendment protected activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion 

here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that 

such protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific, historical 

observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or others in 

retaliation or with the goal of stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. In the event no violent 

reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no further record be made of the protected activity. 

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at O800. This is for FBI internal use only. 

(U) EVENT OVERVIEW: 

,5 

  

  
bTE - 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9700



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) 
Sent: 43:33 PM 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: Fw: Info Flaw 

From: Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD} rf sd 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:42 

To: Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD) (renf___—*lcoke, Matthew R. {WF} raf 
Subject: Info Flow 

  

      

Copy, on it, 
Brian 

- b6 -1 

b7c -1 

On Jan 5, 2021 12:36 PM, "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)" wrote: BIE -1,2,3,5,8 
Gents, 

I've asked __to reach out to the appropriate SCs af Cs somehow ensure any info having any possible or 

potential connection to DC which is pushed to Jill is also pushed to WFO at the ASAC or SAC level so we can push up te the avic| __ 

were pushed up by Jill to the DD, and the   
  

  

ADIC was caught off-guard since he was unaware when the DD turned around and called him. Our team} 
  

  
  

Thanks in advance for helping us get ahead of the inevitable micromanagement from the 7th fl. 

--Matt 

Matthew R. Alcoke 

  
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9705



  

From: | 

  
Sent: po anesday sanuan §. 2021 2:32:36 PM 

To: 
  

  

  

      
  

Ce: 

Subject: FW: INFO Open Source Protesters Inside Capitol 

FYSA 

From 

Sent: Say lanuary & 2212-3? PM 
Ta 

  
    Subject: INFO Open Source Protesters Inside Capitol 

FYI — Protestors now inside the U.S. Capitol. 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9706



  

  

From 

Sent: Wednesgay, January 5 2021 10:59 AM J 

To 

Ce. 

Subject: Re| | 

  

      

  

  

b6 -1,5 

b7c -1,5 

SA b7E -1,2,3,5,10 
  

      

Task Force Officer 

FBIJTIF 
  

      

  

(O] 

    (C] 
  

  

      

2 is ht a at oft aft ae ait ait he at ot fe ae 

  

    

cc 
        

  

  

From 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:54 AM 
To: 

Ce: 

Subje 

  

      

  

  

b6 -1,5 

b7¢ -1,5 

b7E -1,2,3,5,10 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9707



Sent: Sunday lanuan, 32021 9-72 5) AM 
  

    
  Subject: Fw. QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

      

  

Good morning! Let me know if you have any questions. 

hank you, 

  
{U//FO00} The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI 

partner agencies. F8i WFO does nat have any information to suggest these events will involve anything other than first amendment protected activity 

and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended te associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat toe 

national security, or te infer that such protected activity itself violates federal iaw. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific, historical 

observations, it is possibie the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or others in retaliation or with the goal of 

stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. in the event no violent reaction occurs, F8i policy and federal law dictates that no 

further record be made of the protected activity. 

  

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at O800, TAis fy Fey SSE istered ay 

  

bS -1 

b7E 1,2,3,5,8,10,13 

    
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9710



  

bs -1 

b6 -2,3 

b7¢ -2,3 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 

      

  

From| 

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 8:55 PM 

Tol 

  

  

  

      

Subject: QUICK TURNARCUND: Due Cuts for 1/3 Princpals Meeting bsG 
-1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

Sorry to i t your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for mel and our plans regarding the 

6th. He cite Fes for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3. He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel 
prior to his meeting tomorrow. be the mam POC fo compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomorrow mommmg. Please 

cc the whole team on all ermils so we are all tracking on the same nfo. Below is the additional intel that we will need to provide: 

Happy New Year Team, 

  

      

6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you thnk would be good te send over to him for his reference. FBI(2 1-cv-572)-9712



  

    
  

Thanks 

Lo 

  

      

*Sent from Samsung Errail* b6é -1 
b7c -1 

bTVE -3,5,8 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

Ce 

Desk; 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9713



From: 
Sent: 131-31 AM 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: Fw. QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

| made a few grammatical changes to the below otherwise | think this answers the tasking. Let me know your thoughts and which of us is 

  

  

  

submitting to EM. 
b6 -1 

vccvessessessssssevesessvtsvssessvesvssvassaravessesecsvessssesivssessvssvssvssvssvasasessesscsssessevsevtsvssvssvssvssvssvesvaseaseasessessssssevssessvsivssvsivssetsarseseesessessesesissevsietivsavssseseeseereeseeseeseateseesesiesevsietiessessessessesseieeseeees b7¢ -1 

From b7E -3,5 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:22 AM 

To 

Cc       

Subject: Fw: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

      

Good morning! Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank oY 

({U//POUT) The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI 

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

b7TE -1,2,5,8,109,13 

  B714 
 



  

  

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5.2021 6:33 PM 

To: 

  

  

    
  

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Message 

  

    Thank you, As always, we appreciate the support. 
  

bé6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

      
Unit Chief 

FBI 
Desk 

Cell: 

  

      
  

    On Jan 5, 2021 5:26 PM, wrote: 
FYSA we pushed the below situational awareness message to all our] personnel as a reminder to 

report any information timely. | wanted to be sure you had visibility of our posture. If there are any particular POCs that 

you'd like us to incorporate as we push anything of relevance tq___ komorrow please let us know. 

[rg Adding you for visibility. Ou re tracking that both of you will be solid POCs for any 

information that needs to get coordinated with the 66 <1 

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

          

    
  

  

b7c¢ -1 
| appreciate all the coordination to date. Please let me know if we can be of further assistance. b7E -3,5,8 

Thanks, 

From:| 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:35 PM 

To: | 

Ce: 

b6 -1 

Subject: Situational Awareness Message b7c -1 
b7E -3,5 Importance: High 

Happy New Year All! 

First, we want to thank you for all your efforts and continued vigilance. 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9718



Second, we wanted to highlight some First Amendment protected demonstratians in Washington DC on January 

6th, the date of the certification of the electoral votes, which some of you may have seen in the news. While the 

majority of activities planned are First Amendment protected, there has been some reporting of potential calls to 

action or violence posted on social media. 

  

If, during the course off 
  

      
  

  

    
For if you could please include lon any emails, this will ensure 
coverage bya 
  

You can alse contact me or ud for any questions/concerns. 

  

Again, this is not a tasking but if during the normal course of activities should] 

Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns. 

b6 -1 

Thank you. b7c -1 
b7E -2,3,5,8 

  

     Mabile: 

Office: 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9719



From: 
Sent: § 2071 5:26:27 PM 

To: | 
Ce: 
Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Message 

[__itxs FYSA we pushed the below situational awareness message to all oul___]personnel as a reminder to report any information 

timely. I wantedto be sure you had visibility of cur posture. If there are any particular POCs that you'd like us to incorporate as we push anything of 

relevance to tomorrow please let us know. 

ee ou for visibility. ouf_ bre tracking that both of you will be solid POCs for any information that needs to get 

coordinated with t d 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

D7E -3,5,8 

  

  

      

| appreciate all the coordination to date. Please let me know if we can be of further assistance. 

re 

Des. 

Cel) 

  

From4 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:35 PM 

To! | 

‘a , ) 
Subject: Situational Awareness Message 

Importance: High 

  

  

  

Hanoy New Year AH! 

First, we want to thank you for all your efforts and continued vigilance. 

Second, we wanted to highlight some First Amendment protected demonstrations in Washington DC on January Gth, the date of the certification of 

the eiectorai vates, which some of you may have seen in the news, While the mainrity of activities planned are First Amendment protected, there 

has been some reporting of potential calls ta action or viciance sosted on sociai media. 

  

if, duving the course off 
  

      

  

oo a you could please include thel jor any enpaitp, this will ensure coverage by { 

You can alse contact me or uf for any questions/concermns. 

Again, this is nat a tasking but if during the normal course of activities auld | 

b6 -1 
Siease tet me know if you have envy questions/conceras. b7C -1 

b7E -2,3,5,8 

  

  

  

  

Thank you. 

  

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9720



From: 
Sent: § 2021 9:22:25 PM 

To: | 
Ce: 
Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Message 

Thank you all, we appreciate the support on this. 

  

*Sent from Samsung Email* 

b6 -1 

Ld BIC -1 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge b7E 3,5 

ington Fiekl Office 

€ 

Des! 

  

On Jan 5, 2021 6:32 PM] wrote: 
Thank you[_]As always, we appreciate the support. 

— 

  

  
  

FB. 

Des b6 -1 

Ce b7C -1 

b7TE -3,5,8 

On Jan 5, 2621 5:26 PM, wrote: 
      L___r+igl FYSA we pushed the below situational awareness message to all our[__}personnel as a reminder to report any information 

timely. | wanted to be sure you had visibility of cur posture. If there are any particular POCs that you'd like us to incorporate as we push anything of 

relevance td____}omorrow please let us know. 

Adding you for visibility. ouf _are tracking that both of you will be solid POCs for any information that needs to get 

coordinated with 

| appreciate all the coordination to date. Please let me know if we can be of further assistance. 

Thanks, 

Des. 

Cel) 

  

From4 | 
Ted aanuae SAORI ae Pt 
To: 

Cc 

  

  

Subject: Situational Awareness Message 

Importance: High b6 -1 
b7c -1 

Haopy New Year All! b7TE -2,3,5,8 

First, we want to thank you for all your efforts and continued vigilance. 

Second, we wanted to highlight same First Amendment protected damonstrations in Washingtan DC an january Gth, the date of the certification of 

the electoral yates, which same of you may have seen in the news, While the majority of activities planned are First Amendment protected, there 

has been same reporting of potential calls to action or vinience posted on sociai media. 

  

if, during the course al 
  

    
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9721



From: 
Sent: —_Monday, January 4, 2021 10:20:27 PM 
To: 

    

Cc:  Alcoxe, Matthew R (WF) (FBI) ] 
Subject: FW: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION. ACTIVATION OF| [ON o1/0872027. 

a be -1 
FBI Washington Field Office b7c -1 
Cel: bTE -3,5,8 

Des! 

From: SIO 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:19 PM 

To: SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_HG ]WFO_CRITICAL_INCIDENT| 

WFO Foud | 
Ce: HQ- DIV32-SIOC-DD-ADD-FADS| }R-EXEC-SC-ASC-UC 

| Beach, George P. {OPE} {FBI} |Carlisle, Travis D. (Dl) {FBI D'Antuane Steven Michae 
(WH) (FBTy hicoke, Matthew R. (WF) (Fel) fOnks, Sherif (DOVES eador, 
Stanley M. {DO) {FBI| bith, James H. {DO} {FBI} Bloc 

Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OF JON 91/05/2021, 

  

      

  

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

    

  

UNCLASSIFIED/FOCG- 
  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

STPUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTUFICA TION 
SOURCE OF INFORMATION: Deputy Director David Bowdich 
CURRENT SITUATION |     

    

  

  

lis requesting each FBIHQ division and partner a’ identify those 

Individuals who partcipatd and provide those names tq [Assistant Section Chief (ASC by 
no later than tomorrow morning at 1000. 

  

  

    

  

Designated personnel are requested to report} [Temperature checks and 

COVID protocols will be in pice. 

Please contac{ __ Section Chiefleff Downey, | or ASC| fwith any questions. 

b6 -1 

Thank you b7c -1 
COORDINATION: SIOC wil coordimate with appropriate FBIHQ entities and provide updates as they are received. b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
  

    Strategic Information & Operations Center} 

Emergency Action Specialist | Watch Commander: SSA | 

SESS SIENUILIMEN'S SN EN'SSASN AN. ANNES STAY ACY SE QYAUSAGEYS TNE STYSE PIE BEET S'S FY SQN ALS SOI A FIONN 

This message and any attachents are for situational awareness and may be vonltientislogaly privileged. Ifyou received this in error, please dekte, do 

not dissenmate firther, and notify SIOC immediately. 

UNCLASSIFIED/FOCC- 

  

  

     

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9723



From: LT 
Sent: 28:42 PM 

Ce: 
Subject: FW: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OF[___ PN 

    

  

      

  

      

  

      

  
  

  

  

      

  

  

      

    

  

b6é -1 

On Jan 4, 2621 9:20 PM] wrote: b7c -1 
FYSA b7E -3,5,8 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge - 
FBI Washington Field Office 

Ce 

Desk: 

FomsiocL 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3: 

To: SIOC_CRUTICAL INCIDENT H WFO_CRITICAL_INCIDENT] 
WFO FOUG | 
Ce: HQ-DIV22-SIOC-DD-ADD-FADS| IIR-EXEC-SC-ASC-Ud 

PE} {FBIY |Carlisle, Travis D. (Dl) {FBI D’Antuonc, Steven Michae 
(WF) {FBI Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) {FBI] fOnks, Sherri E. (DO} (FBI Meador, 
Stanley M. {DO) {FBI} mith, James H. {DO} {EBL Jsiod | 

Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OF |ON 01/05/2021, 

UNCLASSIFIED /FOCECG- 
  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION; Deputy Director David Bowdich 
CURRENT SITUATION}     

      

  

  

lis requesting each FBIHQ division and partner agency identify those 
Individuals who parbicipatq pe provide those names ty [Assistant Section Chief (ASC) y 

no later than tomorrow mornmng at 1000. 

  

      

    

        

Designated personnel are requested to report Temperature checks and 

COVID protocols will be in pice. 

Please contac _| Section Chief Jeff Downey, Jor ASC] with any questions. 

Thank you b6 -1 

COORDINATION: SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FBIHQ entities and provide updates as they are received. ee t asa 
NSNANNANAANANAAAAAANANAAAANAAAAAAAANAAAIAA ANANSI atte tennant tenn eteneeeeneteneee   

Strategic Information & Operations Center | 
Emergency Action Specialist} Watch Commander: SS 

  
  

     K SNNAIMEN’S 88 EN'SESEN AT. ANSS STAY NYS SS x YS" SE WY SINISE 

Tis recsape and any attachrrents are So situational awareness and may be confidentiaVegally privileged. TFyoureceied isn opp deta 3a, 9724



not disseminate further, and notify SIOC immediately. 
UNCLASSIFIED//FEE6— 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9725



  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

[ 

  

| 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:16 PM 
  

      
FW 

Resized_20210106_113232(1).jpeg; Resized_20210106_112715(1).jpeg; Resized_ 

20210106_113116(1).joeg; Resized_20210106_114344(1).jpeg; Resized_20210106_ 

114732(1}.jpeg; Resized_20210106_120044(1}.jpeg; Resized_20210106_ 

120156(2).jpeg; Resized_20210106_120156(1) jpeg 

  

High 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

Please push this to SIOC. These are the| 

|Please ensure this gets to FBI Police and SECD as well. 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

EBLWashington Field Office 
  

  
ce 

  
  

  
Desk 

    

From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI} 
  

      
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:10 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBI 
Ce: Dawson, James A. {WEF) (FBI] | 

  

  

Subject: Fwd_| | 

Ji 

Steve 

Steven M. D'Antuono 

mM, 

Sending to Matt and___pecause[_Hoesn't have this info. 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -2,3,5,8 

Assistant Director in Charge 

Federal Bureau 

Washington Fie 

of Investigation 

d Office 
  

  
{Desk} 

  Cell)   

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Dawson, James A. {WF} {FBI} 
  

      

Date: Jan 6, 2021 1:00 PM 

Subject: Fwd 
  

To: "D’Antuono, Steven Michael {WF} (FBI)| 

Cc: 
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9726



Boss, 

Please see below and the attached. 

  

We have obtained a subpoena for| 

Thanks, 

Jim 

James A. Dawson 

Special Agent in Charge 

Washington Field Office 

Criminal and Cyber Division 

Desk} 

Cell 

  

    

      

  

From: 
    
  

Date: Jan 6, 2021 12:56 PM 

Subject: Fwd 
  

To: “Dawson, James A. (WF}{FBI}" 
      

Cc: 

L 
ASAC 

Washington Field Office 

_Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 

  

  

From 
    
  

Date: Jan 6, 2021 12:55 PM 

Subject 

To 

b3 -2 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1,3 

b7c¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  Cc: 
    

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9727



    
  

Sent: nes 42:14 PM 
To: | 
Ce: 

  

On Jan 6, 2021 1:16 PM] 
Ld 
Please push this to SIOC. These are thd 

[Please ensure this gets to FBI Police and SECD as well. 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

—EEEe 

From: D’Antuono, Steven Michael (WF} cal sd 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:10 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF} (FBI}| 
Ce: Dawson, James A. (WF) {FBI] 
Subject: Fwo 

Jim, 

Sending to Matt and___pecausd__|doesn't have this info. 

Steve 

Steven M. D'Antuono 

Assistant Director in Charge 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington Field Office 
Desk} 

ECell} 

  

      

naan a === == Forwarded message 

From: “Dawson, James A. (WF} cayf 

Date: Jan 6, 2621 1:00 PM 

Subject: Fwd 

To: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) De 
Cc: 

Boss, 

Please see below and the attached. 

We have obtained a subpoena oid 

Thanks, 

Jim 

James A. Dawson 

Special Agent in Charge 

Washington Field Office 

Criminal and Cyber Division 

Desk} 

Cell} 

Ld 

  

    

  

  

  

  

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

b3 -2 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9737



  

  

From: 
  

  

  

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:22 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: UPCOMING Washington DC Street Closures 

  

    

b6 -1 
; b7C -1 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 4 DIE -3,5 
  

FBI Washington Field Office 

Cell: 

Desk: 

From4 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:08 PM 

Tol | 

  

  

  

  

    

tc . 

| 
Subject: UPCOMING Washington DC Street Closures 

    

  

Good afternoon, 

Due to the First Amendment — protected activities, multiple street closures and parking restrictions will affect 

commute in downtown Washington, DC beginning tomorrow January 5-7, 2021. 

  

SAC Alcokd 
  

    

Please forward as appropriate. 
    D7E -5 
  

Below a list of affected areas: 

On January 5 — 6, the following streets will be restricted/closed to vehicular traffic from approximately 6:00 

AM to 11:59 PM. If safe to do so, vehicles will be allowed to enter the restricted areas if individuals are on 

essential business or traveling to/from their residence. 

  

Constitution Ave from Pennsylvania Ave to 18 St, NW 

K St from 9" St, NW to 18" St, NW 

1 St from 9" St, NW to 18 St, NW 

H St from 9" St, NW to 18” St, NW 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9739



  

  
From: 
Sent: 
To: . e, ¥R. (WF} (FBI), DiAntuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI} 
Ce: 
Subject: FW: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE 

  

  

  

      

From 

Sent | b6 -1 
To b7C -1 

Ce bIE -3,5 
Subject: Re: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE 

Republican chib reporting black pipe with a timer and wires 

  FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9742



  

  

    

    
  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: FW: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Please forward these photos ASAP to SIOC. WFO SABTs and ERT are responding. b7E -3,5 

  

      

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

FBI Washington Field Office 

  

Cell 

Desk: 

  

    

  

From 

Sent: 

Tol Alcoke, Matthew R. {\WF) (aif __—fp'Antuono, 

Steven Michael {WF} {FBI 

Subject: FW: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE 

      

  

  

      
  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

From b7E -3,5 

Sent: 

To 

Cc |   
  

Subject: Re: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE 

Republican club reporting black pipe with a timer and wires 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9745



  

  

From: 
  

  

  

    

  

  

      

  

  

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:11 PM 

To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI; Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. 

(WE) (FBI); Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) 

Ce: 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Proud Boys chairman Enrique Tarrio just told USA Today 

reporter this hour that he "may have been arrested" locally? b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 
b7E -3,5 

Bosses, 

For your awareness, we are beginning to receive inquiries about the tweet by the USA Today reporter below and 

whether Proud Boys leader Enrique Tarrio has been arrested. We have reached out to MPD’s PIO and plan to refer 

inquiries to MPD. 

https://twitter.com/willcarless/status/1346205470403350529?s=21 

“#BREAKING | was just interviewing Proud Boys chairman Enrique 

Tarrio by phone. While we were on the call, sirens started blaring in 

the background. He told his driver to pull over. Said "They're for me,” 

then “Here‘s something to write about." He *may have been arrested.” 

twitter.com 

Here was his follow-up tweet: 

Will Carless 

@willcarless 

31m 

Working to confirm this. Tarrio not answering calls or texts. 

b6 -4 

b7c -4     

FBI(21-cv-572)-9751
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from: L — ] 

sem } BE H2 
Cc; J 

Bee: b7E -3,5 
Subject: O10G2021 0800 SITREP 

  

[OO INTELLIGENCE: 

  

  
  

ACTIVE CROWDS: 

(U POPE Nodung snificiam to report. 

GUARDIAN LPBATES: 

  

(1! SHEA Nod senificar to report. bTE -1 , 2 , 5 , 8 

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBIECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: 

  

    
  

PLANNED EVENTS: 
  

    
  

10 ae Tires ductiment a van? asc stenmany of guificant investivetie biathedts cod NOP as ct comprettemiry coun uf the investigation "The information contained ia dis cumaniucation ts NOT te be jucurporatead inte 

any forotol ov atforotal writen document withont the authorisation ofa Special Aven ar Charme, [asiunoton Piekd Otice tC nauthoriced use of this information mov jeopardie sensitive fationad secnray mvestipations, wstlt 

in the posse ideniification aid ov physical Raver of huatan sources, oF cteate undiie botification inte rhe PRIS access of the wntetaded tairet 

  

(Lt The PRE hes peceived information indtearinyg the possthifey thar profes? activity may occnt aufside ov avound OS Governance property and facilities inte dawmaiy 2024, and thar individuals or yronps aan ekplor 
Hrs offerwise protected activey te conmnlt ac incite cle d disorder, dut. ur ottee ceauingl vatations. Transmittal of thes ccpard iufonus appropoate poosouedd wit must accotnd for te safety aad svcarity uf facdiies and 
persontel [4s an individhal or sronps ability to condict faufhl protesss abd seek tedtess Hoot yovernment is a tight aratuterd hy the Fase Auwndment ro the (8 Consritition, 20 divestigative activity is 10 he initiated solely 

based on set protected condict Hnfess Sonte indication of Cramital Ob Ler OUISE ACHV HY IS PP eSent 

  

  

  

b7E -3 

  
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9760



  

From: a b6 -1 
  

  

  

    

-_ | - e ] b7C -1 

Bee: J bTE -3,5 

Subfect: 0106/2021 1800 SITREP 
Attact led bmp: f deOnrp. t   

  

  

b7E -3 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-9762



  

  

  

    

  

  

From: - 
Sent: Weds andy Ue. ole Lee Pte b6 1 

To b7C -1 
ce 

Bee: bT7E -3,5 

Subject: 01/06/2021 2000 SITREP 
Attachments cla bynp; Nanaless 

b7E -3 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-9764



  

  

  

    

  

  

From b6 -1 
Sart: Wednesday January Uo eT 9 Lh 

To: p7c -1 
Cer 

bIE -3 
Bee: 

Subject: 01/06/2021 2200 SITREP 
Attachments cla bynp; Nanaless 

b7E 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-9766



  

  

Sent! a b6 -1 
To: — b7 Cc - 1 

Bec: b7E -3,5 

  

HOC INTELLIGENCE: 

= ede] ] 
| J 
l } 

> ACTIVECROWDS: 

(UU OH} Nothing significant to report. 

  

   
  

  

> GUARDIAN UPDATES: 

>{L! FOUR) Nothng significant to repon. 

   

  

NDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIV E INTEREST: DIE -1,2,5,8 
  

  

= (Ui cerios] | 
I if 

» PLANNED EVENTS: 

  

  

- Leeper | 
  

      
> (1! Ses This locunen is psaint as a sipmy of sikguticant investigative highhgus and NOT as a conprehensne review ofthe imestgiion ? The infooraton comand indus conmowcation bs NOT to be meaypeaatad into any final or 

Ishingion Fekl Office.) Unowdhoriax! use of ths niorimuon ny coparive sensilne national security imestigations. res@in the possitle keauibeavon    
ancl ar physical eum of laurnn sources. or create uous noubcauon mig the PBs imecest of Ure mucin! laren’. 

    

= (U 668 The FBY hes rocened infourtwon mabcating Ue possibilty that protest ctivily nay occur oudskle or around OLS, Gove property and Rediues imo Jamey 2027 2 and dit olnxluats ov groups iy exploit lis olleosvte 
protected actnay to comntt or incite cnalulsonler. oo, or other eronnal volaions. Transnattal of this report inihors appropriate personnel whe nit accoun fr the sakty and securay of tteilines ant peasomnel, ? As cor indina luc or groups 

abilay to conluct knwtid protests ant seek redress fiom arene sa right auawaeeed by the Fest Ameuhrent te the US. Constautant no invesigitne ccinity ito be outiated sokek based on such proectad condact inks some inlicatnm of 

         

  

crevmnl or irorist aclivily & pesca . 

  

atime Know ifyou have am questauns or concerns. 

  

b7E -3 

  
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9767



  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

    

2 1OC INTELLIGENCE: 

» ACTIVE CROWDS: 

  

   

  

= (1) SHIH As of OS50 hows. USSS intcated there are apprusinntely 10,000 phos in ine waning te go dough th: Main Magnetunrerees for dhe POTS Ellipse Sie at UB Post 215 on Constingion Ave. Soo enters ofthe crowd are 

weauiny ballistic bebruis, body iio: and cavying vaio equipirem anal miliary grade backpacks. USSS lewis wall comin to pndor all crowds inthe arca of Ue White i fouse cone. No cnal dpubodignce reported iat uhis Lert. 

>» GUARDIAN UPDATES: 

={I! seve fmmiim oeklents withde HC ERTINREST 1 

> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBIECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE EN TEREST: 

=u taal J 

» PLANNED EVENTS: 

   

  

  

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 
  

   
  

(UR Por USSS. POTUS is expected to speak atin evem on the Ellipse ouisile Ue Wate Etouse at 1100 hows. POTUS is expected to depeut the ever at approxemteh: 1215 hours. 

  

  

  

    
  

    > (1! 6A This locunen is psint as a sipmowy of siguticant investgitive lughhgus and NOT onpavhensne review ofthe investigation? The inftmmation contains inths commoabin s NOT ur be insompomited nto 

intoral woten locust wahout the audhorition ofa Speceal Age or hae, Washingon Fiell Office. 71 nughorivad use of dis oddnmation may jeopardive sensaive notanal securey orestigatkns, cesut othe pussdile kent 

plasical kwinofTuerin soigces. or create undue notification imo the FBYs micnsd of the menlal tweet 

  

:donrel oe 

wou canal gee 

  

       

  

= (1! 6@H68 The FRY hes rocened infourtwon mbcating Ue possibilty that protest activity may occur odsite or around LS, Gove property and dedues imo Jamey 2021. and ot mp3 uak ov groups iy expla this oles 

Proleclad acingy to common incite cn cisorter. vol, or other croamna volations. “Transirdtal of this report infos appropriate personne he ist accoum for Uhe sally and securgy of fcilides andl personnel. “MAS an mlixtual or groupes 
abilay to conluct knwtid protests ant seek redress fiom arene sa right auawaeeed by the Fest Ameuhrent te the US. Constautant no invesigitne ccinity ito be outiated sokek based on such proectad condact inks some inlicatnm of 

crevml of Wirorist aclinily & prescal. 

  

b7E -3 

  
  

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-9768



  

  

    

  

  

Sout Gea Ee Ln b6 -1 
To: BIC -1 
  

Bee: bTE -3,5 
Subject: 1000 hows SITREP 

  

Louks youl to im. 

bs -1 
  

  

On Jan &, 2021 9:56 AM] prrote: 
Gooc morrirg, b 6 1 

Gelowss the 1000Fo ies SITREP far yaur review arc approval bic -1 

ery 

bD7TE -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  

Uf, dacument is meant os a summory of sign¢tcont (avesitgaive fhigniights acd NOT os a comprerensive review of (he investgotion. 7tne infermoten contarned in this communtcotien is NOT to Oe incorporated mte ony formorer 

infarmol written document without the authorization of o Speciol Agent?in 2Chorge, Washington Field Office. "Urcouthorized use of this infarmotion may jeopardize sensitive cotirol security investigotions, result in the possibie identificotion 

ond/or physicot orm of humon sources, ar creote undue cotification inte the FBt's interest of the intended targe?. 

(U//Petranthe Fit has received infornotion indicating the possibility Tol protest Oaiva, may Occur OuTsIde OF Ground U.S Government property and faciities inte Jonuory 202%, ond that maiiduals or groups moy exploit Tus otherwise 

protected acuity fo coment or jacite cyl disorder, rior, or other crimmmal yiokotions Transmatol of this report informs oppropriate personnel who mustaccount for the safety aad securay of fociiies ond personnel. *As an maividual or groups 

odility to conduct lowful protests ond seck redress from g fs @ figar a dy the First A To the U.S. Consutwtion, no inves ogotive acuyity Js to be indiated solely dosed an such protected Conduct unless some 

indication of criminol or Terrorist OcuyiTy Is present. 

   

  

  

  

b7E -3 

  
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9769



  

From L J bB -1L 

e | b7C -1 

Subject: 1000 hows SITREP 

  

  

b7E -3 

    

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-9770



  

  

From b6 -1 
Sent: Wednesday enuary 06, 2001 10 23 26 AM 

To: b7C -1 

Ce bTE -3,5 
Subject: 1000 hours SITREP 

  

  

  

[OO INTELLIGENCE: 

(1! HF | 

ACIT¥E CROWDS: 

  

    (U Be As Of 0850 hows. U indicatax! There we approxevntch: 10.000 phe in tne wading to go Urougi the Main Maynelomiiees dor the POTUS Ellipse Sac at UD Post 213 on Constindion Ave. Some imirbens of the crowd are 
wearolg ballste hebrets. bands acne an crying cadio equipo and polity gale backpacks. TISSS teams vall comin wh munior all crows inthe area ofthe: Whae House ame. No cral disohedience reported at this tore. 

GUARDIAN LPDATES: 

(I reel Raum ocilents wahdhe CER TINE ee Wil | 

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: BIE -1,2,4,5,8 

Uren] | 

  

    

    
  

PLANNED EVE! 

  

(U ees Por USSS. POTUS is expected to speak alan event on the Elfpse ovdsite the Wide 7 fouse at 1100 hous. POTUS is expectad to depxut the event al appronsratehy: 1215 hous. 

(UI -Fete 
  

  

  

(LP Tes doctment is meant as a summinaty of siitificny investiaurive Rivthedts and NOP as a comprvhensive teview of fe investigation “The intoymarion contaited in this communication is NOT fo be incoiporated inte 
aay foruel ar ifoeual weiter ducement witha the aathwercation of a Special Ageat aC hae. Hastiegtor Fiedd Office. CL eauthuriced tae uf tis iufvomation mov foopaiice svasiive autioual securey uvestigatins, vesidt 

Ja fhe possible adcutification cedar plosiced haves of baaae suis. oF cteate undies wotification jute the & BES tatereat of the wteaded target 

1 GONIN The BBE has reevived information indicating the possibility that protest acteiny may uccne outside ar around CS Guveomtent property and facilities ante daameny 2004, aad that indivadaats oe geayas may exploit 
Hrs ofhetuise protected activiy to contnit of incite civil disorder, tig, ov offer cvuninal viodations. Transmittal of this report inforers appropriate personnel who must acconnt tov the sufety and secuvity of taciittes and 

Beronnel 24s au indivadied ut geviyas abidity to conduct fanfid pootests dud sevk vedtess fiver survemmcat is a ciedt giarautved by te Fist Aeudimeat tu thre Crna Feet aae, Qe TEVA ACTING CCEICTEY Bh fe bre faitiated sitedy 

based an stich protected comdict inivss sani fadtcation of ccuninad ov ternuvist Gctiedy & present 

  

  

  

b7E -3 

    

FBI(24-cv-572)-9771



From 
Sent: 
To: 

‘team 

  

  

    

Phas: see Une beknw shifis fo__fowrns. Pinto be at wo idee wug shifi for waroser, As you all have seen. there are sesubcam rol closures 1 DC. so phinesad te to et oo 
  

    

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

  
b7E -3,8 

    

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-9772



  

  

Subject: 1200 | lows SITREP for Renews 

  

  

b7E 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-9773 

Sent Ce Be -1 
To: | b7c -1



  

  

} b6 -1 - 
————e bre 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

poms inleate{___———————S—S—=i tee inbkek, sore wih orange hi 

  

we present on Capadl Compkx growls. 

  

  

. ACTIVE CROWDS: b7E -1,2,4,5,8,10 

= (LU eee As of 1133 hows. pigtnar agence indaidted approximeltely 23.000 pls peopk: are mattendance aroun! Ue Washingon Mommem to Ue White louse Zone. No civil dsobedhunce reported at this ture.     
T! HER As of 11S hows. poi agences indeated approxinntel: 400 people ave in atterance othe Kast From of the Captol Conpiles. 

: GUARDIAN UPDATES: 

“eu cede =i tuarclncinterus withthe 2CERTUNREST We idl hes of 1100 hoes. 

=P NDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE 

: L eee | 

  

  

    INTEREST: 

  

  

  

> PLANNED EVENTS: 
  

> (Usenet | 

= (UL) eee Por USSS. POTUS is expected to depiut die exeat id Elise ordsxle the White House at approximmely 1215 hous. 

  

  

  

      
> (1! See> This locunen is paint as a siptoary of siguticant investigative highhgus and NOT as a conpoehensne revew ofthe imestgiion ”The inftyraion contiinad in ths commoatin is NOT be nooperated otto any dial or 

infoural written docwrem wahout the au@horeation ofa Specedl Agents? luvs. Washingon Fick! Othce.?Unudhoriaad ie of dus eddnmution nie joupiwder sensaive nvuonal socuray mvustiauons. ves mn Ue possible klcmt ication ancl or 
physical khwnrofluonin snoes. or create unlue notificatien ino the PBS's teres ofthe intenled cuget. 

  

     

  

(Ueber The FRY hes rocened infourtwon mbcating Ue possibilty that protest activity may occur odsite or around US, Govenurem property and edues imo Jamey 2021. and ot mina tuak ov groups iy expla this ollie 
protected actnay to comntt or incite cnalulsonler. oo, or other eronnal volions. “Transnattal of this report infhors approprinte pesonnel whe nit accoun fr the salty an securay of fteilies ant peasomnel, 24s an oust or groups 

abilay to conluct kes tid protests and seck rales from goveuned a right amma by the Fest Amondiveat to the US. Corsiauuon. no investing aetivily & to be mutated sukehy based on sawh protected conduct inks sume indicavonof 
    

crevml of Wirorist aclinily & prescal. 

  

b7E -3 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-9774
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From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cer 
Soc; 
Subject: 1400 SITREP 

  

(OC INTELLIGENCE; 
U 4 

    
escevices restiting | Jeroen oH ie naltieetee gated! eat i) GL 

Lertal cl phcate covice was icerthee oLtsice the 400 Glock of Washi ptor arc Caral [ONC} 

tu, 7 
(Us OS} 

tus 

  

  
J 

(Us APSE AS Of 1325 Fours, USCP reporter PLecrecs of Comoe stators bac beeachce the west froct of the Capitol Complex are are chinbirg the scatfoleurg of the iraugeral stage. USCP arc MPD urits are resporcirg Acciuoral reporurg 

from MPD as of 1325 hoirsrcicatec irceviceals throwirg bike racks arc fireworks rear the Capitol MPO are USCP are repontirg wjrics. MPD bas coclarec a not. 

GUARDIAN UPDATES: 

(us, ? Larciar ircicerts with the ¥CCRTUNRCST tag, watt] 
PENDING 7, 

J 
r. 

tus /roue| J 
PLANNED is 

(Use a 

   fs Cocument Is meant os ao suMmMory OF SIgngcont mvestgaive Fig Fokts af Os o compre: 

infarmol written document without the authorization of o Spe 

ren sive review of the investigotion. The infarmotion contained in this communicotinn is NOT to be incorporated inte ony formolor 

f Agent7in 2Chorge, Washington Field Office. *Ltcouthorized use of this informotion may jeopardize sensitive cotincol security investigotions, result in the possib& identificotion 

ond/or physicot orm of humon sources, ar creote undue cotification inte the FBt's interest of the intended targe?. 

(UA OoteR The FS bas received information indicating the possibility thot protest octivity may accur outside of araund U.S. Government property and factities inte Jonuory 2022, ond that indi 

   

   

  

iduals or groups moy expinit this otherwise 

Protected activity to commit or incite civit disarder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittol of this report informs opprapriate persannel wha mustaccount for the safety and security of focilities ond personnel. is on indir 

obitity te conduct fowful protests ond seek redress frome fsaright c d by the First a 

    

valor groups 

same to the U.S. Constitution, no inv 

indicotion of criminol or terrorist ectivity is present. 

  

25 tigotive activity is to be initiated solely bosed on suck protected conduct unt 

  b7E -3 

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9775



  

From 

  

Sent: 
To ce: b6 -1 

Subject: 1800 SITREP b?7A -1 
Attachments ATT212%4 jpg: ATT19721 jpg b7¢c -1 

Out of cycle Sit Rep based on significant updates. b7E - 1 r 2 ‘ 3 r 4 r 5 r 8 ' 190 

IOC INTELLIGENCE: 
  

  

ICH iges resuitieg irl [reportec abl. i f 1 re four: . 

a potertial ciplicate cevice was icertifiec avtsice the 400 Black of Wasbirgtor arc Caral (DNC). 

J 

(U/P@ROPAS of 1325 hours, USCP reported dermmonstrators had breached the west front of the Capito! Complex and are <limbing the scaffolding of the inattgural stage. USCP and MPD units are responding. Additional reporting from MPD 

as of 2325 hours Indicated individuals throwtng olke racks and tlreworks near the Capitol, MPD and USCP are reporting injuries, MPDbas dedared the inddent ariot. 

(U / Pewee Updaie: As of approximately 1420, the Capito! was placed on lockdown, and the certification vote was paused. As of 1430 hours, protestors have entered the Capitol Rotunda, Protestors are deploying pepper spray against USCP 

officers. The House and Senate tloors are being evacuated, as of 1445 hours. As of 1446 Routes, shots were tired in the lobby of the House tloor. VPOTUS is secure In the Capitol, pcr USSS as of 1456 hours. 

(U/PFOSrAS of 2445 hours, the DC Mayor bs Implementing o atrfew beginning at 1800 hours. 

OPERATIONAL UPDATES; 

1 ] 
  

GUARDIAN UPDATES: 

(U/ eae aria ircicerts wath the 4CCRTUNREST tag, watty Jos of 1400 Faurs 

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: 

uy J 
PLANNED ES. 

(Us /eaana | 

  

  

      

(U/PPete This document Is meant os a summory of significont investigative highlights and NOT os a comprehensive review of the investigotion. 7The infarmotion contained in this cammunicotinn is NOT to be incorporated inte ony formotor 

infarmol written document without the authorization of o Speciol Agent?in 2Chorge, Washington Field Office. "Urcouthorized use of this infarmotion may jeopardize sensitive cotirol security investigotions, result in the possibie identificotion 

ond/or physicot orm of humon sources, ar creote undue cotification inte the FBt's interest of the intended targe?. 

[U/PO Ob The Fol has received informe tion indicating the possibilay Tht protest OAivay May Occur Outside Of Ground U.S Government property and faciiries inte Jonuory 2021, ond that maividuals ar groups moy exploit This oTherwise 

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

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9778



  

  

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cer 
Soc; 
Subject: 1800 | ours SITREP 
Attachments  Prclue (Device independem Bitmap): Picture (Deuce Independent Balmag} 

  

> Law eniorcemen and putnee agenciss continu: lo mobiliz: nove 
gous one Ww evoke 

  

‘iuy RoUrces ta address Ue dynamic stuation atthe Capaoland droughowd the kiver DC-iwene Lions to sdély eviecuate all ndivadueb atthe US Capitol and cha the 
blk: preckhing ect estimates pertaining to ccowul sive an movenent. 

    

“HOC INTELLIGENCE: 

  

  

  

  
  

  

T! ER Unda: As of 1700, MPD reported prestors poining Bers at kay enforce an thawing various paujecties. b6 -1 

= OPERATIONAL UPDATES: b7¢c -1 

age ge a “ ae b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 
(ORS Curtiss wl venin in efeet nthe Pewee of Cohunber woud 0600. MPD hes bevun entoccing curtis viokwons. 

  

  

  

  

  

> GUARDIAN UPDAT 

> (1! HE ENG simificant upnlates as of 1800 hows. 

   

  

(NDING TARGETS GOR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: 
  

> (UL FORE No significant updates as of 1800 hours. 

> PLANNED EVENTS: 

=U! pote 
L J 
= (U See} This docurem a ian as 0 stanmwy of sizmdicant investing highkdus and NOT is a couprelensne review of the imestigation The information containal in ths commancauon & NOT to be ncomonitad mio any done! or 
intoral woten Uocune wahout the audhoriion ofa Specal Agem?ar% hage, Washingon Fiell Office. 1 nghoriaad use of dis oddemation may jeopardive sensei nobanal securey onestigatkns, cesuit orth: posse itentificatwn ancl or 

plasical kwinofTuerin soigces. or create undue notification imo the FBYs micnsd of the menlal tweet 

  

   

    cened infronatant oboating the: pussthiliny du protest: 

Protected acingy to CoML or incite cpl diporter. wot, ar other cranmnal volations 
abilay to comluct knwtid prot nl seek redess fiom sreenuyey sa right sa 

erovnul or tem actnity is present. 

  

   

  

ciniIty may occu o1oskte or annul UES. Gosxemne property and Goalitess ino Jargwy 2021. ant that oulnzhuak oe goups ony espbi this othenvse 

Tinsel OF Us report infouns appropriate pepunneh whe itst accoumd fr U yin! socurdy oF Eeciliaes and penunnel. “MAS an mlaaxlual or goups 
waded by the Fast Amendivent tothe US. Constauthnt no invesigitne ccm ito be outiated sokeby based on such prectad conduct inks some inlicatwm of 

       

  

  b7E -3 

  
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9781



  

  

  

From J 
Sent: Tie aad 
To: ] 

| J 
Cc; 
Bee: 

Subject: 16/21 1200 hows SITREP 

[OC INTELLIGENCE: 

co } 

es inblick. some waltorange haw 

(U eeeee] ] 

Ld b6 -1 
ACTIVE CROWDS: b7C -1 

  

  

(U! FeHes As of 1115 hows, parmer     wwe presera on Capaal Conpks gunouls. 

  

(1! Pee As of 1133 hows, parmer agenors inicated approsinntely 25.000 phos peapk: are in auentance aroun! the Washowaon Momorent to the Whae House Zone. No civil disahedience reported audistimis FE 1 t 2 t 3 t 4 t 5 t 8 

  

(1! Pee As of 1115 hows, parmer agence inticated approsinntely 400 people are in attendance onthe Fas From ofth: Capitol Complex. 

  

GUARDIAN UPDATES: 
  

    
  

  
  

  

I! weep sium nicilents wahdhe CERT INRES wih] Jas of 10 hates. 

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: 

iu term] | 

PLANNED EVENTS: 

(U Bere Por USSS. POTUS is expected to depart Ue cxeal at EDipsse outsnle the White fhouse at approximately 1213 hour. 

  

(1! Bee EAL J 
  

      

(LRN Tires ductiment a meant asc stenmany of iguificant investivatee biathedtts cod NOP as ct comprettemiry coun uf the investigation "The information contained ia tis cumanincations ts NOT ty be jucurporated inte 

any forotol ov atforotal writen document withont the authorisation ofa Special Aven ar Charme, [asiunoton Piekd Otice tC nauthoriced use of this information mov jeopardie sensitive fationad secnray mvestipations, wstlt 

Ja fhe possible adcutification cedar plosiced haves of baaae suis. oF cteate undies wotification jute the & BES tatereat of the wteaded target 

  

(LRA The PRE hes received information indtearing the possthifey thar profess activity may occnt eufside ov avound OS Governor property and facilities ite danmaiy 2024, and thar individuals or groups aan ekplor 
+ Protected actividy to commnit ac incite cied divarder. tut ae atte) coaaiag) vatations, Teeasmittal of thes cqport iufanus appropeate presaundd wh muse acconat for tre safety and svearity uf facditivs and 

persontel [4s an individhal or sronps ability to condict faufhl protesss abd seek tedtess Hoot yovernment is a tight aratuterd hy the Fase Auwndment ro the (8 Consritition, 20 divestigative activity is 10 he initiated solely 

based on sitet protected comdict ines aur fadication af couninad ob tornarist ace dy By preavat 

     

Fron 

Sent: Wednesday Janey @, 2921 1028 AM 

To ] 

Subject: TH Diss TT TRIT 

[OO INTELLIGENCE: 
  

(1! Geen] | 

ACTIVE CROWDS: 

(1! He As of 0550 haus, UISSS inicated there are approxoratehy 10000 pplos in lin: waging to ao dough th: Main Magmtomerrs dor the POTUS Ellipse Sae at UB Post 215 on Constingin Ave. Some painters of the crowd are 

wearolg ballste hebrets. bands acne an crying cadio equipo and polity gale backpacks. TISSS teams vall comin wh munior all crows inthe area ofthe: Whae House ame. No cral disohedience reported at this tore. 

  

GUARDIAN UPDATES: b6 -1 

(8 Ficsailian oicitens wthhe 2CERTUNREST tag, wil ] bic -1 
. -. saree b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBIECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: 

  

  

  

iLurerey ] 

PLANNED EVENTS: 

(1! eee Per TISSS. POTS bs expected to speak ata event othe Eldise ousite the Whae House at 1100 hows. PONS s expected to leqxut the event at appromiontely 1275 hows. 

  

(U sede] | 
  

      

  

(Leet This dochment is meant ase suiminary of siificane investigative hivhhedts and NOP as a comprvhensive teview of the investigation “The informarion contaited in this comomnication is NOT ro be arconporatesd inte 

aay foruel ar ifoeual weiter ducement witha the aathwercation of a Special Ageat aC hae. Hastiegtor Fiedd Office. CL eauthuriced tae uf tis iufvomation mov foopaiice svasiive autioual securey uvestigatins, vesidt 
in the posse ideniification aid ov physical Raver of huatan sources, oF cteate undiie botification inte rhe PRIS access of the wntetaded tairet 

  

  

CLP Tite BBE has recvived informativn indicating the possibility that protest acteiny may vccie outside av around LS Guveomtent property and facilities ante daameny 2005, aad that indivadaats oe geuyas may exploit 
Hrs ofhetuise protected activiy to contnit of incite civil disorder, tig, ov offer cvuninal viodations. Transmittal of this report inforers appropriate personnel who must acconnt tov the sufety and secuvity of taciittes and 

Beronnel 24s au indivadied ur peur abiity to conduct fanfid potest: dud sevk vedtess fiver survemmcat is a cede granted by te Fist Aareudineat ty the 1S Coastiitivn, tu fvesdigetive aceiesiy is ta be faitiated sitedy 

based on set protected condict Hnfess Sonte indication of Cramital Ob Ler OUISE ACHV HY IS PP eSent 

    

  

b7E -3 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9782      



  

  

  

  

From | — | b6 1 

Sent: Alacdeesci. teria I 001 157-42 he b7c -1 
To L | 

Ce: bTE -3,5 
Bec: 
Subject: 11621 1400 | lours SITREP- 

  

  
b7E -3 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9784



  

  

Sart: Weds ie solar Ue OOO 1 OU 
  

Subject: 11621 1400 | lours SITREP- 

  

  

  

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 
  

  

  

  

  

    

  

On kan, 220 1:57 ruil | ane: 

Gelowss the 1400Foues SITREP far review | may reec ta upcate if we receive ary rew ieformatior before sercirg act the firal versior giver the fluicity af some of this irformatior 

IOC INTELLIGENCE: 

tus epartec a black pipe with rec wes protrucirg faurc or 3001+ St sq 5 potertial cuplicate cevice was icectifiec oLtsice 

a Washirgtor arc Caral (ONC} 

(Us Anebery 
(Uf arene 

(Us smeehes 
L I 

(Us Amtreree As of 1325 hours, USCP reportes PLrerecs of comor stators hac beaches the west froct of the Capitol Complex are arc chmbirg the scaffolemwg of the iravpgeral stage. USCP are MPD urits are resporcire Accmoral reporure 

from MPD as of 1325 hoirsrcicatec irceviceals throwirg bike racks arc fireworks rear the Capitol MPO are USCP are repontirg wjrics. MPD bas coclarec a not. 

GUARDIAN UPDATES: 
  

(Us eet Ki arcrar incicerts with the ACCATUNRCST tap, with Jas of 1400 boi rs 

PENDING 7 
(Us 
  

    PLANNEG 

(uy, 

iu, 
informol written document without the authorization af o Specio! Agent? 

ond/or phy: 

(UPP@ORT he FBI bas received infarmotion indicating the possibi 

Protected activity to commit or incite civil disarder, riot, or ather criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs opprapriate persnnnel wha mustaccount for the safety and security of focilities ond personnel. */s on individual or groups 

   

    

a 

ff document is meant OF a sumMmMory OF Sgngrcont tavesigaive fignights acd NOT os a comprehensive review of the investigotion. 2The infarmotinn contained in this communicotion is NOT to be incorporated inte ony formotar 

‘horge, Washington Field Office. *Urouthorized use of this infarmotion may jeopardize sensitive cotirol security investigotions, result in the possibile identificotion 

sicothorm of kumon sources, or creote undue rotification inte the FBt's interest of the interded target. 

¥ thot protest octivity may accur outside or araund U.S. Government praperty and faciities inte Jonuory 2022, ond that individuals or groups moy expinit this otherwise 

  

  odility to Conduct lowful protests ond seck redress from 9 (S$ @ fiQAT ddy the First A To rhe U.S. Consutetion, no inves ogotive acuity Js to be indiated solely dosed on such protected Conduct unless some 

indication of criminol or Terrorist OcuyiTy Is present. 

  

  

b7E -3 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9785



  

  

b?7E -1,2 

    

(LAOH Tires ductiment a meant asc stemmany of guificant investivateve biathedtts cod NOP as ct comprettemiry coun uf the investigation "The information contained ia dis cumaniucation ts NOT ta be jucurporatead jute 

any forotol ov atforotal writen document withont the authorisation ofa Special Aven ar Charme, [asiunoton Piekd Otice tC nauthoriced use of this information mov jeopardie sensitive fationad secnray mvestipations, wstlt 

Ja fhe possible adcutification cedar plosiced haves of baaae suis. oF cteate undies wotification jute the & BES tatereat of the wteaded target 

  

  

(PRO Tre PIE has recvived information indicating the possibility that protest actin may cone outside ar avaund CS Guveomrent property and facilities ante deameny 2004, aad that indivadaats oe geayas may vxyaluit 

Hrs offerwise protected activey te conmnlt ac incite cle d disorder, dut. ur ottee ceauingl vatations. Transmittal of thes ccpard iufonus appropoate poosouedd wit must accotnd for te safety aad svcarity uf facdiies and 
persontel [4s an individhal or sronps ability to condict faufhl protesss abd seek tedtess Hoot yovernment is a tight aratuterd hy the Fase Auwndment ro the (8 Consritition, 20 divestigative activity is 10 he initiated solely 

based an stich protected comdict inivss sani fadtcation of ccuninad ov ternuvist Gctiedy & present 

  

     

   

  

202 TOS ANE 

  

  

Subject: 1000 hows STREP 

IOC INTELLIGENCE: b6 -1 

(1! Lae] b7c -1 
ACTIVE CROWDS: bIE -1,2,3,4,5,8 

(TSHR As of 0550 haus, UISSS inticated there are approxoratehy 10000 pplos in line waging to ao dough th: Main Magmtonerers dor the POTUS Ellipse Sae at UB Post 215 on Constingin Ave. Some painters of the crowd are 

wearolg ballste hebrets. bands acne an crying cadio equipo and polity gale backpacks. TISSS teams vall comin wh munior all crows inthe area ofthe: Whae House ame. No cral disohedience reported at this tore. 

GUARDIAN UPDATES: 

I! ree —dcaealion pictlents wahde CERT NREST tag, wil | 

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBIECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: 

  

   

  

  

    

PLANNED EVENTS: 

(1!) BERIT Per LISSS. POTTS bs expected to speak ata event onthe Eide ousite the Whae House at 1100 hows. POTS s expected to leqxut the event at approminntely 1275 hows. 

(U rene J 
  

  

      

  

(Lo Ped Is dochinent is meant as a suintnaty of sidtificny investigative Rigthedts and NOP as a comprehensive teview of fe investigation “The intoymarion contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated inte 
aay foruel ar ifoeual weiter ducement witha the aathwercation of a Special Ageat aC hae. Hastiegtor Fiedd Office. CL eauthuriced tae uf tis iufvomation mov foopaiice svasiive autioual securey uvestigatins, vesidt 
in the posse ideniification aid ov physical Raver of huatan sources, oF cteate undiie botification inte rhe PRIS access of the wntetaded tairet 

  

10 Feet tte BBE has recvived informativn indicating the possibility that protest actin may cone outside ar around CS Guveomtent property and facilities ante dewey 2024, aad that indivadaats oe geayas may exploit 
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

    

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-9787
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From | | b6 -1 
Sart: i. 

To: b7C -1 
Cer 

| b7E -3,5 

Subject: 11621 1600 | lours SITREP 

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9790



  

  

  

  

  

  

From L | b6 -1 
Sent: "A541 Ph 

ce [ ] b7c -1 
Boe: b7E -3,5 
Subject: 16121 Updated 1400 hours SITREP 
Atta ded bmp: : e0.benp: 

b7E -3 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9792



  

From: 
Sart: 
To: 
ce 

Bee: b6 -1,3 
Subject: 2000 SITREP 
Attachments Picture {Device Independent Bitmag} b7A -1 

cesssssesenssvtsvensusenssnessssssassuessussissonsansvrasevesonseasssusvsssvecsusaressussressussressnsssessussressnssresenseressnssresensssesensssesenssressesssessnsssessnssresessressnssresssssessesssesessresensssesensseesenseresenssnesenseeesensenesens bIC -1,3° 

b7D -1 
> Law enddreene and pxutner agencies contin to mobile nesces esources tO auklcess the dvmunke sauation atthe Capmoland thoughoia the bras DC-area Eatas wr sagty ecu all ndraliab aude US Cap,n9 Ee -152,3~.5~,8 

: . . rHr1 rte 
gous caine w evoke raphy preckeling exact estinutes pertaining to crow sias an movenrent. 

  

    ” ew 0 Jase eee ted dleha 

  

2100 INTELLIGENCE: 

(LU) PROPER) Law cndorcenua clemdial a susproous vduck parked inthe 300 block of Fast St Silat gpproneretely OO 1S. The owner ofthe veluck eas Montiel as Abbant-tesclent Lone Coffman USCP reannal bo freanns on 
Cotbran’s persunuand cuvested hint ut weapons vaakiions. 4 woh ofthe vehick: by USC reveakad a cooky wih PP mason jas dill with an unknown balsa pestol cde. M4, mtchetes, crossbow. and vans types ofan, 
ant rags. USCP bond techs on the scone bebewd Ube iinsun kus and ways sure commponcms for Molloy cocktiuk. Coffman bugga i opps on syne: . as wary dike) ii of pal Spero keu: 
gisolins, FR) ERT cowl TERT remain on scene processing the ouck and weapons. A cusory reve of FBI ceportow reveak FB 

     

  

   

          
  

o rial rere] 
  

  

    
  

  

: {l! Fete] | 

240) Perties Updare MPD has outinted mass arrests to enkiee curfew vokinne tovughot the city and cle ema crows. 

+» OPERATION AL UPDATIS: 
> {U! POT The: US Meushob Senxe is abo joining other kw enfircen ya agences in supporting the USC? cura operitans in Washo DC. 

= (U) POOR) Viena Govumor Nortkun las docked a State of Emerwency and imposal a curtéw mn Aringon and Abexanlrin ftom 1X00 - 0600 tormmow moming, 

>» GUARDIAN UPDATES: 

= (U PORRH No signilicant updates as of 2000 hours. 

> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBIECTS OF INVESTIGATTVE PN TEREST: 

  
  

  

    

     

  

= (1! Beebe No significant iplites as of 2000 haus. 

» PLANNED EVENTS: 

: (U Fede) | 
  

> (0! PAREN This Jocunei is paint as a sipmoy of siguticant investigative lughhgus and NOP as a conpoehensne revew ofthe imestgiion ”The inftyraion contiinad in ths commoatin is NOT be nooperited otto any imal or 

infoural written docwrem wahout the au@horeation ofa Specedl Agents? luvs. Washingon Fick! Othce.?Unudhoriaad ie of dus eddnmution nie joupiwder sensaive nvuonal socuray mvustiauons. ves mn Ue possible klcmt ication ancl or 
physical khwnrofluonin snoes. or create unlue notificatien ino the PBS's teres ofthe intenled cuget. b7E 1.2.3.5 
” t4re 

      

Gove property and Rebls imo dame 2021. and Hot olnatuak ov groups iy expat Lis oles 
pesonneh ihe pit acco fi the sia nal securay of ttcilies ant personel. ?. oalina tual or igs 

Corsiauuon. no Investecine aelivily & to be culated sukehy based onawh protected conduct unk sume inlicavonof 

U PRrOF) The FE hos rocenand infootuon mubcating Une posstbilidy that protest ietivily may occur olds: or aroun! U. 
protected actnay to comntt or incite cnalulsonler. oo, or other eronnal volaions. “Transnttal of this report inkoors appropr 

abilay to conduct Eevtid protests anc! seck rodress from governed sa right samimeed by the First Amandinual to the 
rovbud ar tennis actnity ps present. 

        

    

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9794



  

  

een b6 -1 

ce b7C -1 
Boe: b7E -3,5 
Subject: 2200 SITREP 

Attachments = Prclure {Device Independem Bitmap) 

> Law endorcemen and putner agenciss continu: lo mobili ncesivy Resources to address Ue dynamic sauation atthe Capaoland Unoughoud the kine D.C wea. Etlouts to sath xccuate all indivalueds at die US Capaol and char the 
gous caine w evoke raphy preckeling exact estinutes pertaining to crow sias an movenrent. 

      

“HOC INTELLIGENCE: 

  

  

  

> (U -PeORT) Reporting conti the Kink shvoting victimnal the US Capital is decceal. MPD homicide & kewing mestigation mtg the shoal. 

  

{LU Fete] 

  
  

> OPERATIONAL UPDATES: 

  

  

  

  

  

> (USPOTRH] ] 

= teem ] bé6 -3,4 
© GUARDIAN UPDATES: b7A -1 

: {l! Ree No simiticant updates as of 2200 haus. bic -3 f 4 
. b7D -5 
> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: b7E -1,2,5,8,9 

= (UFOS) No significant updates as of 2200 hours.    
> PLANNED EVENTS: 

  

    

tons NO to be ncomoniadd mo any donsel or 
mats, cesult orth: pussehle itentificathm ant oe 

   

  

Roan Invests hizhkadus and NOT as a comprchensne review ofthe imestation? The infonmution containal in ths conmanxi 
m?ore hw, Washingon Fiell Office. 21 nughorved use of dus oddnation may jeopardy? sensarce natnul securay west 

= (U SOO) Tis docurem as icant ax a stanuy of si 
inworal writen locust wahout th: audhoriion of 

physical khwnrofluonin snoes. or create unlue notificatien ino the PBS's teres ofthe intenled cuget. 

    

> (USPert 7 The PBY hos recened infroratan oahcating the possthiliry dua protest ccinity may occur oumskte or amounl US. Cavemen property an Gerlites ine Jamu 2021. ant that olprhia oc goups may esqyba this otherwise 

Proleclad acingy to Commo incite cn ciporter. vol, or other cromna volations. “Transirdtal of this report infouns appropriate personne he ist accoum for Uhe sally and securdy of fciliaes ain personnel. “MAS an mlinxtual or groupes 

abilay to conluct kes tid protests and seck rales from goveuned a right amma by the Fest Amondiveat to the US. Corsiauuon. no investing aetivily & to be mutated sukehy based on sawh protected conduct inks sume indicavonof 
erovnul or tem actnity is present. 

   

  

b7E -3 

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9796



Best Copy Available 

From 

  
Sart: DS Phd 

To: 

Ce: ore 
  

Subject: 6 JAN 2021 US Capitol - Washington. DC Cw) Unrest - Magor Evera | 

Adding ow acton{__ aud speviof____] 

‘The answer is yes. And wu are workmy tow that now. 

We shoudl have more inforimuon suon. 

  

  

b6 -1 

b7¢c 1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9799



Arturo. Steven Nichae (WF) (FBI) “DAriven, Steven Michael WF)(FBI_— 

  

I gave your contact info tq_fac who wants lo sead[___ rent overtol__]Please make them welcome as our guest, (ie, don't pul them by themselves es | 

Thanks, 

Sleve b 6 - 1 

b7c -1 

B7E -3,5,8,13 

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9800



  

  

  

    

  

  

Sart: nay 2 1 OR Pd 

To: 
ce 

b6 -1 

Boo: | b7c -1 

a sect [fettiot sewcires a nmin TE =3,5,8 

b7E -3,5,8 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-9801



  

  

From 

  

  

Sent: L121) 

To: | 
Cer 
Soc; 
Subject: CORRECTION 1200 Imus SITREP fa Ravew 

  

No sss dtormime. 
b5 -1 

. b6 -1 

On kan 6, 2211208 PM] buuune: b?7c -1 
1200 tours SITREP far review Corrector} | b7E -2 ; 3 ; 5 

  

  

bS -1 

b7E 1,2,4,5,8   
  (Ut meee This document is meant os a summory of signficont investigative highlights acd NOT os a comprehensive review of the investigotion. 7 The infarmotion contained in this communicotinn is NOT to be incorporated inte ony formolor 

infarmol written document without the authorization of o Speciol Agent?in 2Chorge, Washington Field Office. "Urcouthorized use of this infarmotion may jeopardize sensitive cotirol security investigotions, result in the possibie identificotion 

ond sor physical horn of Aumon sources, or create undue notification nto the FBt's interest of the mrended target. 

[USPOtS) The Ft has received informotion indicating the possibility Tol protest Oaiva, may Occur OuTSIde OF Ground U.S Government property and faciities inte Jonuory 202%, ond that maividuals or groups moy exploit us otherwise 

protected acuity fo coment or jacite cyl disorder, rior, or other crimmmal yiokotions Transmatol of this report informs oppropriate personnel who mustaccount for the safety aad securay of fociiies ond personnel. *As an maividual or groups 

odility to conduct lowful protests ond seck redress from g fs @ figar a dy the First A To the U.S. Consutwtion, no inves ogotive acuyity Js to be indiated solely dosed an such protected Conduct unless some 

indicotion of criminol or terrorist ocuMTy Js aresent. 

  

Frora 

Scntweerescay artary 6 202111 S8 AM 

ro ] 

Subject: Tours SIT! of Review 

  

  

  

    
  

120 ones SUC P force ca 

bITE -1,2,3,4,5,8 

TU POPer Tots document is meant os a summory of siIgn¢tcont tavestigative highlights and NUT os a comprehensive review of the mivestwotton. 7fhe infermotin contained in this cammunrcotiena is Nit to Oe icorpnrated rte ony formotor 

informol written document without the authorization of 0 Special Agent?in?Chorge, Washington Field Office *Unouthorized use of this mformotion may jeopardize sensitive na penol security invespgotions, result in the possible idenuficotion 

ond sor physical horn of Aumon sources, or create undue notification nto the FBt's interest of the mrended target. 

(Us/POUO) The FGt has received inforno tion indicating the possibility Tol protest Oaiva, may Occur OuTsIde OF Ground U.S Government property and faciites inte Jonuory 202%, ond that maiiduals or groups moy exploit tus otherwise 

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

    
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9802



  

  

    

  

  

  

  

From b6 -1 Sent: Werkerscih, rxaitw tet eLetter a 

ce b7C -1 
Boe: b7E -3,5 
Subject: CORRECTION 1200 linus SITREP far Ravew 

b7E -3 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9804



  

  

From 
Sent: 
To: 

ci b6 -1 

b7c -1 
sessesvesnssnscnscnecnscsscucceeOnOtnbesscusassnssnssnesnscsscsscuscsccsccsccuccuscuscussssnssnssnssnscuscsssssssscusccsccuccuscussustssnssnssnssnscsscssssscsscuscusceccussussessssnssnssnssussuscsscsscsscsccuccuscussussssnsnesnssnscnsesscsscuccesceceecceceeceeszesnssees b7E -3,5,8 

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9805



  

From L J 
Sart: AT Ahe 

  
  

  

Tle willnot be in dhe office bat wall soll be our pont tr cD a | b7c -1 

b?TE -3,5,8 

  

we laure ink so le cin ded b6 -1 

  

  
On dan 5, 21 58 AM, 0 

rcimettbis AM ta put together a lstaf OGA porsarrel that will be irvitec 1 

ASAP as we are uesure of wha bas beer promisec aseat. We will work crectly with Seccrity ta 

          

list below) If you Fave ary accitioral suggestiars or accitiars, please Iet us krow 

arc also pass — ary secunty recuiremerts pring ta thorrareaval at WFO. 

  

    

    

ATCAMS lick will rove HT persorrel warkire a1 they are able to cia framtteir awr cevice for cack bnefirg [times TED) that access Also, aryore that has a .muil or gay email accress car have 

view access t rary other Felertty. 

A. UNET email cistro group is beirg populatec toircluce the followarg to casily share irformatior] | 

b7E -3,5,8,13 

Tharks. 

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9806



  

  

  

  

  

b6 -1 

  

  

    

  

  

  

b7C -1 

On kind, 221 wu] Jarute: bIE -3 ' 5 ' 8 

Any obtechon Lo us pushing the cobcal mextent cand intdresses that you established to aft ask theo sent and eksant olelf D bebsve a coukl help 

streurine the dow of nforimuon (and avon hong the twa of you personaly pingal all niga}. bid wort dasscininte it unless you concur, 

‘Thanks. 

Uni Chict, 

b7E -3 

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9807



  

  

  

  

  

Any obrecvon Lo us pustung the cotical nvklant gail tdinesses that vou established to {__}n ask Uhcinto sent and rekvant self P bebeve a coukl help 
sowurine the fhay of inficmntan Gand avoid hasan the exo of you peosnaly pinged al mga), bia wot ssenmate tikes vou concur. 

  

  

‘thanks. bé6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

b7E -3 

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9808



  

  

  

Sart: Wisginss i tao ary i YL ay 

  
  

  

Catical Incident Email Disto 

    

Copy all. b6 1 

Co] Im com is def id. He or someone tiomlus team will reach ov to outed nike sure wou ae OK wahthe binguige we ae going to send a befive 1 aes. b7c -1 

‘Thanks. b7E -3,5,8 

  

    On Jan 6 2021 9:01 PX 
He's intake-reled, let's sent tte the crs case. 

  

as dveat relia, yes. disentige the envnl adress. 

‘thanks’ 

  

  
On Jan 2021 wa] frrute: 

L__} Any obtecvon Lo us pustung the cotical neko gan intdinesses that vou established toa km ask theo snl and ekvant euelf 
sow 

Ji bebeve a coukl help 
ne the fhay of infiematant (and avid hiring the avo of you peosonaly pinged alge} bia wont sseninite it inks you concur. 

  

‘thanks. 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

LC] b7E -3,5,8 

Unit Chet 
EB 
Desk 
Cell   

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9809



From: Moy. Stacey R. {WWF} {FBI} “Moy. Stacey R {WF} rad 

  

  

  

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 3) 
To; “Alcoke. Matthew R. (WF) (FBI} ] 
ce: TAntuno, Steven Michael (WV ] 
Bec: 
Subject: CRP 

[Jonas wre of_]f« CRP of io nespundl to WEG. 

All other squads wil be prepped to reasond as nocd. 

ASACS ial COS on siby to fl mg comin cenit uppropredle b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

$ 

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9810



  

  

  

    

uay sufi peasonnet b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

      

Eyenny shift: 

  

      

“Thanks 

  

  
b7E -3,5,8 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9811



  

  

  

    

  

  

From b6 -1 
Sart: YWeonss (ay January to ee a Le 

To: b7C -1 

Db7E -3,5 

Cc; 

Soc; 
Subject Ouran Status and Location 

b7E -3 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9812



  a — b6 -1 

Bec, Cy b7c -1 
becesteseeseeeeseereees occ MOT ces cceeieerieesisinsieesiesriensieisisisienrieerienrienrisrinirinirisiiminirinirismisiinmimimimimimiiimimiminimiin PE <3 5,8 

  

  

Phries he means ii csk SNAG or angwesd 
LCR bon] ke bai       Re mniaaENS or deardbas, Mears 

    

Bh every be Inthe Baie wor ve Situs. 

thinks te aliene-- 

-- NE 

  

  

  
bD7TE -3,8 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9813



  

  

  

  

*OL SAS PM. “Akuke, Manhew 8. EMERY. poe: 

  

b7E -3,5,8 

  

  

Please be ued ask SOAs or aes} pest nfl 

[Ture wb prance dial]      

    

IeERLae yr bri 
Porresc irs anesiaaians or Ceantions, Ming te come dr cI pa whit 

  

  
b7E -3,8 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9814



  

. Matthew R onryreyf__———S—=zd b6 -1 
  

Eh request lo USCP 
  

    

  

b7c -1 

  

b7E -3,5,8 
Gans, 

es Progen Ua USC'P scene. inorder dor hun to decumim the scene and pice exalence ona reat Liatun USCP his asked thatwe unke an EM request to Uncinty provide Tid 

‘Uney carnal provid tnkas they tecene pomresion tom Uice upper manwemn. We are not asking for 
H the oppartinay arses to request this (verbally). we woukl appreciite i. 

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9838



  

      

Assistant pecia Agent m Charge 
b7c -1 t 3 

b7D -5 
Des bIE -1,2,3,4,5,8,13 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9840



  

      

b6 -1,3 
Assislant Special Agent m Charge b7 ce- 1 3 

. . f 

= b7D -5 

Desk: bTE -1,2,3,4,5,8 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9842



Best Copy Available 
  

  

    

  

Swed BAe ste tebrs sont ffs dkwe Ge ehauasies wet yesumis os mecha, 

“Giaiks o ae its sso RS Hb Sheth For KN 

  

  

Fran | 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7D -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

ie Wc nesdis June bo. SO) eat Ad 

To: 

| 
Ceq 

Subject{ [- UNCLASSIFIED PORT 

Fell. 
  

      

“Uhanks 

LJ 
“The following doctovent has been dorwanded to you: 

  

Synopsis: Uy 
  

  

Link to Pocus | 
  

    

  

      

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7D -1 

b7TE -1,2,3,5 

b7E 3,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9843



Best Copy available 

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

    

  Frany} 
Sent Tas pO Oe ie Pd 

tol 

Ce 

J 
Sulyce! 7 UNO TAS STTED 

  

netics offers arddsiseg tyne GUST og vente 

b6 -1 
Rows By Fase Stet ae ansulat as” b7C _ 1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

    
  

  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9847 

  

    
 



Best Copy Available 

From: | 
Sent: 
To: Sa eT ET acoke MATE W Ne red | 

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

  

  

    

  

UO Pd    
  

  

    
  

Subject] FUN ASSIFIFDD 

P8engeut the ff rsiaas sung; nt goes Sixes as cen oes, 

b6 -1 

[ bIC -1 
b7E -3,5,8 

  

      FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9851



Best copy available 
  

hioday eouary 04 207 000g fh 

  

  

b6 -1,2 

Phastt sey INh ay eestinf id Statens | bIA -1 

b7c -1,2 

b7D -1,3 

bTE -2,3,5,9 
   

  

  

  

    
  
  

  

Frony| | 
Seni fondo tam OOP Le AN 

Tod 

ce 
| I 
Subject: RF. FRY }-- UNCLASSIFIED 

rh? = = 

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

b6 -1,2,3 

b7A -1 

b7c -1,2,3 

b7D -1,37 
b7E -1,2,3,5,93 

wear pd ] 
| We Sead RNID STD ote s é Sat RAD Be Porto ne fede. 

  

  

  

  

Frany{ | 
Sent: Wodnoalay, Deventer 09, 2020 93 LAM 
To 
Gc 

I   
  Subject: RE. ERY f-- LNCTASSIEIED 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9853



b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7D -1,3 

D7IE -2,3,5 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9855



Best Copy Available 
  

  

     Rida boar fd OL rid Phd 

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

sit, b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
  

  

  

      

  

Frond | 

Sent: Monday. Janicuy 04, 2021 109 PM 
cl 

Ck 
Subject: -- UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

Goul Moning —_ | b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,3 

‘Thanks dor taking Gerber and shorting Usough whet imkes sense for Ue cvenls coming this week. Flere pa brefiintown of ie subject and the coef «| 

  

b6 -2,3 

b7C -2,3 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,8 

    
Phase ket ime know if you lewe any questions. 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9857



b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

bTE -2,3,5 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9858



Best Copy Available 
  

Sent: Thixksdia Decor 21 oh ead 

Soc; 
Subject: . UNCLASSIFIED ES" 

  

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

| 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

    

  

  

Frond | 

Sent: Taosday. Bocerber 31. 2020 Tt PM 

    

Siu depen at     

[ __] b6 -1,3 
| b7C -1,3 

CL] b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

    

    

  

      

  

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

    

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9860



  

   

  

coy tins we c 

Hes rece    

Great call this aficrngon! 

Atutched, pease fin! of iP    sé letime know ifs have any questans ov woukl like tor ns we make any duinges. 

“Thanks. 

b6é -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,8 

      

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9861



  

From | J 
Sart: “AZ 

To: 

Cc; 

    

Bee: 
Subject: Feat 6 Jan 2021 Updaie 

    

    
Ph lew ‘The lowing report ps being provided for your situational wsiweness resudang aeliviles portaning to 6 dame, The next update will be on Tuesday 3 Jamuuy at non b7c -1 

: ue SU 

  

  

(US/POIO The following ast of events is being mointoined per request of WEO Crecunve Manogement, The fems on this fst ore compired dy FBI poriner ogences. FAt WFO does not have ony information To suggest Hese Events win mvawe 

onything other than firstamendment proieaed oakity ond 5 being distiduied for situational awareness. Ther incivsion here is notintended to assooute the proteaed OAT, with crnminolity Of O Threat 10 National security, OF to infer Hor 

such protected ectivity itself vinlotes federat low. However, bosed on known intelligence and/or specific, histerical abservations, it is possib’e the protected cctivity could invite o violent reoction towords the subject individual or others in 

retaliation or with the goo! of stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instonece. in the event co violent reaction accurs, FBI policy ond federal taw dictotes thot no further record be made of the protected activity. 

The follawirg farmatior ts curert as af 29 December 2020 *% 

Note: Apologies if the formattirg is aff, | amar Office 365 

  

   

Relevact Irtelligerce: 

          © Per oper soLrce,! otel! arrirgtor will be closec 4 6 -arLary 2021 arc |-arey's Pub [locates at the Porcl) will be closee or the ath (Ex 

  

  

      

Trark yar, 

co b6 -1,3 
Sa b7¢ -1,3 

a PIE -1,2,3,4,5,8,13 
  

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-9862



  

    b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b?7E -3,5,8,12 

  

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9864



  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8,12       

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9866



  

  

  

  

bS -1 

ae . b6 -1 

nq KPO eNPOM EBLGOV? bic -1 

b7£ -3,5 
| 

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

From: Pecharc, Matt 

Sent: Weerescay, .arvary 6, 202111 13 AM 

To: NPO cNPO@FBI GOV> 

Subject: [EXTERNALCMAIL) Corfirmirg report b6 4 

Fello, b7c -4 
Isaw the follawieg ir the Wasbirgtor Post arc was hopirg you coule carfirm these estimates: 

2" The FB estimotes that the protesters who assemobie ot the Eiligse ond other march sites Wednesdoy wit toto! 20,000 te 20,000 = well belaw the 50,000 te 200,000touted an some pra Trump websites." b7E - 3 

lam ofr ceachee, so aczcick resporse waclie be preatly appreciatec. Thark yau! 

Matt Prichard 

Natioral Corres 

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9867



  

  

    
  
Boday, Jankiary t 

L_ paw bn___ phy ime in wieeevar they nocd a body. 

‘thanks. 

EBLAEO 

  

  

---- Forwauited massage vootAshe Soe aL] 
yd a $45 PM 

Sulyisn 

     
  
  

      

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

  

ees be poses oo nk SSNs read : 

L JO mune: iE paacey eld 
excothy cay tet peeked fama od yuaw branches, 

  

Fo niraec ier mesicaoes or Gemnikies, Mung ig cone fu 4 fe tat 

  

  
b7E -3,8 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9869



(U) AGCNCY POSTURC: 

  

    
  

(U) PLANNCD CVENTS: 

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,10,13 

      TO) GUARDAR ACP ETION 

QU) WFO teackirg the folaward _Puarciars as of O800o0r 3.arvary 2020 

  

    
  

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

(Bl Washington field Office 
bé6 -1,3,4 ———— BIA <1 

25k: 

b7¢ -1 f 3 f 4   

  

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  
  FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9871



  

From: Atcoke. Matthew R. (WEF) {FBI) “Alcoke. Matthew R. (WF) rl _—idz 
Sent: Wednesday. January 06, 2021 8:48:44 
To 
Ce: 
Bec: 
Subject: Fyat FBINET to INET Uptoadded Files 
Attachments 0106.21 0700 NCS Fired Draft.docx 

  

From 

Sent: Wecrescay, ,arlary 6, 2021 8:44:34 ARI 

To: Alcake, Matthew Ro (WF) (FBI 

Subject: FGINCT to UNCT Uploacec Files 

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9880



  

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cer 
Soc; 
Subject: Feat Fil } 
Attachments ~VWRDOOW.|pg 

  

  

. souls sinike | Jontntre 90 Tamsiwe connection will be rade iPtlere & one... 

. b7C -1 

weeoo cee Epouales scans bIE -1,2,3,5 
Frwy | 

Dxte: jan 4. 2021493 PM 
Subjggn ud } 

woe ! 
Ce: 
Ysa 

From{ 
a Woccay witb 4 202) 4:00 2 ht 

To 

a Stl : J 

Copy. ‘hank J 

  

  

  

SS 
EBL Washinetunt Frehl 

b6 -1 
b7A -1 
b7C -1 

= b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

  
  

  

  

cell) 

From| 

Sent: Moccay .arcary 4 202112 35 PM 

id l 

suhigs Fwd | 
  

  

  

Sont; Moccay wartary 4 202110 S6AM 
qt ee 

Subject: [CRILANALUMAN] FW | | 
FYSA, tf these is sameare ir the De attics to srare With let me krow, 

lappy New Year! 

     
    

  

    

‘mage removed by sender. 

b6 -1,2 

DTA -1 

b7C -1,2 

BIE -1,2,3,5 

  

  

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-9885



  

b6 -3,4 

      
b7A -1 

b7c -3,4 

b7D -1 

"{U) GUARDIAN APPLNOIX BITE -1,2,4,5,8 
QU) WFOns teackirg the followw]_prarciars as of 0400or 3 .artary 2020 

  

      
Ld 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge b 6 _ 1 

1 in tiel if 

= b7¢ -1 
bes b7E -3,5 
  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9889



  

  

Further churty from EIQ. dus sa teniatne phin dey woukl bke lo coordinate approval on. fl was designed to intdess our concerns word ——SS—iéd i will cal et SSA tonight al vet ire charity to pass along for comm anl 
potential concurene. 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

  

On Jan 3, 221 4:33 rp] fatote: 

Got it Funding ou ASAL | freve as well OP note however ps ds pin was nut coordinated wilh WhO. Acddionalh, there ps curventh no SAC concutence _ SSsdi @ has not been requestal Lo 
Utes pony. 

Huvillcall the SSA up theve unless yuu and Mart woukl like to at other chamek wo discuss es futher. 

FBI Washingtun Pehl Offbe     
  

On Jan 3. 202 L259 pol pero: 

Show! fre POX 's aller din you tu. wal] feng onpoim Lis wack? 

  

      

Frwy 

Donte: Jag 32021 342 PM 
i lite 

‘Tay } 

cel J 

  

     
  

  

Guod copy. Thank vou Addimg SSA_ for weol___ a coorsinaty regarding Ue BOLO. 

3.21146 PM funute: b6 -1,2,3 
Phase sve the below update. We wok wekome a WEG POC br| Prowl he neal amalung whik oder AGR Phase ket ie know if you hewe any questions, b7A -1 

“Thanks - b7¢ -1 12 t 3 

b7D -1 
  

b?7E -1,2,3,5,8 

    

  

b6 -3 

b7c -3 

b7E -2,3     FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9890 
 



  

  

  

  

Utes pony. 

wil callthe SSA up theve unless yuu anal Matt woukl like to a> other chames tw dlscuss tas futher. 

  

  

On Jan 3. 203) 3:59 pail | wTole: 

Shout! | an K's other dun yuu ns, wal penis var poy this week? 

  

  

  

Fry 

Date: Jana. 2027 S42 PM 
Subiged Louie 

to | 
cl 

  

  

Guod copy. Tank mf Rikiing ssA_}r we sa coorsinaty regarding Ue BOLO. 

  

  

Gat il. Funding ow ASAC [L__ fe as well, Of pote however ps ds pln was not coordinated wilh WhO. Add@ionalh, there ps cutenth no SAC SONCLETERGE fd @ has not been requestal Lo 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5.8 

On Jan 3, 2021 1:46PM _ 2 

- Phrase svc the below update. We wok wekome a WEG POC bor shud he noo am@hing whde mee AGR Phase kt ua know ifyou hee any questions. 

“ 

    b6 -1,2,3 
b7A -1 
b7C -1,2,3 
b7D -1_ | 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  
  FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9892



  

  

    
  

Sart hkiay aay 04 eT 4 Zr se Phi 
To: 
Cer 
Soc; 
  

So. 

spoke wil yal they sill en__ ot wee Wes NA wilh us heve inthe office on Wadnexcay.| JPkease kt ime know if you conc onL_] 

1s oldined below. 

  

  

b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 

b7c -1,3 
  b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

    

Gat il. Funding ow ASAC [ie as well, Of pote however ps ds pln was nut coordinated wilh WhO. Acddionalh, there ps curently no SAC concutence of i @ has not been requestal Lo 

Ups pom. 

  

Livillcall the SS.4 up theve unless yuu and Mart woukl like to at other chamek 1 dliscuss tes futher. 

SS 
vot Frehl Odtive 

  

  

On han 3, WIL F59 PMI fone: 

Show! I w_]Px's other than you ns. wal] joome onpowm Us week? 
  

  

      

  

  

  

Cron) copy. Mkmk wf fr Ing hfe we peel contrite regunling the BOLL). 

  

    

b6 -1,2,3 
On dan 3, W21 1:46 PM. 

Phase sve the below update. We would wekome a WEG POC fo shoudl he neal amthing whe mui AGR Please kee Know you hee any questions, bIA -1 

b7C -1,2,3 

Cc“) b7D -1 
DIE -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    

        
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9894



Alcoke, Matthew R (WE) (FBI) "Alccke. Matthew R WWF)FBIL______] 

Joss Trmis D (D) (FBI Moore, Jennifer L (WF) cs a | 

  

From: Dowrey, .cffrey R. (CIRG) ref _—d 

Sent: Tuescay, .arcary S, 2021 9:56, 

Subject: FW 

Peracrcorversatior for tacay’s 11am meetire/call 

From: Dowrey, .cffrey R (CIRG) (FGI) 

Sent: Teescay, .ariary §, 2021 9:4 4 

To: Yarer Loware & (00) (Fit 

        

          

  

  
   

  
  

  

  

   

H 1 
os J 

J 
Subject4 I 
Ip preparation fod ]I woule hike have acoorewation mectirg tocay at 11 00-2 m. w SIOC corferarce roomn[ SSS you are Lrable come ir persor, please 

use cial iq pass cacq ] 

wcttrey R. Dawrey 

FB b6 -1 
Sectior Chief 

Critical Ir. et Resporse Group [CIRG b7C -1 

b7E -3,5,8   

mobile} 

office) 

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9896



Best Copy Available 
  

  

    

  

Be he b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

Fes{ on rn 2021 10:05 aM b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

      

Frwy 

Dxnte: Jan 6, 202112:10 BM 
Subjece Ful 1 Ob W21 1S AM 

‘lo: 

Ce 
Copy. Thinks. Ccing prto 4 Fide now. We sol hank: notice we DOL 

  

  

    

  

  

b6 -1,3 

On fang, 2071 12:08 PMI | wwie: b7c -1,3 
  

         
      

  

  

    Silesest! 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

      Wc Sr Caselinices nal lo wank Fie Tee ribs ap wales 

  

    

  

    

  

  

Good morning, | hope all is well, | have actually anslerred ta Kc'd, is} for the Washington field Office and can follow up on this|__Jrobite number qT] 

50 that you have it as well. 

Cheers, 

b6 -1,3,4 

b7C -1,3,4 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

    FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9897 
 



  

  

    

fa probabieihucdy ivkgig besow. 
+ Visit 

  

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 From: Yorbover, & ¢.4Cxs09 60] 
Sent: Weerescay, -arLary 6, 20213: 3101 ANI bITE -1,2,3,4,5,8 
To: lyre, Rachel A_[WMOD) (Fit) seni i nsoe, Stover {CTO} (FGI 

cee Lewss, Kwarne (DI} (FGI bo: ; 
CO Janes, Loware P. tO (FGI) 

ny Offre ot z Icoke, Niatbow R. (VF) (FGI 

Ce: Nelser, Gregary O [(C1SO) (FGI) sgerelser a ' 

Subject: NTGC Situatioral Awareress for 

The below irfommatior is beirg provicec as sitLatior al awarcress to FBI irterral executive maragemert orl; cegacird____}relatec complairts receivec by 

yestercay by NTOC with 5.189 beep rclatect hick were relatec t 

the NT fF micright A tatal af 10,250camplair: re pr 

26c relate al matters. The followirg guarciars were percratec by NTOC ir regarcs tol mplairts assocatec vt ES 

bore were co threats of puarciars gereratec by NTOC ir regarcst 

TT. Cieuden] J 

   

    

  

    
  
  

  
  

  

  

bITE -3,8 

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9899



  

  

     
Actualy se do not ct Unsse. Thanks dor orsiecding fis a nice quick over, 

i bIE -3,5 FBI Wastumton lack! ‘ 
  

On Jan 6. 2021 S47 AM "Akoke. Matlew RK. awepf_____ ro 

Wares profabhihuady Bivksig besow... 
+ Visit 

Frorn: Yarbrough, & C. (CISD) eof _—~dz; 

Sent: Weerescay, -arlary 6, 20213:31 01 ANI 

To; bye, Rachel A_[ WOO) (F G1) 

Owe Kwame [D1 

<: Nelser, Gregory © [C.1S0) (FGI) 

Subject: NIOC Sit. ational Awareress fo ] 

The below irformatior is berg provicec as sitLatior al awarcress to FBI irterral execute maragemert orly cegarcir: 

  

  

          

erser, Stover .. {CTD} (FGI ‘ GI) 

Alcoke, Raacthow &. (WE) (FGI 

relatec complairts receivec by the NTGC as of micrigtt A tatal of 10,250complairts were pracessec 

al matters. The followirg guarciars were pereratec by NTOC ir regarcs t 

bore were co threats of puarciars gereratec by NTOC ir regarcst 

    

  

hich were relatec ta Mopalarts assaciatec wati 

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

DIE -1,2,3,4,5,8 
  

  

  
Chad Yarbrough 

Cha 

  

  

b7E -3,8 

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9900



  

  

  

  

  

  

] b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 

cece eeseeseseseeseesresssssessssensensssesessesnsssseeseresensesesensssesenseeesenseneees b7E -3,5,8 

  

  

  
  

lrou 
Bane: Jan 5. 20217 759 AM 

Subjgen PLEASE READ 
TE | 

Cel fdusyon duns A (WED) 
  

    
  

  

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

Assistart Special Apertir Charpe 

Feceral Gireal. of Invesugauor 

b7E -3,8 

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9901



  

  

    
  

Sent. Wierkessike Exaile ie ke 
To: 
Cer 
Soc; 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,3,5 

  
sane 

wht 202. SAM 

Subject 
To: 

Ce: 

  

  
  

  

  
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,3,5,8,10 

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9902



  

  

  

  
  

  

Feat QUICK TURNAROUND Bue Ouis foe 1/3 Princpais Meetit 

    

“Thank vou! 

  

On Jan 2. 2021 9:50 po] | vrot: 
Copy. Fllcheck. 

a b6 -1,6 
hen b7C -1,6 

Cell b7TE -3,5 

  

  

    

  

On jan 2, 2021 GA9 pad foot: 
  

Yes these are anaseral on the call but 2M needs these answer by 9 iuntormpivow, is there anyway Lo yet Uxintebef __d 

C4 

  

Op jan ?. 2021 946 PML prot: 

‘The Intemweney Conitrence Called be on Monday and sli ofthese questions coukl be addressed then. 

  

uk 

s b6 -1 

“ b7C -1 

On ban 2, W221 9:28 PM. Wrote: b7E -3 r 5 

Sony. Tigi Forgot auld 

Please cephy to dus enail walt yyur respainses. 

sssf 
EBL Washington Pehl 

      

  

  

    
  

On Jan 2, 221 9:27 ro] pute: 

Gigs - sony dor the late and and quuck lonaround ask on dus. We rood to prove responses toffee insay. 

) re | Can wou ins phase provite responses to the beh questinns as tb yyur deny posuue find anf __} Pknow you cont estore cowl sis die Bsus} 

a can yon please revs the Cagnliins mygaed (CER TUNREST2 1" ant bk for any new credible direats now reported below. Hive have sone. please ohale a short descepaion orth: sume for. 

Sony vis. Thinks 

| 
  

  
  

EBL Washington Pre! b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 

     

  

Date: Jan 2. 2021 833 PM 
SubkO IRN           

Elappy Mas You Taun 

Sony wh wuertupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Dawe this evening an! tok! hinadae we had dor intel and our plans reguidor dhe éth He sul a cabal ta Principab Meeung at] priimmuy | 3. 

Ble requested Ui we wed hen iny igelated ackl@ignal ime poor to his muecing torres) hed be dhe iim POC to compile the info. Please at evening to bee before ¥20 am Tommy mornin. Please ce the whok: uraon all camib so 
we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe ctditonal mel that we wal need to pause: 
  

    FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9903 
 



  

    

&. anyhow Ehventt asked dor othe fist 5 bulkets that you dink woukl be yrod 1 send over to hon toy his regtvence. 
  

      

Es b6 -1 
*Sent ftom Saursing bai b7c -1 

OTE -1,2,3,5,8,10,13 

Assia Specol Agen in Charge 

     

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9904



  

Sent: 210 APM 

  
  

Feat QUICK TURNAROUND Bue Ouis foe 1/3 Princpais Meetit 

    

  

  
  

  

| 2021 9319 PM{ prot: 

be -1,6 

  

Yes these are anaseral on the call but 2M needs these answer by 9 iuntormpivow, is there anyway Lo yet oe a | b7C -i ’ 6 

On Jan 2, 2021 9:46 PMI fre: 
  

‘The Intemweney Conitrence Called be on Monday and sli ofthese questions coukl be addressed then. 

  

Wark 

Coll 
Cell       

  

On Kan 2, 221 9:28 ra Janote: 

Sony. Ue Forgot to ack | 

Please cephy to dus enail walt yyur respainses. 

EBL Washington Fr 

   
b6 -1 

, b7ce -1 
On Jan 2, 221 9:27 PM. AWE: 
Gans - somy dor the late ad and quick tomaround ask on this. We nocd to prove responses, {iu insay. b7E -1 f 2 f 3 f 4 f 5 f 8 ei 0 ‘ 13 

) ee Can wou ins phase provite responses to the beh questinns as tb yyur deny posure [Ft af __] Pknow you cont estore cowl sis die Bsus} 

a carl ywu please review the Channdia 

Sony vis. Thinks 

Cc] 

  

  

deed CER TNREST2 1 ant nok for any new creddhle dveats no repantad bebw. Hiwe have some. please mchale a short desceyion orth: sure ford, 

  

    
  

SS! 

EBL Washunetunt Feebl 

  

weeeececee Forwuatec| nesscie ---------- 

Fry 

Date: Jan 2. 2027 633 PMT 
Subir TN: 
  

sis tti           
1 

[ ] b6é -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 
Sony wh wuertupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Dawe this evening ancl tokl hina we had dor intel and our plans reguidorw dhe éth He sul “ cabal tra Principab Meeung atl prim 0S. 

Ble requested Ui we wed hem ieny updated ackd@ianal ime poor to his mucin toro. vel be the tim POC to compile the info. Please at evening to bee before 9:50 am lomomns mornin. Please ce the whok: uron all cami so 
we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe cetditonal mel that we wal need to parmsale: 

Elappy Mas You Taun 

  

    
  

6. anything Ehnvertt asked dor om Ube fost 5 budkets diet you dunk woukl be good to sen! over Lo hen dor lus veerence. 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9905



  

      

*Sent ftom Saursing bai 

b6é -1 
Asstt Specal Agm in Tee 

b7c¢ -1 : af ips as 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 
     

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9906



  

  

  
  
Feat QUICK TURNAROUND Bue Ouis foe 1/3 Princpais Meetit     

“Think of] 

  

On Jan 2. 2021 9-41 PMI wrole: 
Recened. Willoy and ger an answer on numbers. Thanks 

  

b6é -1 FBP WFO TUL Liason 
EBL Cel b7C -1 

[ye b7E -3,5 
  

On Jan 2, 221 928 rl fant: 

Sony. Ugh Fong to ack ] 

Please cephy to dus enail walt yyur respainses. 

  

  
  

On Jan 2, 221 9:27 ru funte: 

Gigs - sony dor the late ad and? quack lonaround ask on dus. We rood to prove responses tof __}igu insay. 

tT rtrti‘“C;SCTTC~*r; Can wou ins phase provite responses to the beh questinns as tb yyur deny posure [Frnt all} Pknow you cont estore cowl sis die Bsus} 

{__} can yon please revs the Cagnliins mygaed (CER TUNREST2 1" ant bk for any new credible direats now reported below. Hive have sone. please ohale a short descepaion orth: sume for. 

Sony vis. Thinks 

b7C¢ -1 

| bTE -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 

  
  

  

weeeeeneee Forwuated mssaae ---------- 

Fry 

Date: Jan 2. 2021 833 PM 
Subjece OLICK TURN AROUND, Dus Cts for 13 Props Mest 

    

  

Elappy Mas You Taun 

ant tokl hima we had dor intel and oie plins reguadnig de Oth He sl daL____}ns cabal ta Principab Meeung at] priimmuy | 3. 
sd be the im POC to compile the info. Please at event ling to bee before 9:30 am lompmuns mornin. Please ce the whok: teuran all cami so   

Sony wh wuerupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke tt the Deputy Dawcur this evening 
Fle requested Ui we wed hen ny igelated acl@ignal ime poor to his mucin toro: 
we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe cedditonal mel that we wal need to pauaTe! 

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

    
  6. anything Ehnvertt asked dor om Ube fost 5 budkets diet you dunk woukl be good to sen! over Lo hen dor lus veerence. 

  

    
  

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

a Ager in Clewee 
>| Kia) *) r 

    

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9907     
 



  

  

  

  
  

  

Feat QUICK TURNAROUND Bue Ouis foe 1/3 Princpais Meetit 

    

Yes these ae anvered on the call but EM needs dese avers by 9 antonio. Is there anyway te ae rc a | 

[ ] b6 -1,6 

b7C -1,6 

= i" 2, M21 4:46 CS) | write: bIE -3 ‘ 5 

“The Intexagency Condizence Callwdl be on Monlay and sloe ofthese questants coubl be ctdubessed then. 

  

  
  

2, 221 9:28 PM, pao: 
Forgul to add J 

Phase reply to des cal wah your Rsponses. 

On dan 

Sony, 

  

    

  

  

On Jan 2. 2021 9:27 PMY Jaro: 
Gans - somy dor the late ad and quick tomaround ask on this. We nocd to prove responses: {fn insay. 

[rti‘C;CCC*@r Can you wigs phase provate responses ta Lhe below questions iss to yOu awEney posture. (fn ox{_} Pknow you dont extanite crowd sias due to bssiuts} 

> ca yu please review the Casula 

Sony gins. Thinks b6 -1 

  

aed CER TLNREST2 1" an ok for any new crete dveats nor epated bebe. Hwe have son. please ochele a short deserqaion ov the sue sor. 

  

C] b7c -1 
DIE -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 

  

  

  

Date: Jan 2. 2021 8 Ax UM 

Subjgen f su - =. er 

J b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

  

  

Ce: 

Elappy Mas You Taun 

BITE -1,2,3, 5S, 8,13 
Sony to manip your weekend. The ADIC spoke to Ue Deputy Director uhs evening ancokt himashat we had dor intel and ove plans rewdng the 6ub fe sul a caDal for a Principals Saanaagen puerta 
Tle requested that we get hon cory uplated addaional mel prior wr his meetow mmm] hsdl be the nyt POC te compile the inf. Phase get everhing to her be! UNtoONOW morning Pheise oc the whok teanon all camibs sw 

we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe ctditonal mel that we wal need to pasate: 

    

  

    
6. anything Ehnvertt asked dor om Ube fost 5 budkets diet you dunk woukl be good to sen! over Lo hen dor lus veerence. 

        

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

—_ | Ager in Chuge FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9909



be -1 

b7C -1 

DIE -3,5 

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9910



  

From J 
  

  

    

Sart: ht 

To: 

Cc; 
Bee: 
Subject: Fy QUICK TURNAROUND Due Outs foe 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

‘the intemweney Coniirence Called be on Monclay and sli ofthese questions coukl be addressed then. 

    

wk 

‘ell 

‘ell 

On dan 2, 221 9:28 PM. naaates: 

Sony. Tigi Forgot a aul 

Please cephy to dus enail walt yyur respainses. 

      

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 

  

  

On Jan 2, 221 9:27 ruil frvore: 

Gigs - sony dor the late and and quick lomaround ask on Us. We rood to prove responses oe er insay. 

rs | Can wou ins phase provite responses to the beh questinns as tb yyur deny poswe[ Jan i Pknow you cont estore cowl sis die Bsus} 

{__} can yun please revs the Cagulins mgd CER TINRESTII" 

  

  

ant kek fr any new creddile dweats now reported bela. Hive hve some. please oichale a short descrymion ov the sure sor. 

Sony vis. Thinks 

  

    

  
  

  

Elappy Mas You Taun 

Sony wh wuerupt your weekend. “The ADIC spoke tt th: Deputy Daectwr this event | hina han we haul dor intel and our plans regalo de oth He sul todas cabal ta Principab Meeung at] priimmuy | 3. 

Ble requested Ui we vet hen iny ipelated ackd@ional imel poor to his mucin torre. sd be the im POC to compile the info. Please at event hing to bee before 9:30 am lompmuns mornin. Please ce the whok: tauran all cai so 
we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe cetditonal mel that we wal need to pale: 

     

  

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

6. anything Ehnvertt asked dor om Ube fost 5 budkets diet you dunk woukl be good to sen! over Lo hen dor lus veerence. 
        

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

  

ssid Spocal Agem in Chews: 

      

  

    FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9913 
 



  

  

  
  

  

  Recened. Willoy and ger an answer on numbers. Thinks 

FBEWEO STU: Liaison 

On dan 2, 3021 9:25 PM, Wrote: 

Sony. Ugh Forgut to ade 

Please cephy to dus enail walt yyur respainses. 

  

b6 -1,6 

b7c -1,6 

b?7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 

  

  
  

On Jan 2, 221 9:27 ro] hue: 

Cans - som dor the kite ard and quick womaround ask on ds, We noud ta prove responses toL_}etu insay, 

I LC ti“‘C;;TTC~*S Can you wigs phase provite responses ta the below: questions is lo your iwuncy posuac] J anf _] Pknow you dont extanite crowd sias due to bssiuts} 

can yon please revs the Casnliins muged (CER TUNREST2 1" ant kek for any nes creche direats now reported below. Hive have sone. please ohale a short descepaion orth: sume for. 

  

if 

Sony gins. Thinks 

O 

  
  

  

SSA 

FBI Waslunzton Fackl 
Le Beso: 
  

  

  cD     

  

Date: Jan 2. 2021 833 PM 
Subject: ae : 

  

  

tc: 

Elappy Mas You Taun 

Sony to manip your weekend. The ADIC spoke to Ue Deputy Director uhs evening anioht himashat we had dor intel and ove plans rewdng the 6un i fe sul tof wert cabal fora Principals Moving at] pm tomomow 13, 

Ble requested Ui we wed hemieny updated ackd@ianal ime poor to his mucing torr, sd be the iim POC to compile the info. Please at even hing to bee before UN LoMOMS mornings Please ce the whok: kuran all camib so 
we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe cetditonal mel that we wal need to prune: 

  

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

J   
6. anything Ehnvertt asked dor om Ube fost 5 budkets diet you dunk woukl be good to sen! over Lo hen dor lus veerence. 

  

    
  

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

Assstum — Ager in Clewee 
Kia 8 5 

    

  

      FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9915



  

From 

  

  

  
  

Sent: SHlkrc al akky Uc. elie) hain lul ht 
To: 

Cc; 
Bee: 
Subject: Fydt QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Ouis foe 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

  
b6 -1 

  

    

On Jan 2. 2021 9:27 PM. hsrate: b7c -1 
Gans - smvy for the bie ema 5 i a SWE Nee TO PIV AEE Pep OMe q__ ize ana, 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 
I [ts Can you wigs phase provate responses ta Lhe below questions iss to your iweney poste | —_Jant an{__} Pknow you dont extanite crowd sias due to bssiuts} 

4} can you pase reves the Caanlions tagged CER TUN RES T2 Mand look for any new crahble Ureats nol wportal bebe. five lve sor. please mclale a short desception m Ue sume und. 

  

Sony gins. Thinks 

C4 
  

    
  

  

coceennwee Furwcuated| nessa ---------- 

lrour: 
Date: Jan 2. 
  

2021 SA> PM 
            

    

  

Ce: 
Tkappy New Year Team, 

Sony to manip your weekend. The ADIC spoke to Ue Deputy Director uhs evening ancLtohl himashat we had dor intel and ove plans rewdng the éub i fe sul of __—_ cabal fora Principals Moving at] pm tomomow 13, 
Tle requested that we get hon cory updated audaional mel prior wr his meeto wma S21 be the nxt POC te compile the inf. Phase get everahi her before S30 am tonronow morning, Phase oc dhe whok team on all emaib st 

we are all wack ing on the sum: odo. Below the adivgonal mel diet we wall nocd to proude: 

    

  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13     

&. anyhow Ehventt asked dor othe fist 5 bulkets that you dink woukl be yrod 1 send over to hon toy his regtvence. 

      
  

“Uhanks 

LC 
*Sent ftom Saursing bai 

—_ <a Ager in Chuge 

    
  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9917      



  

Sent: ie 2071.0 1h Phd 

  
  

  

Feat QUICK TURNAROUND Bue Ouis foe 1/3 Princpais Meetit 

    

Copy se. 

Se 

Task Force Office 

    b6 -1,5 

b7¢c -1,5 

b7E -3,5,10   

  

      

  

On dan 2, W2 rm frunte: 

Gigs - sony dor the late ad and quuck lonaround ask on dus. We nood to prove responses mo a insay. 

{ttsti‘s;™SCé*Y Can wou ins phase provite responses to the beh questinns as tb yyur deny posuue [Jana all _] Pknow you cont estore cowl sis die Bsus} 

._} car yu please review the Crawl 

; . b6 -1 
Sony vis. Thinks 

b7C -1 
CJ b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 

  

aed CER TLNREST2 1" an ok for any new crete dveats nor epated bebe. Hwe have son. please ochele a short deserqaion ov the sue sor. 

  

  

      

Frwy 

Date: Jan 2. 2021 
Sulyisca: KUEN ABOLN Des Chis de BP bs \esstigs 

tal | 

ta: 

  

Elappy Mas You Taun 

Sony wh wuertupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Dawe this evening ancl tokl hinadae we had dor intel and guy plans reguidorw dhe éth He sul efi cabal ta Principab Meeung at] priimmuy | 3. 

Ble requested Ui we vet heniny ipelated ackd@ignal imel poor to his mucin torre. fs be the om POC to compile the info. Phase at eventhing to hee bedore 9:30 am tomorow mornin, Phase ce the whok tunan all canik so 
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

Assstum Spec Agem in Clee 
BU gs Ph! Ot          
  

  
  

    FBI(21-cv-572)-9921 
 



  

From J 
  

  

  
  

Sart: 49 Pha 
To: 

Cc; 
Bee: 
Subject: Fydt QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Ouis foe 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

Sony. Tigh Forgot a] 

Please cephy to dus enail walt yyur respainses. 

b6 -1 

On Jan 2, 2021 9:27 PM. | prone: b7c -1 

Gangs - sory tiv de le eran] quek TOMOOURTOK GTDIS, We nee TO PHAM responses te —_pight way. - sins - savy forthe Le ead ant quick tenwoun! ask onthis. We need to provide responses t ig away b7E 1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 

{stg Can wou ins phase provite responses to the beh questinns as tb yyur deny powsoue [po anf} Pknow you cont estore cowl sis die Bsus} 

21" ancl look foram: new crchble Umeats not wportal below. ivy lene sone. phase melade a short descepion m Une sure ined. 

  

  

  

can you pase reves the Caanlins taggad CER TUN RES 

Sony vis. Thinks 

  

    
  

  

Jan 2. 2021 853 PM 
Sef OL 1 ARO DD Da Quis dor 2 Penal: Viatin 
Tu | 
  

ta: 

Tkappy New Year Team, 

     
  

Sony wh wuerupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke tt the Deputy Dawcur this evening hina we haul dor intel and our plans regalo dhe oth He sul of cabal ta Principab Meeung at] priimmuy | 3. 

Ble requested! Wit we wed hen ieny updated ackd@ianal ime prior to his mucin toro. be the im POC to compile the info. Please at evening to hee befor: aM lompmow mucnine, Phase ce the whok: kaunon all amis so 

we are all wack ing on the sum: odo. Below the adivonal mel dit we wall nocd to provide: 

  

bé6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13   
  

&. anyhow Ehventt asked dor othe fist 5 bulkets that you dink woukl be yrod 1 send over to hon toy his regtvence. 

  

    
  

*Sent ftom Saursing bai 

Assstum Spec Agem in Clee 

     

  
  

    FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9923 
 



  

From | | 
  

  

  
  

Sart: Pha 

To: 

Cc; 
Bee: 
Subject: Fydt QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Ouis foe 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

Gans - sanvy for dhe lve ead and quick tonwounl ask onthis. We need to prrvite responses q__fise ana, 

{sid Can wou ins phase provite responses to the beh questinns as tb yyur deny pose [fo nf] Pknow you cont estore cowl sis die Bsus} 

L_] can you pase reves the Caanlions tagged CER TUN RES T2 Mand look for any new crahble Ureats nol wportal bebe. five lve sor. please mclale a short desception m Ue sume und. 

Sony vis. Thinks b6 -1 

| p7c -1 
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 

  
  

  

Date: Jan 2. 2021 SA> PM 

Subj e QUICK TURNS 

Ty 

fe 

Tkappy New Year Team, 

    

  

    

| tef________ ws cabal ta Principab Meeung at] priimmuy | 3. 

her bedre 9:30 amturonow morning Phase oc dhe whok teamon all emai st 

    

tokl hindu we hal dor intel ant oie plans regu dhe oth He 

Sl be the nyt POC te compile the inf. Phase get everhi 
    

   

Sony wh wuerupt your weekend. “The ADIC spoke tt th: Deputy Daectwr this event 

Tle requested that we get hon cory up lated audaional mel prior wr his meeto wma 
we are all wack ing on the sure add. Below the ikdivanal mel det se wall need to provile: 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 
&. anyhow Ehventt asked dor othe fist 5 bulkets that you dink woukl be yrod 1 send over to hon toy his regtvence. 

  

    
  

*Sent ftom Saursing bai 

Asse — Agena in Charge 

   
  

  
  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9925



  

From 

  

    

  

“thank w{_] dor the extrem: quickly tien ius 

  

  

  

  

  

Onn 2 wep burote: 

‘Uwe ad Jew: bs working tosud{____—————S——S—idi ase sill not have ds answer by Ue 
cectalline requested] ] 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

      

Livill defy to others oni th: remaining questans. 

SS! 
FBI Washuneton Prehl Ofte 

Sque 
Fr: 
  

Tw 

HO)       

  

On Jan 2, 21 O40 rol Janute: 

Eliseo ire below, Can you phase roitf—idYd Preal thes by § am tomorow mourning Any Urea reporting as sul 

sua wou 

  

  

Date: Jan 2. 2021 833 PM 
Subic !     sis tti 
      

Elappy Mas You Taun 

Sony to mang your weekend. The ADC spoke to Ue Deputy Director this evening and ght himshat we had dor intel and ove phins reswding the OU i fe unl a cael for a Principabs Mocing at] pm tomorow 13. 
Ble requested Ui we ved hen ny igelated acl@ional ime poor to his mucin torr: od be the im POC to compile the info. Please at even ling to bee before 9:30 am lompmuns mornin. Please ce the whok: eur an all cab so 
we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe cedditonal mel that we wal need to pase: 

  

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 
I     

6. anything Ehnvertt asked dor om Ube fost 5 budkets diet you dunk woukl be good to sen! over Lo hen dor lus veerence. 
  

      

‘hanks. 

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

Assstum Spec Agem in Clee 

     

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9927      



  

From 

  

  
  

  

‘Uere an fa Q ewe bs working wsul{____SSS—S—SCSCSi ase sill not have ds answer by Ue 
cectalline req | | 

  

    
  

Livill defy to others oni th: remaining questans. b6 -1,3 
‘ 

$8: b7C -1,3 
FBI Mg Pehl Odie 

Squee DTE -1,2,3,5,8 

Saat ] 

oy 
oO) 

ty 2021 9:00 po] forote: 

Pisce cued below, Can vou phase i | neal ths by § am tomorow morning, Any Ueeat reporting as sul 

  

      
  

  

  

  

Elappy Mas You Taun 

Sony to manip your weekend. The ADIC spoke to Ue Deputy Director uis evening ims we had dor intel and our plans reswdeng the Oue i fe sacl Ue is cial fora Principab Moving at] pmitomorow 13. 
Tle requested that we get hon cory uplated addaional mel prior wr his meetow mmm, 8] be the nxn POC te compile dhe inf. Phase get everhing to her beiore 9:30 aamtaronow morning Phase oc dhe whok: teanron all emis st 

we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe ctditonal mel that we wal need to pasate: 

  

    
  6. anything Ehnvertt asked dor om Ube fost 5 budkets diet you dunk woukl be good to sen! over Lo hen dor lus veerence. 

      
  

b6 -1 

I bic -1 
*Senl ftom Samsung Eni b7E -1 t 2 f 5 f 8 f 13 

Assia Specol Agen in Charge 

     

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9929     
 



Tle requested that we get hon cory uplated audaional ine! prior wr his meetorg wommow__ pul be the nuit POC to compile the ink>. Phase gt everthing to her bedre 9:30 amturonow morning, Phase oc dhe whok teamon all emiik st 
we are all wack ing on the sure add. Below the aklivanal mel det se wall need to provale: 

  

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

    

&. anyhow Ehventt asked dor othe fist 5 bulkets that you dink woukl be yrod 1 send over to hon toy his regtvence. 
        

*Sent ftom Saursing bai 

  

ro in Tews     
  
  

b7E -3 

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9943



  

  From 
Sent: 
To: | 
Cer 
Soc; 
Subject: Frat Coe 
Attachments 202101 PD 

| 

Gren the nature off   Is pushes itd 5 re Us Ing gs wate wou dit katt abealy. However ! famed 

tes beat coukl be a key eknem to know at this juncture: so Ewanted to hop you in spies 

Take care, 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

| b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Sul ee | 

‘to } 
ee 

Gould morning evenuns, 

Entel 

  

    

‘thanks. 

L 

  

b7E -2,3,8 

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9945



  

  

lrou 
Brae: Ja 71] FAG AN 

Sut «pct oe 

« 

b6 -1 

; 

b7c -1 

“ 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

    
  

  

Asan ipa fut thes poi but hopefilhy willie dhe new one shortly. 

  

On Jan 6. 2021 537 AM. justo: 
Gould mirning evens, 

‘thanks. 

CL] 

  

  

b7E -2,3,8 

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9946



  

  

  

  

b6 -1 

BTA -1 

b7C -1 

DIE -2,3,5,8 

    

  

Date: Doc 3 2020 W026 SAL 
Sul   pis Rel | 

re) 

  

  Cy 

      
  Sorey for the OLtlook sssi.es. To clarify, it's today 12/31 ot 3:36 PM ET, 

Og 

Frora 
Seat Tbarccay Be 2020 1O-O} ART 

cad 

Subject. 

When: Teurscay, December 31, 2 BA 4:30 PM astere Time (US & Caraca). 

Where: 

ALL, 

Gecacse of some recert Lpcates arc because a 

  

hwe are poirg to have a corfererce call tocay at 2:30 CT ta get rewl; irvolyec pessoree! upto speec arc talk thraugh same optiars 

I keow it's NYC so we wall try ta keep it bref butif yan car make it or, that woule be great. Please let me krow if you Fave ary cuestiars! 

Crabir: 

USA orly cial 
USA/Caraca (Te 

Guest Passcoce 
1 

Goot co everyore, 

Lkrow most of yo. (so . : If pour a case agertare are o¢ this ce ma you Fave/bac cithor tti‘C;S”tC*@dz’ 

ae ce wit chat 15 partially lee /orgariec by . 

CcaLse. Of Ihc way thires are propre ssirp With ts roupar ssociatee with, we wartec to sctupa weekly coorciratior calf pr orcerto} J 
[ Jas well as coorcrate with ary opcrauoral recuremerts as sitLauors cevclop. Reparcless of states of pol. rirve supanor fassessmert, We Ercole you to cialir to pet the lacest with wt 

beirg he Tolcays] rc .arcary is FAST approaching 

To make thirgs casy, we will co this by urclassifice cortererce call Please sce below for cial ir information 

  

     
    

  

   

   

  

b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 

Please forwarc ta aryare I may have missec b7 Ce - 1 t 3 

Also feel free ta reach out watt ary cLestiors. 

ey saree vessoon b7E -1,2,3,4,8 

USA/Caraca (Te 

Gvest Passcoc 

  

    
  

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-9947



  

  

From L } 
Sert: Todo Ph 
To: | 

Frat Re Cnssprogrammatc coordination 

  

  

- bS -per EOUSA 

b6 -1, per FBI & EOQUSA 

b7¢ -1, per FBI & EOUSA 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
  

  

Good Evening All, 

Thanks] for bringing, us all together | wanted to pass on some information trom[__ pes an AUSA working with us. 

  

  

  
  
Letime know if Lhere’s something you think should be passed alarg ta AUSA Kakoczy. Also letime know if you'd hke additonal mformauan on lhe two individuals. 

  Going forward, | can see another focus being] Let me know if that’s something you've already looked into 

Thanks agam all. 

LC 

From 

Sent: Weerescay .arvary 6, 202 
q 

  

    

  
  

  

I 

Subject: Cross programmatic coorcw auc 

All- b7c -1 

ire abeady courdinaimy on efforts rekited Lo today’s evurts. sosf___ Jest ond to re Us cvamung to ache that Ue Civil Rigas AUSA is abo working some tebe mows] worker to Klemily as em ol ’ 
as possibk. Kased on requests fionhe auacney, Tle wanted te ensure we were all shaming odd and no dupboating effets. I'm pulbry all the POCS omo this emailte thoditare that coonlinatwnt 

Gao forth and do whet voude best! 

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9949



 



  

    

From 

   

  

Sent: Rixcay tia 
To: 
Cer 
Soc; 
Subject: Frat Re FY! 
Attachments ATTM&5SS 

  

    Sir 

Phase see below vegaling——————id yw approval 

“Thanks. 

        

  

   2113; 

  

b6 -1,2,3 

b7C -1,2,3 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    
  
Please ket ire know you need anydung ebe. ‘Thinks for your help. 

Bast. 

Ul 

  

Coukl you dow an cine together for me to poss up to ree ence onl 

  

  

On Jonge 15.13] porote: 

“thank; 

Let me know whet younced and Flo whateser 7 can to eet it. 

  

Oo). ‘ | wrote: 
  

Coukl you send i comitct ino elie to wl sun tf] 

‘Thanks. 

  

  

On dan 4, 221 14:1 H frre: 

All,   

l apologize if this 15 duplicate info for some but wanted to make sure I sesponded the everyone who was on these chains. 

  

Aulached ig | 

If you need anything else trorf___|et ime know. 

From] | 

Sent fuga Loe OL ABD 

Tod 

Seal 

  

fro Becl it adong and omke sure theyre aod ST rs | 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9952



  

Subject: Re FYS. 

Pertéet. Think sone 

SS 
FBI Wig mt Fahl Mtoe 

Squier: 
Fs 

ey 
Q) 

und 202) 0AM furote: 
Newt ts has ost dequent phatoun 

As dir JOnce ican yi back inthe offxe monday i wil Se | 

co bre -1, b7C -1,3 
Tkappy New Years b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

s s , s 

  

      

  

  

  

  

On Jan 1. 2021 10:04 Am] fstote: 
  

  [hank you for the info. Have youl 1 

l Jihatsaid, we will rely orf 1 

lamalso adding __|vno will be acting, for me as well, 

Happy New Year 

  

  

  

From] } 

Sent The rscay, December 31, 20206 26 PRA 

t ] 
ce] j 

T 
————— bb -1,2,3 
All, 

b7C -1,2,3 
Uheannks far Ube update] |! am out of the office ul Monday bul | wif ip Monday. b7D -1 

bITE -1,2,3,5,8,9 

  

  

  

  

  
  

From 

Sent: Thurscay, December 31, 20201 5OPM 

Tof I 
  

  
  
  

  

  

  
  
  

    

od 

L J ! 
Subject: FYSAL J 

FYE A 

Fit | 

3 

b6 -1,2,3 
b7C -1,2,3 

b7D -1 
  

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,3 

    FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9953 
 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Attachments: ATTS4858. jpg; Outlook-ucSmcpi4. jog 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9957



  

    

  
  

Date: Jan 2. 2021 
Syl eh DL Di Te DU LES Ey Lo Sothateds apenas BS lata 

tod | 

Tc. 
  Elappy Mas You Taun 

Tidimashat we had dor intend our plans rescudmng de Out i fe sul ue] ——iits cabal fora Principals Moving at] pm tomomow 13, 
vel be the tm POC to compile the info. Please at evening to bee before 9:30 am lompmns mornin, Please ce the whok: tauraon all cami so 

     Sony to manip your weekend. The ADIC spoke to Ue Deputy Director ths evening ¢ 
Ble requested Ui we vet hen iny igelated acl@ignal ime poor to his moving torre. 
we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe ctditonal mel that we wal need to pamsale: 

  

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

    
  
6. anything Ehnvertt asked dor om Ube fost 5 budkets diet you dunk woukl be good to sen! over Lo hen dor lus veerence. 

  
    

  sUhanks. 

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

Assstum Speen Agem in Clee 
TBE Yas ps Foye         

  

b7E -3 

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9961



Tkappy New Year Team, 

  

Sony to manip your weekend. The ADIC spoke to Ue Deputy Director ths evening ¢ himashat we had dor intel ant our plins neu 

  

is cial fora Principab Moving at] pmitomorow 13. 
Tle requested that we ger hon cory uplated addaional mel prior wr his meetow mmm: Sl be the nxn POC te compile the inf. Phase get evervhing to her beiore 9:30 amtaronow morning Phase oc dhe whok: teanron all emis st 
we are all wack in on the sure mio. Below the whligonal mel ietise will need ty xle: 
  

    

6 anyhow Lhiventc asked dr outhe firse 5 bulkets that wudink woukl be rode sent over to hon fy his ceéivence. 
    

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

  

*Sent ftom Saursing bai 

Asse = Agera in Charge 

    
  
  

  
b7E -3 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9965



  

I Co} mn sOUUIES Phase prove nespunses to the below questions is to your awEney posta pint an__} Pknow you dont extanite crowd sias due to bssiuts} 

{}- can yon please revs the Cagnliins mygaed (CER TUNREST2 1" ant bk for any new credible direats now reported below. Hive have sone. please ohale a short descepaion orth: sume for. 

Sony gins. Thinks 

LC] 
  

  
  

  

  

  

   
  

  

b6 -1 
ee b7c -1 

Dae hoe alee " | Ntores b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13 

bia | 

  
  Elappy Mas You Taun 

  

Sony to manip your weekend. The ADIC spoke to Ue Deputy Director ths evening ¢ himashat we had dor intel ant our plains rewidng the 6ue The sal dev is cial fora Principab Moving at] pmitomorow 13. 

Ble requested! Ui we wed hen ieny updated ackd@ianal ime poor to his mucin toro. sd be the im POC to compile the info. Please at event ling to ber before 9:30 am lompmuns mornin. Please ce the whok: euran all cai so 
we ae all tacking onthe sane odd. Belbwos dhe cetditonal mel that we wal need to pasa le: 

  

  

    
  

  
6 anythin Lhoventtisked dor mee fasts budets de you dunk woukl be soot send over lo hon dor hus rvelerence. 

  
  

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

= —= Agen in Clee 
BU gs y     

    

  

b7E -3 

    
  FBI(21-cv-572)-9969



  

  

  
Sent: 
To: 
Cer 
Soc; 
Subject: Frat Re USCP 300 Block of Firsl Streat SE 
Attachments Resized Screens! Ssages{2) (peg 

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

¢ | pote: 

Repudbcan cheb whoring bieck pppoe walia tree and wires 

Task force Officer 
(Bite 

  

      

    

  

RO ir he lock OF Finest Sareet 
  

15 responding toa Suspicious Package m Lhe 300 Black of lirsl Sareel seq 

  

Republican club reporting black pipe with a timer and wires 

lask Force Officer 

(Bist 

{9 

Cc 

TREO OTE OOTEOOTE 
  

      

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7A -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10 

b6 -1 

b7A -1 

b7Cc -1 

OTE -1,2,3,5,8,10 

  

  

b7E -3 

  
  

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-9972



Best Copy Available 
  

  

LYSA b6 -1 

b7A -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5,9 

  

  

  

Date: Jan 6, 20211046 PM 

Suisse Seu Enns 
ta) 
  

    
  Feisen Seen (CTD ED]   

Gaoc everirg PCORS, 

luk. rovice KLicarce relatec ta the Sertire 

ile for triage, trackirg, processirg, arc cissemicatiar. 

Please cartirce to coorcieate crecible threats as appropriate. 

Accitiocally. please sec below Time Sersinye Irformatior Nece {TSIN) 

i 4 Codscenanor with Set Washiegias F 

tire friar then eines belies tee 

  

tec to CCRTUNREST2021 ircicerts ir WE AOR. WFO rectests that fiele civisiorg |     

   

  

    

  

  

    

         

    

. Ml ests FSI Ficle Qaaned 
se eashir gor. OC oe Sarvaty ZOu7 Alt        

        

iwplor Fr: 

I Cxesetive Sim 

cud Couee tive + 

  

      

    

  

   

      

    

     

  

   

Tsessio’ of Corps ss. Thee 

etercble erty are cesuuctic 
   

  

r 

  

atrem, assacistes with, arim resgarse tot 

  

   

      

   

cre Steat sally tercibly artesce the is§ Capire: pol Copgress Fete co 2: 

  

ty may ictorsify im ite rer 

} Vasher pias Fieic it seenrg ary ace 

  

  
     

  

fessial bree 
> COMSAT OE ZNES OF star grausze iss. ies manathers to P Oot 

tes prorncte ds by the Fires Amendivent, 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -2,3,5,8,93 

   
MING To S651 ek SHAY o 

o oy sersids b Fo ropes) re ferncne d RCWNS CES ROT MO Zate MOLES HES OORTACHE ON 

Tanat, Phe FR docs nat investigare, cottecs, or mainiaia iatoesation ay U.S. porsens solely for mie Berpeose of MoNtoring oct 

  

        

  

      

   

  

  

    
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9975



Best Copy Available 

From: Alcoke. Matthew R. (WF) {FBI} Renin Matthew R (WF) i) 
Sent: Wednesday. January 06, 2021 8:20: 

Te b6 -1 
Bec: h7c -1 
Subject Frat Status 

cee eeeseeeeseeeeseeseeee esto pennnnnressentusesesesnnnesssssssnnisssssssanuissnssssanissnesseniuissesssniiisssssnenissnnnininnssnitiineinininsntniisnnnniiiieineene py TE -1 ; 2 ; 3 ; 5 ; 8 

  

  

Boke itil bo wal v4 

        the + rind Skil J wo 

Sele bb Sin srssenmee LA 

AS Gaon aed ive rel yet secede tad SELREEP Bowe FAG. 

[Jere MK fyorthe aivaire of av other denis] ras pant uae kt eke 

  

fhovl 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

-- Mats 

From] _ | 

Sent: Wecrescay, -arlary 6, 2021637 2252 

: & (WE) Fd | 

Ce: Psen, Stover. (CTD) (Feil | 

Subject: Status 

WO, 

As ofits morning Lue wacko Faanteos that were tig wath CERT INREST 20231 of | 

Adklinonealls] 
  

  

| ] b6 -1 

b7c -1 

bIE -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  

‘the intel shop es dining the Fun Sarep now. As sounas | eet acopy. fil scad it to you all onved. 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9977



From; DfAntuona, Steven Michael {WF} {FBI) "O'Antuona, Steven Michael {WF} (FBI {ids 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 & 
To: Falck Matthey WE VER! 
  

  

“Thanks Mawt b6 -1 

Stacn MD Antuono b7c -1 

Assitum Director nm Chae b7E -1 f 2 f 3 f 5 f 8 
Fedetal Bureau of Investigation 
Wissmton Fisk) Otte        

  

Desk) 
Cel} 

On Jan 6, 2021 $20 AM, "Akoke, Matthew WE} eso. pe: 
Bors, 

Below shad] be wdtar wall aot a ty pe: stairs ele |    

      

  

Prentiss. Prcknncak aus OG tata Iycul fist eeeld Said | 

Prove Int at ston ie bead 

[ere PMIK Sf yontre ayare of 

-- ME 

     hv BRAS ust 

  

From} | 

Sent: Weerescay, .arcary 6, 202,642 42 5h 

ie _ “_" {wr} {fet} 
| 

Ce: erser, tover .. (CTD) (Fell | 

Subject: Status 

WEO). 

Asofts vorning]_]ve nackou__fireanlens that were tig wath CERT INREST 20231 f | 

Adlivonclly | 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

D7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  
  

  

  

  

  

“The Intel shop is fialeng che 7am Smep nw. As soonas | get acepy, Ewillsenl it to you all on ved. 

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9978



From Atcoke. Matthew R_ {WF} {FBI} “Alcoke. Matthew R {WF} ray _—idz‘ 

  

  
  

Sart: 
To: 
ce 

Bee: b6 -1 

Subject Fut The 6th b7C -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  

Sa bvow rest Av 

      

  

a tase li    Iygassied tu Jot 
Ww ter 

  

Murthew &. Afcoke 

Special daeat ie Charge 

FH Washinaten Field Oftice 

OTA Critter facadveat Let Divine 

Fiunz FY Amuon». Steven Mochetel (WW F} eel 

Sent: Saumlay, Ainewy 2. 2021. 1934 

‘To: Akoke. Mathew R. (YE) (BY). Moore. fennifer b. (YE (FF BY) 

Subject: Me oh 

  

Hey Jenn and Matt, 

Sorty lo bather you bath on a Saturday night. Hope you both had a nice New Years. | spoke Lo the Deputy Lhis evening and told him whal we had for mtel and our plans regarding; the 6th. He sard Lhat the aclirg; SecDef has 

called fora Principals Meeling at 1 pm Lornortaw. He requested thal | gel him any updaled/addilional intel prior Lo his afternoon meetuny tomorrow. 

Im thinking additional intel would be: 

bé6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13   

  

anything, aven tasked for inthe first ulléts that you Unk woul ie ROOD tO se over lo himtor his rererence 

He also threw al me a “SUPBES of |He stated he was thi king | 

[Matt, let's put something togethed | 

I J 
If 1 could have somelhing by mid-morning 501 can send aver to him before his 1 pm meeury | would greally appreciate wt 2? 

    

    

Thanks, 

Seve 

  

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9979



From: DiArtuong, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) “C'Artuong, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI L_ J 
  

  

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 pitt Ph 
To: “Alcoke. Matthew R (WF) (FBUL ] 
Cer “Dawson, Jamas A (WF) Fel J 
Bec: 
Subject: Frat 
Attachments Resized 20210106 113232(1) jpeg: Reswzed 20210106 112715(1) jpeg: Resszed 20210106 113116{ 1} jpeg 

Reswzed 20210106 114344(1) (nag, Reswzad 20210106 114732(1} pag. Reswzed 20210106 120044(1) jpeg. 
Resized 20210106 120156(2) (peg: Resized 20210106 120156(1) jpeg 

Jim, 
Sending to Mau an__ Frouune CP down hive dus mio. 

Steve 

Steven ML’ Antiant 

Assitum Director nm Chae 

Folecal Bureau of imestigation 
Masha eh) Oto:       

ceerceeeee Forsiudkxl rising: ------~ 
Front ‘Dawson Jures A {WE} vey S—~s”d 

Date: Jan 6, 202 

  

    

Subject: Fis) 
To: “TY Anmuon. Steven Maceel WE HEBD] | 

Ce: 
Bass. 

Phase ste behow and the attached. 

We hee obtianed i suebpocna of Cid 

“Thanks. 

Jim 

June A. Dawson 
Specel Agent in Charg: 

Washungon Fick! Give 
Corman your Divsion 

  

    
Subject: Fase: 
To: “Basan, kas 4. (AEP BEY 

Ce: 

ASAC 

Wishingon Fick! Ofbuc 
Pht aut Investigation     
  

  

    

  

  

---- Forsudled isi 

Date: “S eee La Pd 

Subject 
l 

  

  

  

  

    
  
  

  
  

  

    
  

  

ed | 
I 

SUB.CCTL 

SU tC Lee. 

Fro | 

Seat POSE . 3 

To 

Subject: 
  

  

    
  

b3 -2 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

bIE -2,3,5,8 

b6 -1,3 

b7c¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9988



  

Li hedbalde ebbaladedionise aE 

Fyat TTL cusrouy | 

  

Ok Fit see anythoes ir | 

What was it Wit caugd your eve ws di dus one? 

    Ss: 

Gren Ue ongving threat oo a iy neal lo be mad {ide ensue a is heandke! proper. ye copral {fs well b6 1 

*Senl ftom Samsung Eni 
bic -1 

b?E -1,2,3,4,5 
a in less 

rOrorte 

     

    

  
  

  

| farow: 

aevinmna Caeoulsin assigbel tol presen kifing bw engrcement[__on January oth 

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

   
b6 -1 

De: jan 3. 2021 94 AD 

Subigen COL GUARDL b7C -1 

“ bIE -1,2,3,4,5 
  

Good Morning All, 

Please see Lhe alached PIL Guardian and tts allachments regarding Lhreats made Lo law enforcement on Jan. 6, 2021. If you have any questions or concerns, please contac! _] 

CJ 

" ~— | field Office 

  

    
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9990



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Bee: 
Subject: 

Attachments: Tocuaroanf b7E -4 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-9997



  

From 

  

  

    

Sart: Suey larch e  ie s 

To: 
Cer 

Bee: 
Subject: Fysat TTL GUA! 
Attachments TTL GUARDIA! 

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 
  

On ban 3, 221 1008 am bore: 

AND dO acmeness. Tes is a crintna Caroulsin assgbed! to| Joostenal kifing bw a (0 DC on Jarry oth 

  

  

Bund, | 
Date: Jan 3, 2021 9517 AM 

  Subjpoel TD CURD l 
Tuy 

Ce 
      

  

De: jan 3, 2021 947 “ 
to TOL GU ARDLAN 

    

To 

Cd 
be -1 

Good Morning All, bic -1 

Please see Lhe alached PIL Guardian and tts allachments regarding Lhreats made Lo law enforcement on Jan. 6, 2021. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact[ J D7TE ~ 1 s 2 r 3 r 4 r 5 

L] 

| field Office 

  
  

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-10003



  

From | 
Sart: ded 

To: 
Cer 

    

Bee: 
Subject: Fuad TTL GUA\ 

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

    

  

     

Fry 

Date: Jan. 2027 YT AM 
Subjey Fal) WU: LAN l 
  

    

---------- Forwuil 

Fraime WEG FOUR 
De: jan 3, 2021 947 
to TOL GUARD 

  

   

To 
Co     

Good Morning All, 

Please see Lhe alached PIL Guardian and tts allachments regarding Lhreats made Lo law enforcement on Jan. 6, 2021. If you have any questions or concerns, please contactL__] 

Co b6 -1 
b7c -1 

[1 held Office b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

  
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10005



  

  

  

  

  

     

    

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -1,2,3,4,5 

  

  
  

“The attechuren wasnt included wien 7 sem wal how that Pye veal al | 
  

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

: m _ Ager in Clouse 

  

On Jan 3. 2021 1022 AL brute: 
Ok Lulidett see anythowg ing | 
  

Whar was it that caugy yu eve wih dus one? 

  

On Jan3, W2) 10:11 Mio: 

Gren the onging threat fiom[____ fas nay need te he moved qb enstoe a is honed properk.. Sve cape {ds well 

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

<— cota in huge b6 -1 
es . 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 
    

  

On dan 3, W21 1008 AM. rons: 

All - dor iostucness. Uns is acrummnd Cregdion assizbed te geatenal kifimg bw enforcemenl[ Jin DC on Jameny oun 

Co 

  

  

ayes oe ssasks 

Kron | 

Date SPSL TT 
Suber Fal: 1 

  

  

    

  

    

o--------- Forwuile pacha 

Fro WEG mou] b6 -1 
2021 94ST AM b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 
  

  

    

Good Morning All, 

Please see Lhe alached PIL Guardian and tts allachments regarding Lhreats made Lo law enforcement on Jan. 6, 2021. If you have any questions or concerns, please contac | 

Cc 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10006



ingtan Held Office bIE -3,4,5 

202-278-2000 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10007



  

  

  

  

  

Respociiidh. 

  

b6 -1,5 

b7¢ -1,5 

b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

  

  

  

  

      

Respectully, 

      
  SIR) 

  

      
      PAD ery ane eo sies inotended teeihe usr ot 

ed intent. pau ae nervy Cotsied Mist ely at ineal 

    

itr tow, ed aey canta retccinyiice thy strcaden Se etn reas pret eSte My geez 3 
AUIS OF Uy CHET RAMEE Faby tuete nts 8 AML tae PSE OME AL, ARIE retey ENS rode a 

  

Hedney I yee ere al Sep etel oF EAE eee: agent iS detivery ise 
tigate vid dewagy svete: 
  

  

       

  

DTE -2,3 

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10010



  

From: b6 -1,3,7 
Sait 

b7Cc -1,3,7 
ce 

BITE -1,2,3,5 

ee) 
Attachments ocage02 jng 

  

Frwy 

Date: Jan 6. 20217 10:16 PM 

7 LEE RN AL EAL AIL J l 

  

  
  

  
  

    

  

‘Tu Fawson Aures A. (WENEBYT [7¥Amuon. Steven 

on WGYIEET | Pkoks, Mauboew ROSE | 
Ce | 

“Thinkd, J se apprecmte the notification. b6 1, 3 ‘ 7 

b7C -1,3,7 

CI b7D -2 
- bITE -1,2,3,4,5,8 

On Jan 6. 2021 1004 Lise 
ADC DActare 

  Please lecme krow af you have ary CLestiors orissues We'll corurce to share relevare ir formatior 35 appdopriate 

Stay safe. 

  b6 -3,7 

sessesuusnssseneuunnssseennasunnsseeesususnnsseesuusnasseeenieennsseeeeee bic -3,7 
b7D -2 

b7E -1,2,3 

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10012



  

  

Respociiidh. 

  

b6é -1,5 

b7¢c -1,5 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

  

(rou 

Date: Jan 5. 2027 138 PM 
Subic [EXTERNAL EMAIL l 

To | 
Co: 

FYSA only... 

Sem dome iPhone 

  

  

b7E -1,2,3 

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10024



  

    

  

Fut (EXTERNAL EMAQ] - Request Foe Assistance 

  

  Fava confirming request fe assptince Caprol Pobce. 

“Thanks. 

  b6 -1,6 

b7¢ -1,6 

b7E -1,3,5,8,10 

  

  

  

Frunmy So. 

  
  

Fiwoubl lke to request the assistance of the FRY Futence Response Team oi cecovenng evalence associated with} [Me exvalenme} | 

Feel fee lo contact ie waltany questions. ‘Uhank you. 

|     
  

  
b7E -3,10 

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10033



  

  

  

  

Pbobeve dus ik the one seu discussed carber andl alls | 

Chanal wth OG tou. 

C] 
b6 -1 

- 
b7C -1 

On Jang ge | Revo b7E -3 t 5 
“Thanks, Tdunk a's voing to be walun our iudhomy buf piss lappax! o1d for Uae meta but iv il vet back Lo you shortly. 

  

  

  

On dan @, 22 y | wrote: 

*Seal ftom Samsung Envi 

stim Specal Avge in Chews:     
  

Date: dian 6, 202 y | 
SubieJEX OER APE ATALC) Beauest §o Supp fe 
C 

od 1 

rel recuesterg FGISWAT i SLpport of the Uraee States Capitol Police. Please feel free to cortael__——S—SCSCSCSCSCSCS myself wath ary CLestions, ssios orcorcems. Trark you ir acvarce. 

b6 -1,5 

b7¢ -1,5 
| Frees 

b7E -3,5,10 

  

  
  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10034



  

  

  

  

  

thrid] thank o's soing lo be walun oie audhomy bits lappax! o1d for Uae meta but iv il vet back Lo you shortly. 

  

  

- b6 -1 

On dan @, 22 y pomute: bic -1 

b7E -3,5 

*Sent ftom Saursing bai 

Lore ee in less 

    

  

wenn ence e ops asses 

Frwy 

Date: Jan 6, 2021 

   ~ 

  

Sub 
Toy 

Ce 
ASAT] ] 

Please see attachee memorarcim recuestirg FGISWAT i SL.pport of the Uritee States Capitol Police. Please fecl free to cortad_SSSCSC~C~CSCS mysclf with ary CLestions, ssies orcorcems. Thark you ir acyarce. 

  

  

  

b6 -1,5 

— b7¢c -1,5 

Mobile} b7E -3 f 5 f 10 

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10035



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Bec: 
Subject: 
Attachments: USCP-FBI Request for Mutual Support Memorandum 1-6-27 pdf 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10037



  L as | 

Frat “EXTERNAL EMAQ] - Raquest fox Suppext 

  

  

Sony for contitnon Uougdd dus was a ma royust... 

b6 -1 

  

b7¢c -1 
On kind, W2 ATO: b7E -3,5 

Pbobexe dus & the one we discussed carbo and als woud ‘ 

Chand with OGC uo. 

— 

  On kang, 2021] STUN: 

‘Thinky J! think a's sping lo be waln ous mdhomy buf Jas lappax! o1d for Uae meta but iv il vet back Lo you shortly. 

  

  
On dan @, 22 | frmte: 

*Sent ftom Saursing bai 

Assstum Speen Agem in Clee 

EBI Washunvtion Lick! Office 

  

en acd cn 

b6 -1,5 

b7¢e -1,5 

b7E -3,5,10 

  

  
  

  

  

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10038



  

  

  

  

  

Sart: haorday, orblary Ls Are iste thd 

To: 
Cer 
Soc; 
Subject: Feat “EXTERNAL EMAQ] - Traffic Closures for Jan 6th 
Attachments January Nh - 6th. 2020 First Amendment Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf 

  

  

4.2% 

Subject. Ful: 

  

     

  

21 154PM 

EXTERNAL EMAIL] - “Tialic Choawes ti Jan oth 

  

  

Dont know if you got Lhis or nol 

Respecttiilh:, 
bé6 -1,5 

b7¢ -1,5 

b7E -3,5,13 

  

    

  

ST hitb PAG 

EXTERNAL EMAIL) - Teatte Chiswes for kind 

Respectfully, 

     Rotective Sec goui 

  

b6 -1,5 

ey b7¢e -1,5 

we b7E -3,5,13 

  

  

  

      

    Hai? i Ateiing ote MY Vhechmectspiseate dee tor the ese ot Salve or cette te wen it: aedrawes hater conte etcanstige Mist is 
ns iptent. pou eee he Lee rotelred ah aie CRIA, URVETI Ie LUE vitak FU CTI SE AME CL LCs ay AIG I 

    

  

Arai or cthvemn ereteclest hy cooker sete Ley yay are riul the tended recess Oren ea claves i aReod rereortie heed SEL OVS 
theser onlin ecu, vie se retele ths cedar ames dtp yal oe rer Yi come”     

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10040



b6 -6 

  

  

  

  
  

b7C -6 

All e-mail Lorem this account is sub‘ect lo o“iual review and i¢ ‘ee ederePaeeere Ac.lic may be taken in response lo any inappropaate use of U Police Department's -mail . This e-mail may contain in‘ermalion What is 

Privileged, law en’orcement sensibve, o subject to other dsclosure limitations Such in‘ormation ss loaned to you and should not be ‘urther dssenmnated yal the permssion 0° thi Patice Deparment I you have received this e- 
mail u) ercor, do nol keep, use, disclose, of copy il; nou’y Lhe sender inmunedialely and delete al. 

b6 -3 

b7C -3 

bTE -2,3 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10045



  

    

A photo a atteched to dus car. 

- Vehick inks - 
  

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5       

Sunmray. 

‘Take Cive. 

Fedezal Burgi oF brestigstion: 

Terrormin Task Fore] _] 

ro { 

Ld 
  

b7E -3 

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-10050
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From: | b6 -1 
  

  

  

Sent: | b7c -1 

To: | b7E -3,5,8 

Subject: Stand dy 

Copy 

  

      

On wrote, nee 4 
Agents/TFO's bIE -3,5,8 

Due to the ongoing events in DC, please be prepared for possible deployment tonight and/or tomorrow. Have 

your radios, tactics! gear, mterview staff, etc. ready to go for prolonyed deployment in case we are tasked to go. 
There are no current taskings. Let me know if you are NOT available. 

Thx 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10054



  

b6 -1 

-1 

Sent: b7E -5,8,12 

Fo: 

From: 

  

te: Soane, Jennifer C, gi 

Subject: [warn 

SITUATION: 
  

    
  

MESSION: 
  

GENERAL / SPECIFIC: 

Case Number: UNK 

bé6 -1 

BRIEFING b7c -1 

Date: 01/06/2024 BIE -5,8,12 
Location: 

OPERATION 

  

OPERATORS 
      

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10057



  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8,12 

    

  

    

      

he
 

FBI(21-cv-572)-10058



  

  

From: 

Sent: 
  

  
  

Fo: Boone, 

Jennifer a KFBH) 

Subject: DC RESPONSE be -1 
_— b7c -1 

b7E -5,8 

i havent gotten anything official from WFO yet but i have been called from CIRG. They asked|__ to be ona 
   

  

short recall if needed. 

would cali us ta respond. Keep your phones nearby. We will use 

taskings il] send out as soon as i hear. 

Good work tonight 

and WFO will have shifis tomorrow. [fthines were to get bad they 

  | (fanything changes on 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10059



  

  

From: | b6 -1,3 
  

  

  

  

  

Sent; Monday, January 4, 2621 4:05 PM BIC -1,3 
b7E -1,4,5,8 

Fo: | 

Subject: FWY Needing immediate Action Related to 6 JAN DC Protests --- 

LUNCLASSIFIED/AES— 

Attachments: | | 

importance: High 

SentinelCaseid: NON-RECORD 

      Classificaticn: 

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

   

Thanks! 
b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

From: b7E -1,4,5,8 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2022 12:33 PM 

To 

Subject: PW] INeeding immediate Action Related to 6 JAN BC Protests --- UNCLASSIFIED / AES 

Importance: High 

From 

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2027 41:23 AM 
‘ 1 To b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 
oS b7E -1,2,4,5,8 

Subject] Needing immediate Action Related te 6 JAN DC Protests --- UNCLASSIFIED FTE 

Importance: Kign 

SMiassification: UNCLASSIPFIED/ /se 

b7c -3 
Au, b7E -1,2,4,5,8 

  

We received the attached] this morning] 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-10060



  

  

From: 
  

  

    

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

          

Sent: Wednesday, January G, 2021 10:51 PM 

Fo: 66 -1 

Cc: _ TA -1 
Subject: Fw: Sentinel] [suidance| b7C -1 

b7£ -3,5,9 

SSA 
FBI 

fBesk) 

(Cell} 

wrnernenne Forwarded message ---------- 

From || b6 -1 

Date: Jan 6, 2021_10:46 PM eae I 
Subiect: Sentinel| kisidance| bIE -3,5,9 

To:| 

Ce: 
    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10066



  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

DIE -3,5   

  
Ifensen, Steven 1. (CTD) BD" 
  

    

Goad evening PCORs, 
  

NC3 would like to provide guidance related to the Sentinel 

incidents in WF AOR, WFC requests that fieid divisiond 

[ffi for triage, tracking, processing, and dissemination. 

Please cartinue to coordinate credible threats as appropriate. 

Additionally, please see below Tirne Sensitive information Nesd (PSIN}: 

| related to CERTUNREST2021b7A -1 
b7E -1,5,3 

  

    b6 -1   
  

(U} Executive Sumrmnary/Background 

(U} Executive Sumznary 

b7A -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,8,9 

(U/ e635 On 6 January 2024, dernonstrators who had taken part in the "Ston the Steal” rally forcibly eritered the US 

Capitol during a iaint session of Congress] 
  

    
  

fi} Details 

f3} Gn 6 January 2021, demonstrators who had taken part in the “Stop the Steal” rally forcibly entered the US Capital 

during a joint session of Cangress heid ta certify Electoral College results frorn the Novernber 2020 Presidential Election, 

  

    

  

—_—_ b7E -1,2,8 

(U/ A663 The following information needs are directed to ail FBI Field Offices: 

b7E -1,2,8 

    IAs a reminder, the FBI may not conduct investigative activity -- 

including inteHigence collection -- based solely on the exercise of First Amendment rights. 

> 
“ 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10067
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bb -1 

From: b7C -1 

Sent; BITE -5 

  

    

  
    Ce: 

Subject: | 
  

  

Au, 

Thariks for volunteering to help with the lic take place on 
  

  

    
  

At this time, please be on standby fo assist with interviews| lnorning. Hf interviews take place, itis likely that 

we will need ta meat at approximately____as the subjects nian tol | As } recaive more 

infarmation, twill be sure to send updates your way. 
b6 -1,3 

os . bic -1,3 
if for some reason you are no longer available of rorning, please jet me know. b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Sest, 

  

      

Desk 

cell:       

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10075



  
  

From: | b6 -1 

Sent; b7c -1 

Fo: b7E -3,5,8,12 

Subject: | | 

  

      

  

    
i lust sent out the WARNO for tomorrows|__| We only need to provide z of | | if someone 

needs ta dran due to other commitments iam good with insing a few guys. Basic pian is| 

|whatever may come up. 

  

  

    
  

  FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10076



b6 -1 

From: b7C -1 

Sent: b7E -1,2,5,8 

For 

  

  

    
  Subject: Re. Stand down. See below. 

  

    We are standing down in | Phe predictated subiects have been 

informed, 

  jis being 

The only people from the group who are continuing to DC are non-subjects, who are not carrying weapons, and 
appear to be solely involved in leyal First Amendment protesting. 

Thank you everyone for your help. 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10077



  

  

From: 

Sent: b6 -1 

Tor | b7c -1 

: : b7E -1,2,3,5 
Subject: Standing Down i | 

      

  

Ad, 2 

  

Thank you to everyone who volunteered to assist with] | Standby status for 
interviews tomorrow has been canceled. We are standing dawn in jtonight as the subjects are 

rerouting to a different protest inf tomorrow. 

Feel free to call with any questions. 

Have a great evening, 

{| 

saf____] 
FBI 
  

      

Desk. 

Cell:       

FBI(21-cv-572)-10078



  

  

From: b6 -1 
  

  

    

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2027 12:10 AM b7c -1 

To: b7E -5 
x: 

Subject: Lgceraing events 

  

      

Welcome back and hanny New Year. 
b6 -1,3 

A couple things | am tracking: b7C -1,3 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

somf subjects are planning tal before | 

attending the protest in D.C. on Wednesday {the 6}. The concern is that | 

[ihe details are ail tentative at this time, as 

  

  

  

  we are going ta need 3 
  

Jis     
guing to be our lead agent on this issue. 

-Please keep your schedules apen for bath January 19 and 26, as we are Hkely going need to provide bodies to support 

| land the actual inauguration {likely ag 

lis hosting a planning meeting this Friday. After that, we should have a better 

  

  

understanding of what our actual persannel requirements are going to be. 

  

| | wilt be cancducting a double shift on 
  

| jis currently our pricrity of effort on the investigative side. 

-FBi SAs: if you are receiving the COVID immunization, | recomraend you work a fate shift (maybe 12:00 to 8:80 pm} as 

ali the opportunities are in the evening | You don’t need to make a prior appointment, just show up at one 

af the locations on any of the days with the form you are provided. {The National Security AUSAs are alsa being 

provided immunizations, if they want it.) 

-{am ieaving the office at about 2:30 pm today for a dactor’s appointment. 

  

      

  

  

Thanks, 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

p7E -3 5 

ssl sid 

£Bi 
Desk} 

‘Ceal}       

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10079



  

  
  

    
  

  

    
  

From: 

Sent: 

Fo: 

Ce: 

Subject: Updates 

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

[| b7E -1,2,5,8 

The| jis still a gol _—idig lead. Depending how the 

| 

| |The 
Guardian subject was located and interviewed. That potential threat has been sutigated and we are no longer 

concerned about him. 

  

  

    

kGuardian subjects 
  

  fis fead and will fet 

us know if he needs additional assistance. WFO also tracking this one. b6 -1.3 
, 

; . o b7C¢ -1,3 
That's all ] have for now. Twill be very reheved when tomorrow 15 over. b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

Thanks, 

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10080



  

From: 

Sent: 

Tor 

To) 
L__ 
  

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -5,12 

  
Subject: Swe WARNO[ | 

See Delgw. Please advise your availability to be tn the [tomorrow from wil be at 

    

Thank you! 

  

From 

  

  

Date: 

Subject: 

Tal 

   
VARNOI      
  

  
bé6 -1 

b7¢ -1     

Ce “Boone, Jennifer C. 

SITUATION:       

(FBD] b7E -3,5,8,12 

  

      

MESSION: 
        

GENERAL / SPECIFIC: 

Case Number: LINK 

BRIEFING 

ate: 61/06/2024 

Lacatian: 

OPERATION 
  

Date: | 

[| joperators 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10082



  

b6 -1 

bic -1 

OTE -3,5,8,12 

    

  

      

     
Spoch Agcat 

3 EHV ESiort 
  

      

he
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10083



Par WARNING ORDER - DC CMIL UNREST 
  

  

  

  

b6 -1 
| bI7c -1 

bIE -3,5 
    

  

      

  

Fromy | b6é -1 

Sent: b7c -1 
b7E -3,5 

  

      

  Cc: 

Subject: Re: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

All- 

Please seq____ bwaitability. 

Thenk you all who responded so quickly. 
  

      

= | 

FB] sion 
  

      

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-10089



  

be -1 

From: LC BIC -1 
  

  

  

Sent: Wednesday January & 2021 9:44 PM b7E -5 

Fo: 

x: | 

Subject: Fwd: External SITREP 

Attachments: Jan6SitRep- FINAL docx 

b6 -1,4,6 

b7¢c -1,4,6 

b7E -3,5,13 

From: | 

Date’ Jan 6, 2021 24:41 

Subject: External SITREP 

To      

  Jonathan”     
   

       
    
   

   

        

'Phomoson 

Lewis. Kwame (DD (FBE)" 

        "Lewis, Kwame (DY (FBI      

   

  

     Vince” Cunninghans, 
~~ : e f° 

alu oi 
Tr    “Hever 

r, Laura” 
    

Coa 

reegan, Krin CODAG} 

"Hodes. 

        
         
         
              

   

Jarad (ODAG} UMD)" ensen, Steven J. (CTD) 
(FB 

Ce “Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBD" “Hurley, James B. dr (OPE) (FBD" 
  

    
  

Good evening, 

Please find attached the 6 January 2021 National Crisis Coordimation Center SITREP related to the violence 

associated with lawful protests. 

Peas ase note that this document is Unclassified/& CLE FEES and should be shared 
accordingly with law enforcement, intelligence, and home! and securit’ y partners. 

  

Thank you 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-10093
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b6 -1,6 
sent: b7C -1,6 
ent: b7E -5 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

From: 

    

    

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From 

Date: 

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 
Tol | 

Cc] b6 -1 

  

      

  

  

b7Cc -1 

bITE -3,5,8 

    

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FB to 

deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now: 

  

  

    
  

  

  

|BUT AVAILABLE to jump out and immediately address Guardians coming 

in related to WDC protests and/or other emerging threats. sq] is prepping the for analytical 

support requests. In the absence of a specific rdian number, any requests for assistance to th related to 

this civil unrest may be made under case: 157 6273155. 

    

  

Please be available and ready to go if called to assist by me|_or JTTF personnel. Have your radios, tactical gear, 

interview materials, etc. ready for a prolonged deployment if you are tasked to go. 

You are encouraged to go home for rest, food, etc. now and have your cell phone handy. | will forward any SITREPS that 

come through my emails, too. Thanks] —__| 

  

  

  

      

      

  

SSA | bé -1 
Joint Terrorism Task Force {JTTF} byc -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

({W) 
{C) 

From: 
      

FBI(24-cv-572)-10100



  

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bIE -5 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 
      

~------.-- Fonvarded message 
  

From: 

Date: 

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

To} 

Ce 
Update: the WFO Guardian | No threat to our AOR. 

      

    
  

  
  

is at the office doing al lfor our We're using several people to 

spot check| bvill check tonight, 
| Huring the overnight, and again in the morning. We're looking atj 

tomorrow and then possibly conducting al is the AUSA. 

      
  

      

    

Thanks, b6 -1,3,5 
[| b7C -1,3,5 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

ss | 
FBI] 
  

(Desk) 

(Cell)       

  

On wrote: 

WE had their 8:00 PM update. They do not believe they will need any additional personnel in D.C. 

tonight and ASAC to depart soon. bé -1.3 

b7C -1,3 

However we remain on call for any follow on investigations inl | b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

      

  

      

  

There was|__ WFO Guardian has it for action. 
      

    

We just received al labout| | 
  

      

7 nay 

SSA 

FBI 

  

  

      

FBI(24-cv-572)-10106



  

  

From: b6 -1 

      

Sent: b7c -1 

To: b7E -5 

Subject: Fwd: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

Forgot to CC u. 

I'm available 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From 

Date 

Suh 

To 

Ce: | 

  

      

   

  

- D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

  

  

      

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested JTTF ose posetocspiey to the Washington Field Office (601 4» Street, NW, 

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) at i providing ks | 
    

      
            
  

  

  

      

  

is also reporting to WFO a and will be primary POC in WEO| ell 

Inee olunteers for this assignment ir | Please reply to me (c__Jand I will provide your names to SSA 

Please ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

ssa bIE -3,5,8 
  

Joint Terrorism Task Force {JTTF} 
  

      

(W) 
{C)       

  

From3 

ret 

To: 

Col 

      

      

      

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST be -1 
. b7¢c -1 

Importance: High b7E -3,5 

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FB[__ to 

deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now: 

i 

FBI(24-cv-572)-10110



  

  

      

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

    

      

  

      

  

  

  

      

From: eee cd 

Sent: bIE -5 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

I am in 

Eanverded Ime Ss asic. 

From 

Date: 

i D.C. CIVIL UNREST 
To; 

Cel 

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested TTF assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4 Street, NW, 

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) a is providing! ss | 

is also reporting to WFO at{___ and will be primary POC in WFO] Kell] 

Ineed| Volunteers for this assignment from|__| Please reply to me (cd_] and | will provide your names to SSA 

Please ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thank b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

SSA bIE -3,5,8 
Joint Terrorism Task Force {JTTF} 

(W] 
{C) 

Front; 

Sent: 

To4 | 
Ce: 

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST b6 -1 

Importance: High bie -1 
BIE -3,5,8 

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FB fo 

deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now: 

  

      

FBI(24-cv-572)-10113



  

  

    

  

      

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6 2021 5:53 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: OPE DC Update 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7TE -3,5 
In case you didn’t get this directly from OPE. 

  

  

  

    

      

  

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:47 PM 

To 

|Thompson, Jonathan| | 
Ce: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI)| |Hurley, James B. Jr. OPE} {FBI} 
  

  

    

Subject: OPE DC Update 

Good afternoon, 

The following information is sent on behalf of FBI Assistant Director George P. Beach in advance of a SITREP expected 

later this evening: 

On January 6, 2021 Washington, DC became the scene of a number of individual protest gatherings. United States Park 

Police reported a total of four permitted First Amendment events attracting an unknown number of participants. 

At approximately 11:30 AM a large number of persons gathered in the Ellipse area and listened to a speech by POTUS. 

At the conclusion of the speech, a huge number of persons moved on foot down Constitution and Pennsylvania Avenues 

to the area of the United States Capitol. 

At approximately 2:30 PM a large group of protestors moved onto the grounds of the Capitol, some of whom eventually 

breached several doors and windows and gained entry to, and throughout, the building. Several hundred protestors 

remain in the Capitol. 

Members of Congress and Staff have been removed to positions of safety. 

At the present time, a coordinated police response consisting of members of the United States Capitol Police, United 

States Park Police, Metropolitan DC Police, Metro North Police, HSI, Federal Prqgectiye Jemgice, US Marshals Service, FBI, 

and Virginia State Troopers are beginning to clear the Capitol. 

The DC National Guard was earlier deployed in a limited capacity to assist with traffic control, and a request was made 

by the city to deploy National Guard Members to the United States Capitol. 

Open source reporting indicates a woman was shot and seriously injured in the downtown area prior to the action at the 

Capitol. 

FBI(24-cv-572)-10116



  

  

From: 

      

  

      

  

    
  

    

        

  

        

  

Sent: bé -1 

To: b7¢ -1 
Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST b7E -S 

Left off 

I'm ready 

On wrote: 

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested] TTF assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4" Street, NW, 

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) a is providing ss | 

is also reporting to WFO a nd will be| |primary POC in WFO} ell 

Inee olunteers for this assignment from__|Piease reply to me (cc [Jana I will provide your names to SSA 

lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thank | bé -1 

b7¢c -1 

ssl b7E -3,5,8 
  

Joint Terrorism Task Force {JTTE 
  

      
(W] 
{C)       

  

From 

Sent: 

To: | 

Col 

| 
Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

Importance: High 

      

  

  

  

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FB{ to 

deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now: 

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

    
  

  

  

BUT AVAILABLE to jump out and immediately address Guardians coming 

in related to WDC protests and/or other emerging threats. 7: | is prepping thf for analytical 

1 

FBI(24-cv-572)-10122



  

  

From: 

Sent: 

To:       

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL ONREST 

  

    
I'm available, forgot to include 

  

b6 -1 

b7e -1 

b7E -3,5.8 

  

  
On 

  
wrote: 

  

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested TTF assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4+ Street, NW, 

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) a 
  

  
  

  

{Lis providing] pt 
s also reporting to WFO a{__ nd will b¢ primary POC in WFO. rell 

            

I need Volunteers for this assignment from___| Please reply to me (cand I willprovide your names to SSA 
P | lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks 

  

SsA | 
Joint Terrorism Task Force {JTTE} 
  

      
{W 

{C)       

  

  

From 

Sent:|       

To | 

Ce:   

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

Importance: High 

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FB{__ fo 

deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now: 

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

  
  

        

BUT AVAILABLE to jump out and immed; Guardians coming 

in related to WDC protests and/or other emerging threats. sq is prepping the for analytical 
  

FBI(24-cv-572)-10125



  

  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 
      

b6 -1 

b7c -1 
| need one more. | got b7E -3,5 

  

      

  

From 

Sent: 

To: | 

Cc: 

      

  
  

  

      

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested TTF assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4"" Street, NW, 

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) a s providing Ss 

is also reporting to WFO a{___ nd will b rimary POC in WFO} kell] 

  

  

      

I need Volunteers for this assignment from | Please reply to me cq_| and | will provide your names to SSA 
p | lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks 

  

  

be -1 

SSA] | b7¢ -1 
Joint Terrorism Task Force {JTTF} b7E -3,5,8 
  

      

(W] 
{C)       

  
  

From 

Sent: 

To | 

Cc: 

      

    
  

    

      

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

Importance: High 

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FB |to 

deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now: 

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

      

FBI(214-cv-572)-10128



  

  

    

      

  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 
b6é -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8 
CHANGE 2: WFO JUST CANCELED REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE 

Thanks to all volunteers} } will keep yo n the short list of 
personne! if the request inevitably changes 5 minutes after | send this cancel notice 

      

  

  

  

From 

Sent: 

To | 
Cod 

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

      

  

  

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested _ ITTF assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4" Street, NW, 

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) a is providing| BSA | 
is also reporting to WFO at{ nd will b rimary POC in WFO cell; 

I need Lolunteers for this assignment fron|__|Please reply to me (cf Jana I will provide your names to SSA 
P | lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks bé -1 

  

            

b7c -1 

ss DIE -3,5,8 
Joint Terrorism Task Force {JTTF} 

  

  

          

Tw 
{C)       

  

From3 

Sent: 

To] | 
Cel 

      

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST ree ot 
Importance: High b7E -3,5 

  

FBI(24-cv-572)-10131



  

  

  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 
      

b6 -1 
b7c -1 

Roger, you have me for whatever whenever. b7E -3,5,8 

  

Onl |wrote: 
CHANGE 2: WFO JUST CANCELED REQUEST FOR |ASSISTANCE 

  

Thanks to all volunteers] lI will keep you [pn the short list of 

personne! if the request inevitably changes 5 minutes after | send this cancel notice 
  

  

      

  

From 

Sent: 

To ! 
Cc 

      

  
  

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested__ TTF assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4» Street, NW, 

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) ai lis providing Issq_ 
is also reporting to WFO af and will be| primary POC in WFO] | | 

  

    

jasedl hotantcers for this assignment from_| Please reply to me (cq__and | will provide your names to SSA 
P F| 

  

  

  

    

      

  

      
    

lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thank b6 -1 

b7c -1 

ss bIE -3,5,8 
Joint Terrorism Task Force {JTTF} 

(W] 
{C) 

From bé -1 

Sent: b7c -1 
TT bTE -3,5 

To; 

Cell 
      

      

FBI(24-cv-572)-10134



  

  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: Re: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 
      

10-4. | am on standby and good for anytime today/tonight or early AM and the rest of the weekend. 

b6 -1 
Thx b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

L 
TF | 

FB 
  

    

  

    

      

  

      

  

Office 

Cell 

From 

Sent 

To | 
Ce:     

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

  

CHANGE 2: WFO JUST CANCELED REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE 

Thanks to all volunteers |I will keep yo n the short list of 

personne! if the request inevitably changes 5 minutes after | send this cancel notice 

      

  

  

  

  

      

  

b6 -1 

From hha 
b7E -3,5,8 

Sent: 

Tot | 

Ce 
    

  

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested TTF assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4" Street, NW, 

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) a is providing] SSA| | 
[is also reporting to WFO a{ and will b rimary POC in WFO. Fell: 

I need| volunteers for this assignment from[__| Please reply to me (ef and I will provide your names to SSA 

Please ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks 

  

  

        

  
  

            

FBI(24-cv-572)-10137



  

  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

    

      

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL ONREST 

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested TTF assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4" Street, NW, 

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) at is providin 

is also reporting to WFO at end will b primary POC in WFO} kell] 

   

  

  

  

      

I i Lolunteers for this assignment from___|Please reply to me (cq__Jand 1 will mo your names to SSA 
P lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks   
  

b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 

SSA b7E -3,5,8 
  

Joint Terrorism Task Force {JTTF} 
  

      

    

(Ww 
{C}       

  

From 

Sent; 

Toj | 

Cel 

      

  

  

      

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

Impertance: High 

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

      

  

  

in related to WDC protests and/or other emerging threats. S is prepping the or analytical 

support requests. In the absence of a specific Guardian number, any requests for assistance to the elated to 

this civil unrest may be made under case: 15 273155. 

BUT AVAILABLE to ume out and immediately address Guardians coming 

  

FBI(24-cv-572)-10144



  

  

From: | 

    

    

      

  

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:47 PM 

To: | 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - 

This is a b7ID -5 
b7E -1       

All Concerned, 

  

is providing this information for the situational awareness of public 
  

safety, emergency management and private sector officials. **Alert information** should be considered unevaluated 

and is subject to modification. 

  

  
  

b6 -6 

b7C -6 

b7D -5 

BITE -1 

  
  

FBI(24-cv-572)-10147



Thank you, 
  

  
b7D -5 

    

Tel: 

Fax: 

Email       

FBI(24-cv-572)-10148



  

  

    

  

      

          

  

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:12 PM 

To: 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - 

Importance: High 

b7D -5 

This is a bIE -1 
      

All Concerned, 

  

js providing this information for the situational awareness of public 
  

safety, emergency management and private sector officials. **Alert information** should be considered unevaluated 

and is subject to modification. 

  

  
b6 -6 

b7C -6 

b7D -5 

BIE -1 

  

    is currently monitoring this reporting] wil provide further information on 

tha lif warranted. Information and Inquires should be directed to the 

FBI(24-cv-572)-10149



  

is providing this information for the situational awareness of public 

safety, emergency management and private sector officialg 
  

    

Thank you, 
  

  
b7D -5 

    

Tel: 

Fax: 

Email       

FBI(24-cv-572)-10150



  

      
  

  

b6 -1 
From: | b7c -1 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 9:01 AM b7E -S 

Subject: FW: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry 

and Destruction of US Government Property --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOOG 

SentinelCaseld: NON-TRANSITORY / SEND EMAIL TO SENTINEL 

SentToSentinel: 1/7/2021 2:01:00 PM 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Frete 

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case NON-TRANSITORY / SEND EMAIL TO 

SENTINEL 

| doubt we have intel on our side to answer these questions, but in the event we do — please see the TSIN sent below 

concerning identifying perpetrators and future incidents. 

LJ 
  

    

Supervisory intelligence Analyst 
FEI jeld Office 
  

      

  

      
  

    
  

  

Desk] Cellf 
UNET b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

From: 
b7E -3,5 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 7:34 AM 

To:   
  

    
  

Subject: FW: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need {TSIN} - US Capitol Forcible Entry and Destruction of US 

Government Property --- UNCLASSIFIED//FO¥e 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feve 

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case NON-TRANSITORY / SEND EMAIL TO 

SENTINEL 

Pa thogs Sy ssacem Fore teeeeeye stat ternceons at ff agen wee . 5 eoesat 3 . eB faepan as 
PONG, GAPMEPe HOCHCG: PHChAGd SOG if Wee DT? GTISAWWET any of these GUCS CHAS. 

  

      

FBI(24-cv-572)-10151



b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 

From: b7E -5 

Sent: 

To: 

  

  
  

    
  

Subject: Fwd: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From 

Date: 

rps Fwd: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST 

To 

  

    
  

  

    
Cc] 

Ld 
As per my phone conversation with each of you please find the below roster for availability. Again this 1s for 

standby purposes. 

  
  

  

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

bTE -3,5,8 

    

Let me know if something changes and we can flex. 

  

      

FBI(24-cv-572)-10154



  

  

      

From: be -1 
b7c -1 

Sent: b7D -5 

To: 

Subject: Warning Order: WDC Civil Unrest --- UNCLASSIFIED//REGO7 

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AFese 

FYSA — 

I’m just coming from a meeting wit where we were advised to be on standby to respond in the event _ is called 

upon tq n response to current civil unrest conditions at and around the US Capitol building in 

DC. Meaning, keep phones on and be responsive. 

| but for the moment, wel lovernight| 

Jif required. If activities continue into Thu and beyond, plans for will 

be considered as warranted. 

Oo ve 
b7c -1 

Supervisory intelligence Analyst 

  

  
  

  

  

    

  

b7E -3,5,8 

         

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Feyc 

FBI(24-cv-572)-10157



  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -5 
From: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:44 PM 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: Fwd: External SITREP 

Attachments: Jan6SitRep- FINAL. docx 

  

      

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: 

Date: Jan 6, 2021 21:41 

Subject: External SITREP 

To] 

  

      

  

      | Thompson, Jonathan" bé -1,4,6 
I'Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBD)" prc -1,4,6 

  

  

    

  

Lewis. Kwame (D1 (FBD} b7E -3,5,13 

"Talucci, Vince" ‘Cunningham, 

Terry ([ACP)} |'Grever, Louis] |Acevedo, Art Chief 

Cooper, Laura’ 
l'Wagner, Kimberly" 

['Creegan, Erin (ODAG) 
  

    
  

  

(IMD) ['Raimondi, Mare (PAO) (IMD) "Hodes, 
Jarad (ODAG) (JMD)"| [Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) 

(FBI)"| 
Cc: "Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI)"| I"Hurley, James B. Ir. (OPE) (FBI)" 
  

  

    
  

Good evening, 

Please find attached the 6 January 2021 National Crisis Coordination Center SITREP related to the violence 

associated with lawful protests. 

Please note that this document 1s Unclassified/Heew-EnfereementSensitere (U//LES and should be shared 
accordingly with law enforcement, intelligence, and homeland security partners. 

Thank you. 

FBI(24-cv-572)-10158



  

Sent: Wednesday January 6. 2021 10:45 PM 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry 

and Destruction of US Government Property 

Copy all. Available when needed. 

b6 -1 
On Jan 6, 2021 10:37 PM wrote: b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

      

SS 

FBI | 
(Desk) 

(Cell) 

    

      

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: 

Date: Jan 6, 2021 10:34 PM 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and 
Destruction of US Government Property | 

To: 

  

      

    

      

Ce: 

Get Outlook for Android 

  

      

  
  

      

    

      

b6 -1 
see gum eetttnmnntinnniinnnnminninnnnnnnnnne b7C -1 

From} b7E -3,5 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6.202], 10:1] PM 

To: HO-DIV19-COLLMC: HQ-DIV19-IPC] | 
Ce: Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI), Vorndran, Kevin 
(CTD) (FBI 
  

jB8yron, Pamela (D1I} (FBI): 

Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI), Lewis, Kwame (D]) (FBI) | 

Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

Subject: FB] WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and 

Destruction of US Government Property 

  

  

{U) Good Evening, 

FBI(24-cv-572)-10165



  

From: 

  

  

  

  

    

  

    

    

  

      

  

      

      

  

      

  

      

  

  

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:38 PM 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry 

and Destruction of US Government Property 

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 
SSA | b7E -3,5 
EBI 

(Desk) 

(Cell) 

~------p2= Fonwarded-messave seoao=== == 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 6 2021, 10:11 P 

To: HQ-DIV19-COLLMC; HQ-DIV19-IPC] | 
Ce; Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI), Vorndran, Kevin 
  

(CTD) (FBI) 

  
Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI), Lewis, Kwame (DI} (FBI)4 

iByron, Pamela (D1} (FBI); 

  

Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

Subject: FB] WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN} - US Capitol Forcible Entry and Destruction 

of US Government Property 

{U} Good Evening, 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-10168



  

  

From: 
  

  

      

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:46 PM 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry 

and Destruction of US Government Property 

Copy all. Available when needed. 

  

      

  

    

On Jan 6, 2021 10:37 PM wrote: 

b6 -1 
b7c -1 

SSA b7E -3,5 
FBI 

(Desk) 
(Cell)       

---------- Forwarded messave ---------- 

From: 

Date: Jan 6, 2021 10:34 PM 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and 
Destruction of US Government Pronerty 

To: 

  

      

    

      

Ce: 

Get Outlook for Android 

    

Sent: Wednesday, January 6.2021, 10:11 PM 
To: HO-DIV19-COLLMC; HQ-DIV19-IPC 

Ce: Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI). Vorndran, Kevin 

(CTD) (FBIM 

  

  

        
  

  

    

    
Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI), 

  

Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI); Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI 

Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 
Subject: FB] WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and Destruction 

of US Government Property 

  

  

{U) Good Evening, 

FBI(24-cv-572)-10171



  

8/4/2021 
  

Mail | Outlook b6 -1 

b7c -1 

bITE -3,5 

    
  

  

DOJ PAAS <dojpaas@usdoj.gov> 

To! 
  

      

thy
 

DESARTWENT OF SOUSTICE BAAS ACSS’ 
NOVICE 

  

Published on: 01/06/2021 15:38:50 (UTC-05:00} Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
By: Justice Command Center 
Sent By: DOJ Personnel Accountability and Assessment System (PAAS) 

This is an OFFICIAL Department of Justice PAAS Alert. 
You are receiving this message because you are Department of Justice staif. 

To add or change your personal contact information, Vick Here. 

FBI(21-cv-572)-5686 
  

b7E -3 
vel 

  
 



  

8/4/2021 Mail + Outlook 

      

FR FW: Deronstratioens This Week 
  

  

  

  

      

    

Biogry le pois ip fiw 

id | 

Ys 

Frarn: 

Seqiiionday acuary 04. 2021 32-52 Pht 
ww 

|   

      

Subject: #V¥: FW: Demonstzations This Weer 

be -1 
Nie new information except anticipated size af the crowd and a graphic showing the road closures. 

bic -1 

b7TE -3,5 
WR 

SS, 

FBMWEC 

202-273-2003 

from: Merkle, Phillip (OJP} 

Sent: Monday, January 4 2021 14:34 Sh 

Tey AliStafF LOPE <A 

Subject: Demanstratans T: 

hrportarice: High 

   

  

   Ge ood 8 morning "Ca 

“There are a number of demonstrations planned this week between January 5-7, with the potential of 5,000 thousand or more 
in attendance. lmpacts to ériving in the area are expected due to read. closures and large numbers of peopte. Currerily there is 
nc information indicating potential for unrest, however, employees should remain mindful of ihese events especialy when 
traveling in the downtown BO area. Please refer to these 54 y 3 for information to safeguard yourself.”     

FBI(21-cv-572)-5803 
  

  
b7E -3 

   



. ss eessoononsssesnanosenenesaansannn TT nonnnnnanssistsnitt b7¢ -1 

First Amendment Activity - Restricted Vehicular Traffic pIE -S 

tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 12:01 a.m. through Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 11:59 pb. 

  

   
  

$
0
8
8
 
Te
 
Se
tt
e,
 

      

    H
S
I
 

te
e 

ay
e   

  

cesticted Vehicular Traffic 

      

  

wt 

  

    
    

  

FBI(24-cv-572)-5804 

b7E -3



  

b6 -1 

First Amendment Activity - Emergency No Parking Restrictions ome 

Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 12:61 a.m. through Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 11:59 par 

8/4/2021 Mail 4 + Outlook 
      

   

  

    

   

   

  

mergancy No Parking Streets 

Tuesday, January 5, 2u27 at 2G) aa. through 
Vidcsdty. Jatmidy 6, SED al 259 pasa,      be

: 
Abe

: 

> 

  

  
  

  

        
PERNT LANs AVE NS 

        

  

  
  

  

  

FBI(21-cv-572)-5805 
  

  
b7E -3 

   



  

From: DOJPAAS UMD) 

  

  

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:38 PM 

To: bé -1 

Subject: (EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PAAS ALERT NOTICE eae S 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PAAS ALERT 
NOTICE 

THIS IS A NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION MESSAGE FOR DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS. IF NOT DIRECTLY IMPACTED, TREAT AS SITUATIONAL 
AWARENESS ONLY! 

Given the curfew ordered by DC Mayor Bowser for 6pm today and the potential impacts to 
transportation routes, DOJ leadership has authorized immediate departure of the DOJ workforce in the 
District of Columbia (except for DOJ Emergency Personnel). Employees in the DOJ RFK Main Building 

may depart via the 10th Street Gate. 

j. Acknowledge Receipt 

Published on: 01/06/2021 15:35:50 (UTC-05:00}) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
By: Justice Command Center 

Sent By: DOS Personnel Accountability and Assessment System (PAAS} 

This is an OFFICIAL Department of Justice PAAS Alert. 

You are receiving this message because you are Department of Justice staff. 

To add or change your personal contact information, Click Here.   

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-5813
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  Subject: 

    

  

          

  

  

    
SA bé -1,5, per FBI & NPS 

Task Force Oficer bh7c -1,5, per FBI & NPS 

FBI, b7E -3,5 

b7F -per NPS 

  

  

      

      

  

  TE 
  

      

  

    

Subic 
To 

Cg 

  

  

    

For your situational awareness only..... 
b6 -1 

Our open source section located this MAGA Dem map online. Not sure if you have it or not. bic -1 
b7E -3,5 

  

      

Date: Jan 4, 2021 1028 AM 
Subject: (EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 Jamury 
To| 

b6 -1, per FBI & NPS 

b7C -1, per FBI & NPS 

b7E -3,5 

b7F -per NPS 

  

  

Respectfully, 

Detective Sergean 
iter Statce Goparument ol tee Gera: 

i Sintes Park Pidic:      u 

  

  Pobes Chanigin Coordingio: 

        Pol pose TeIYGOMSIN TANK PELE UP Ty 
Washington Fichi Office- Task Force Officer 

  

sooo WWW BS 2oV, 

  

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-6036



  

      

  

  

    

  

      

      

  

b7¢c -1,5 

SA b7E -3,5 
Task Force Aces , 

FBIN. 

(0) (Temporary) 
Cc 

{Cy 
  

  

      

  

  
On Jan 4, 2021 1046 te: 

Good stuff fro: pass scen that map yet. 

. : b6 -1,5, per FBI & NPS 
  

        

ERBUICTE b7C -1,5, per FBI & NPS 

b7E -3,5 

W) b7F -per NPS 

{C)       

      

  

    
  

      

  

  

wana------ Forwarded message ---------- 

From 
Date: Jan 4, 2021 1038 AM 

Subject: Fwd: RNA 

  

  To 

  

  

or yo awareness Only..... 

Our open source section located this MAGA Demo map online. Not sure if you have it or not. 

Respectfilly, 

pe. se[___] 
US P; i b6 -1, per FBI & NPS 

TF b7C -1, per FBI & NPS 

b7E -3,5 

b7F -per NPS 

  

  

  
      

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-6042
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Monday, January 4 U2) Tih: 

  

  

  

  

Sent: Monoay, January 4, 2027 11:04 AM 

      Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 January 

  

According to[ hore into is incorrect borrected the info in the errail I passes to| _ | 

8 

      

Task Force pificer 
FBU/ANICTE 
      

(0 
(C   

Temporary) 
    

Leerreereerrreere! 
  

  
  

  

On Jan 4, 2021 10:57 aM] | wrote: 
Ge for it, I'm on my 100th phone call today Ic! 

  
    

  

b6 -1,5 

b7c -1,5 

b7E -3,5 

  
  

  

To 

Ce: 

  

Sent: Monday, January 4, 202) 10:54 AM 

    

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 January 

Will do. Thanks! 

S 

Task F' 

FBI/N.     

(O 
ft 

{ Terporary) 
    

    FERRELL EE Ee 
  

      

{C 
  

      

  

    

    

On Jan 4, 2621 10:46 AM wrote: 
Avant to: Pass t seen that map yet. Good stuffrom| ere 

      

  

SA       

Task Force Officer 

FBITIF 
  

      

b6 -1,5 

b7c -1,5 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1, per FBI & NPS 

b7?C -1, per FBI & NPS 

bITE -3,5 

b7F -per NPS 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6187



  

  Sent: 25.31 AM 
  

      Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw. MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 January 

  

      

(0 (Terrporary) 
  

  

  

  

On Jan 4, 2021 10:57 AM] wrote: 
  

      

  

  

  

      

  

    

    

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Ge for it I'm on my 100th phone call today Io] 

From 
Sent- SMoncau lontians A 2) tA ARA 

Ta 

Ce 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 January b6 -1,5 
b7¢ -1,5 

Will do. Thanks! BIE -3,5 

SA 

Task Foro es 
FBI/N 

(O (Temporary) 
(C 

On Jan 4, 2021 1046 AM wrote: 

Good stuff fon] to pass to f seen that map yet. 

ame Task Force 

FBI/JTTF 
b6 -1,5, per FBI & NPS 

LO b7c -1,5, per FBI & NPS 

iC b7E -3,5       
b7F -per NPS 

    

  

  
qd 
      FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6193 
 



  

  
From:| | 
Sent: Vv, ary 4, 57:30 AM 

    

Go for it] rm on my 100th phone call today lol 

  

    
  

      

From 

Sent: 7A td 1a AR 

Ta 

Ce: 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5S and 6 January 

Will do, Thanks! 

SA 

Tas 

FBI/N. 

(0 fermporary) 
el 

  
  

      

    

  

  cL 
        

  

On Jan 4, 2021 10:46 AM, 
  

    
Good stuff from here} want to pass tf [ hadr’t seen that map yet, 
  

— Task Force 

FRI/ITTE 

      

    (C} 
  

    

  

  
        

Fron] 
  

Su 
Ta 

  Cg 

  

wrote: 

b6 -1,5, per FBI & NPS 

b7C -1,5, per FBI & NPS 

b7E -3,5 

b7F -per NPS 

b6 -1,5, per FBI & NPS 

b7C -1,5, per FBI & NPS 

b7E -3,5 

b7F -per NPS 

  

    

  

  

    

For your sttuahonal awareness only... 

Our open source section located this MAGA Demo map online. Not sure if you have it or not. 

Respectiillly, 

—— US Park Po 

FBI(21-cv-572)-6196



  

From: | 
  

  

    

  

  

Sent: 1.10:49:47 AM 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 January 

CORLEONE LEONEL OER NE RENEE ENERNEREUNEREDNERENE RENNER ENRON eee b6 -1 , per FBI & NPS 

Yeah, | haven't seen the map either. I'll pass it on in a sec! b7C -1, per FBI & NPS 

b7E -3,5 

b7F -per NPS 
From 

Sent: anuary 4, 2021 10:46 AM 
  

   
    

Subject: -FW: ap Guide tor Sand oJanuary 
  

  

Good stuffiom{ bere warit to pass td { hadn't seen that map yet. 
            

  

    
SA 

Task Force Onicer 

FBI/ITTE 

  

  

      

TO 
(C 

| | b6 -1,5 

b7c -1,5 

b7E -3,5 

      

  

  (6 A 
        

  

  

    
  

      

  

Our open source section located this MAGA Demo map online. Not sure if you have it or not. 

Respectfilly, 

sa US Park Po 

TF 
  

66 -1, per FBI & NPS 

b7C -1, per FBI & NPS 

b7E -3,5 

bTF -per NPS 

      

  

  

  

  

Respectfully, 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6198



  

  

      

  

  

      

    

        

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

    

      

  

{O 
(Cc 

On Jan 4, 2021.11:04 AM] | wrote: 
According info is correc, porrected the mio m the eirxall | passes to] | 

s 
Task Force 

FBI 

(0) Temporary)       __ 

ah 
On Jan 4.2621 16:57 AM hwrote: 

Ge for it I'm on my 100th phone call today Io! 

  

    

  

      
  

  

  

      

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5S and 6 January 

Will do, Thanks! 

Ss. 
Tas 7 

FBIN, 

(0) (Temporary) 
(cy 

eeeeerereerrrre— 

    

      

  

    

(Cy 
        

b6 -1,5 

b7e¢ -1,5 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1,5 

b7¢ -1,5 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1,5 

b7C¢ -1,5 

b7E -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6200



  

 



    

 



From: b6 -1 
  

Sent: riday, , 6UF04 PM b7C -1 
To: 
Ce: BIE -5 

    
  

Subject: Fwd: Update tor December 72th Rallies in Washington, DU 

  

  

  

    

FYSA 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From b6 -1 

Date: F, 2U2U 4.11 PM b7c -1 
Subject: 12th Ralhes in Washt b7E -1,3,5 

To: 

Ce: 

(U//FOUR) The following list of is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI partner   
agencies. FBt WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will involve anything other than first amendment protected activity and is 

being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to 

national security, or to infer that such protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific, bistorical 

observations, it is possibie the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or others in retaliation or with the goal of 

stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. in the event no viofent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no 

further record be made of the protected activity. 

Good afternoon, 

The following information is current as of 4 December 2020. bID -1 

b7E -1,2,8, per FBI & USSS 
Relevant Intelligence: 
  

      
Planned Events, per| Jas of 1000 hours on 4 December 2020 : 
  

    
  

b7E -1,2,8,13 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-6620



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Jan 16-17 protests in DC? 

To: Paul Tiao 

Sent: January 15, 2021 2:45 PM {UTC-05:00) DIE -1,2 

  

Everything is very fluid. | heard today that they are shutting down the mall all together] 

| There is updated info in the sitrep from last night and will see if any 
  

changes from tonight. 

Steve 

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1: 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Jan 16-17 protests in DC? 

b6 per NSC 

BIE -1,2,3   

  

Hi Steve] 

Thanks! 

FBI(21cv1168)-1543



From: Paul Tiao b7E -1,2 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Jan 16-17 protests in DC? 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 3:12 PM {UTC-05:00} 

Thanks, Steve. If your source ts the sit rep then I’m good to go, since I read that every day. Thanks for having your 
staff send that to me every day. 

  

      Thanks for considering! 
  

Paul 

  

On Fri, Jan 15, 2021 at 2:45 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI Wrote: b7eE -1,2,3 
      

  

Everything is very fluid. I heard today that they are shutting down the mall all together] 

| There is updated info in the sitrep from last night and will see 1f 

_any changes from: tom ght. 

  
  

  

‘Steve 

From: Paul Tiaf sid b6 per NSC 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:58 PM b7E -1,2,3 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 

Subject: (EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Jan 16-17 protests in DC? 

  

      

  

‘Hi Steve.| 
  

  

, Thanks! 

FBI(21cv1168)-1558
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From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 

  

    

  

        

  

  
  

  

  

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/AFES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

To: Paul Tiao; Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 11:34 AM {UTC-05:00) 

b7E -1,2,8 
Hey Paul 

Just had discussion with the DD on this. we have nothing right now on this other than| | 

Ibut there is nothing in the sitrep other than that:| 

|but will follow up 

Steve 

From: PaulTiaol__ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:24 AM b6 per NSC 

To: Bowdich, David L.(DO)(FBI[ Laycock, Stephenc.(ig)(FBf sd] TES 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/ArES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

Stephen - 

Could you please send me additional info (from the JTTF version} on the following item in the sit rep: 

b7TE -1,2 

bS per NSC 

  
  

Thanks! 

Paul 

  

    
On Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 1:31 PM Paul Tiaa wrote: 

  

| Emails crossed. Thanks! 

  

    | On Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 1:29 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB} {FBI} wrote: 
  

, cnenaennas Forwarded message ---------- 

. From: SIO 

: Date: Jan 18, 2021 1:21 PM 

b6 per NSC 

b7E -3 

b?7E -3,5 

  

- Subject: (U/APES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 
Tol |HQ-DIV22-SIOC-DD-ADD-EADS 

        

FBI(21cv1168)-1694



b7E -3 

: Cc: SIO 
      

      

UNCLASSIFIED/AEES 

  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATHON 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Critical Incident Response Group Division (CIRG) 

DETAILS: Please see attached NC3 Executive Update. 

  

  

  

  

  

SAIS PCI SE FS BY WEE EN Y 

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room 5712 | | b6 -1 
Emergency Action Specialist: Watch Commander: SSA | bic -1 

b7E -3 
  

The FBI Strategic Information Operations Center (SIOC) produced this message and any attachments for 
situational awareness which may be subject to change. This material may be confidential/legally privileged. If 
you believe you received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC immediately. 

UNCLASSIFIED/AEES-   

FBI(21cv1168)-1695



From: 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (UES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 202% 

To: 

Sent: January 18, 2021 11:39 AM {UTC-05:00) 

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:24 AM 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) {FBI JLaycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI | 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: {U/A+ES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 
  

  

Stephen - 

Could you please send me additional info (from the JTTF version} on the following item in the sit rep: 

b6é per NSC 

b7E -3 

  

  

b7TE -1,2 

  

  

  
bS per NSC 

    

Thanks! 

Paul 

  

On Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 1:31 PM Paul Tiao wrote: 
      

| Emails crossed. Thanks! 

On Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 1:29 PM Laycock, Stephen C.(1B){FBI)[ wrote: 

n--------- Forwarded message ---------- 

- From: SIOC 
- Date: Jan 18, 2021 1:21 PM 
- Subject: (U/AFES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

  

b6 per NSC 

DIE -3 

DTE -3,5 

Tol JHQ-DIV22-S1OC-DD-ADD-EADS[ 
| 

Ce: S10C] 

UNCLASSIFIED/AEES 

  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-1698



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 

  

      

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (UAEES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

To: Paul Tiao 

Cc: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) bv7E -1,2,8 

Sent: January 18, 2021 11:55 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Steve 

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:41 AM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI b5 per NSC 

Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI b6 per NSC 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/AcES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 b7E -3 

  

  

Thanks, Stephen. 

  

      

Thanks! 

Paul 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:33 AM Laycock, Stephen ¢. (1B) (FBIY wrote: 
b7E -1,2,3,8 

- Hey Paul 

Just had discussion with the DD on this. we have nothing right now on this other than] 

|but there is nothing in the sitrep other than that; 

  

  

    

  Jout will follow up 
  

| Steve 

From: Paul Tiao 

- Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021.11:24 AM b6 per NSC 

| To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) JLaycock, Stephen C.{IB)(FBIP dE -3 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: {U/AFES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

| Stephen - 

, Could you please send me additional info (from the JTTF version) on the following item in the sit rep: 

  

b7E -1,2 

      

FBI(2 icvi168)-1707



From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/FES8) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI); Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI) 
Ce: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 11:56 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Boss —1’m engaging with[ wil let you know anything we hear ASAP. b7E -1,2,5 

Per thef question from last night’s sit rep[ is running that down with and we’ll send any updates. 

Thanks, 

Pam 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} i | 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:54 AM 

To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI) 

Ce: Young, Ryan T. {D1} (FBI} |Byron, Pamela (DI} (FBI 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/ARESFNC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
  

    

  

Copy] 
| Thanks 

  

  

From: Hardiman, Kellie M. {D1} {FBI} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:45 AM b7E -1,2,3,8 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI} 

Ce: Young, Ryan T. {D1} (FBI) [Byron, Pamela (DI} (FBI 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/AbES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

      

  

  

Sir, This is a reference tol 

his is reporting from last week that | remember running down. 
  

From: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} {FBI} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:35 AM 

To: Young, Ryan T. {D1} {FBI yron, Pamela {D1} (| Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI} 

{FBI} 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: {U/AES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 BITE -1,2,3,8 

Below is context to thel Not sure where that came from other than the obvious that there are 
  

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:24 AM b6 per NSC 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI liaycock,Stephenc. (IB) (FBI. SS—~idSC(C(‘<‘éi TE WS 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: {U/7t®S} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

    

Stephen - 

Could you please send me additional info (from the JTTF version} on the following item in the sit rep: 

  

  

BITE -1,2 

    

FBI(2icv1168)-1711



From: Paul Tiao 

  

      

  

      
  

      

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (UPS) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 202% 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 11:57 AM {UTC-05:00) 

bS per NSc 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:54 AM Laycock, Stephen C, {IB} (FBI) wrote: b7E -1,2,3,8 

‘Steve 

From: Paul Tial____ 
‘Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:41 AM b6 per NSC 

  

  

      

  

      

  

      

To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) BIE -3 
Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/4EES}NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

‘Thanks, Stephen. 

b5 per NSC 

Thanks! 

Paul 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:33 AM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBT) wrote: b7E -3 

| | Hey Paul 

FBI(21cv1168)-1713



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/fc®S) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 202% 

To: 

Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) Pe per NSC 

Sent: January 18, 2021 12:00 PM {UTC-05:00) b7E -1,2,3,8 

  

      

On Jan 19, 2621 11:57 AM, Paul Tiao| wrote: 
  

  

bS per NSC 

b6 per Nsc 

    

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:54 AM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) wrote: BIE -1,2,3,8 
      

  

      

Steve 

From: Paul Tiao 
‘Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11; ees NSC 
'To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI)| 

‘Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/EES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

, Thanks, Stephen. 

  

    

bS per NSC 

  

      

| Thanks! 

, Paul 

FBI(21.cv1168)-1717



From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (UHEES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI); Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 12:10 PM (UTC-05:00) 

  

  

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} {FBI 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:09 PM 

To: Byron, Pamela (DI} (BIL «Noung, Ryan T. {D1} (FBI 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: {U/AES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

    
  

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:02 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI} 

Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI} 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/7EES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

      

  

Thanks. | 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:59 AM Laycock, Stephen C.(1B)(FBIf SS __—wrovtee: 

  

  

b7E -1,2,5,8 

b7E -1,2,3,8 

bS per NSC 

b6 per Nsc 

b7E -3 

b7E -1,2,3,8 

  
  

| OnJan 19, 2021 11:57 AM, Paul Tiao| |wrote: 
  

      
_ On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:54 AM Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI {rote 

  

bS per NSC 

b6 per NSC 

DIE -1,2,3,8 

  
  

Steve 

From:PaulTiaol__ 
: Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:41 AM 

_ To: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) {FBI 
: Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI 

| Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: {U/APES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

, Thanks, Stephen. 

  

  

b6 per NSC 

b7E -3 

bS per NSC 

  

    
  

FBI(2 1cv1168)-1728



Fron: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI 

  Subject: RE: Via DD -- more q's on b7E -1,2,8 
To: Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO} (FBI) 
Ce: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); Hardiman, Kellie M. {DI} (FBI); Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) (FBI); Corsi, Dina M. {IB} 

(FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 1:16 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Good copy. Just talked to DD ref same. Thank you. 

From: Byron, Pamela {D nent 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19 20211:15 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBIY Meador, Stanley M. (DO} {FBI 

Ce: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI} |Hardiman, Kellie M. (Dl) (FBI} Carlisle, Travis 
D. {Dl} {FBI] |Corsi, Dina M. {1B) (FBI} | 
Subject: FW: Via DD -- more q's on | bé6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

  

  

Boss and Stanley, 

  

See current info from lin terms of questions that Transition Team has had related to] 
  

      

  

Thanks, 

Pam b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
From4 
  

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:59 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI | Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI)| | 

| 
Ce: Corsi, Dina M. {1B} (FBI}] lYoung, Ryan T. {D1} (FBIJ |Moore, Jennifer L. (WF} 

FBI ardiman, Kellie M. (Dl) (FBI] |Vorndran, Kevin (CTD} {FBI} 
Moore, Jennifer L. | (FBI) | 

Subject: RE: Via DD -- more g's o 

  

  

  

      

  

Let 
me know if you need anything further. 

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

Thanks, 

b6 -1 
b7c¢ -1 

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF} {FBI) b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:53 PM 

rc Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI} 

| 
I Corsi, Dina M. {1B} (FBI | lYoung, Ryan T. {D1) (FBI IMoore, Jennifer L. (WF} 

    

  

FBI Hardiman, Kellie M. (Dl) (FBI) |Vorndran, Kevin (CTD} (FBI) 

Moore, Jennifer L. “ (FBI)| | 

Subject: Re: Via DD -- more q's on 

FBI(21cv1168)-1735



bé -1 

  

      

  

  

     
        

b7¢ -1 

Pam, b7E -1,2,8,13 

--Matt 

From: Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:06 

To 

Ce: Corsi, Dina M. {IB FBI)| Young, Ryan T. {D1} (FBI}| |Moore, Jennifer L. (WF} 

Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF} {FBI} Hardiman, Kellie M. (D1} (FBI} 

Vorndran, Kevin {CTD) (FBi| 

Subject: Via DD -- more q's a b6 -1 

b7¢ -1   

    
b?E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

  

This question persists. This came in this morning to the DD and EAD Laycock from the Transition Team asking about 

anything additional we know on the below. 

  

Regarding the first question — this is the reporting from last week related to} 

| |To my knowledge there is no updated info/nothing materialized, but if there is anything 

more recent, please let us know. 

The second is a very specific ask from the transition team related tof I would assume this would 

be info| |but if there is anything to note re] |please share. 

Also, if there is anything| lis aware of/or is doing reff |please note that, 

too. Again, would assume mainly[ —_|but anything worth mentioning. 

    

  

  

  

Please feel free to pass me on to anyone else over there who may be more directly tracking this. Don’t want to pull you 

off of the myriad other things | know is being run down by you both. 

Thanks, 

Pam 

Pamela Byron 

Deputy Assistant Director 

Directorate of Intelligence / FBI 

{desk) b7E -3 
{mobile} 

  

      

  

Could you please send me additional info (from the JTTF version} on the following item in the sit rep: 

“(U/FO0R} b7E -1,2 
  

    

      

FBI(2icv1168)-1736



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U#EES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

To: Paul Tiao 

Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 

Sent: January 18, 2021 1:18 PM {UTC-05:00) bIE -1,2,8,13 

  

      

From: Paul Tiaol sd 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:02 PM = NSC 
: per 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI b6 per NSC 

Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI b7E -3 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/7rES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

Thanks. 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:59 AM Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} (sil vrcte: b7E -1,2,3,8 

      

  

      

| OnJan 19, 2021 11:57 AM, Paul Tiaol Lrote: 
  

      

  

      

  

      

  

    

  

      

bS per NSC 

b6 per NSC 

, On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:54 AM Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} (FBI) wrote: b7E -1,2,3,8 

, Steve 

| From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:41 AM b6 per NSC 

_ To: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} {FBI b7E -3 

_ Ce: Bowdich, David L. {DO} (FBI} 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: {U/AFES}NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

, Thanks, Stephen. 

bS per NSC 

, Thanks! 

, Paul 

FBI(2icv1168)-1742



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 

  

      

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/ARES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

To: Paul Tiao 

Cc: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 

Sent: January 18, 2021 1:19 PM {UTC-05:00) b7E -1,2,5,8 

Steve 

  

    From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:17 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI 

  

  

    

  

      

  

      

Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI b5 per NSC 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/AFES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 b6 per NSC 

b7TE -3 

Please let me know if FBI has any threat intel re this in my original email. 

Thanks! 

Paul 

On Tue, Jan 19,2021 at12:01PMPaulTiaf wrote: bS per NSC 
b6 per NSC   

  
| Thanks. 

    

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:59 AM Laycock, Stephen ¢. (IB) (FBIT————SSSSS——=éirotte: bIE -1,2,3,8 
  

      

  

| On Jan 19, 2021 11:57 AM, Paul Tiao Wrote: 
b5 per NSC 

b6 per NSC 

      

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:54 AM Laycock, Stephen C.{1B)(FBI[. SS _—isrotee: BIE -1,2,3,8 

      

Steve 

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:41 AM b6 per NSC 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) {FBI bvE -3 

: Ce: Bowdich, David L. {DO} {FBI} 

  

  
      

FBI(21cv1168)-1745



  

      

  

      
  

    
  

  

  

      

  

    

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

      
  

From: Paul Tiao 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/A-ES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 202% 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 5ie => 
Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 1:22 PM {UTC-05:00) 

be safe, brother! 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 1:19 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI Wrote: b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Steve 

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:17 PM b6 per NSC 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) BIE -3 
Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U#EES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

b5 per NSC 

Please let me know if FBI has any threat intel re in my original 

email. 

‘Thanks! 

Paul 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2621 at 12:61 PM Paul Tiao wrote: b5 per NSC 

7 b6 per NSC 
/: Thanks, 

      

FBI(21cv1168)-1748



  

From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (EB 
Subject: RE: Via DD -- more q's on b7E -1,2,8,13 
To: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) 
Ce: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); Hardiman, Kellie M. {DI} (FBI); Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) (FBI); Corsi, Dina M. {IB} 

(FBI) 
Sent: January 19, 2021 1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks. | sent Alcoke and Dantuano a note mentioning they should let] —_]know that the PTT is pinging us for this 

info/intel just so they are aware of where its coming from. 

Thanks again for tracking this all down. 

From: Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:15 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBi] | Meador, Stanley M. {DO} (FBI 

Ce: Young, Ryan T. {D1) (FBI} [Hardiman, Kellie M. (Dl) (FBI) Carlisle, Travis 
D. (DI) (FBI [Corsi, Dina M. (1B) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Via DD -- more q’s on| | b6 -1 

  

  

      

  

b7c -1 

Boss and Stanley, b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

See current info from| lin terms of questions that Transition Team has had related to 

Thanks, 

Pam 
b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 
From4 BIE -1,2,3,5,8 
  

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:59 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) {FBI Byron, Pamela {D1} (FBI| | 

| 
Ce: Corsi, Dina M. {1B) (FBI) lYoung, Ryan T. (D1) (FBI) |Moore, Jennifer L. (WF} 

{FBl Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI} (FBI}| |Vorndran, Kevin (CTD} {FBI} 

Moore, Jennifer L. (WE) {FBI} | 

Subject: RE: Via DD -- mare q's o 

  

  
  

  

    

      
Let 

  

me know if you need anything further. 

Thanks, 
  

      

From: Alcoke, Matthew R.(WF}(FBI. | b6 -1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:53 PM eae 3 : 
To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI}] ’ 
  

FBI(21cv1168)-1756



  

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) {EBI 

  Subject: Re: Via DD -- more q's on bIE -1,2,8 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI); D’Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) {FBI} 
Sent: January 18, 2021 1:31 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Yeo, good idea, and TT} give them the heads up, along with MPD. 

Matthew R. Alcoke 

Special Agent in Charge 

FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division 

b6 -1 

, b7¢ -1 
From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} (FBI fs b7E -1,2,3,8,13 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:28:53 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF} aif —____]Partuono Steven Michael {WF} af sd 

Subject: FW: Via DD -- more q’s on 

Hey Matt/Steve 

To close the loop on this. thanks for the info |May be prudent ,if 

not already done, even given that these folks are not| that we lef [know that the Pres 

Transition team is pinging us on the info. Thoughts? 

From: Byron, Pamela {DI} {FBI {ss 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:15 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI} | IMeador, Stanley M. {DO} (FBI)| 

Ce: Young, Ryan T. {D1} (FBI Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI} (FBI Carlisle, Travis 

D. {Dl} {FBI orsi, Dina M. {1B) (FBI b6 <1 

Subject: FW: Via DD -- more q's on| bIC -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

  

  

    

    

Boss and Stanley, 

  

See current info from lin terms of questions that Transition Team has had related tol 
  

    

  

Thanks, 

Pam al 

b7C -1 
From4 bIE -1,2,3,5,8 
  

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:59 PM 

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI)] 

Ce: Corsi, Dina M. {IB) (FBI] powre uaa Ton eet Moore, Jennifer L. (WF} 

FBI ardiman, Kellie M. (Dl) (FBI Vorndran, Kevin (CTD} {FBI} 

(fo ____hes Jennifer L. (WEF) {FBI 

Subject: RE: Via DD -- more q's of | 

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-1759



From: Byron, Pamela {DI} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/AHES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI); Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI) 
Ce: Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 2:41 PM (UTC-05:00) 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

Just spoke with| _ |to confirm on this.| 

  |Sounds like reporting is still a little in question |has for action is my understanding. 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} {FBI 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:09 PM 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI) Young, Ryan T. {D!) (ey 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: {U/AFES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

    
  

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:02 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI 

Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/ACES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 
  

  

Thanks. | 

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:59 AM Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} {FBI} Wwrate: 
    

BIE -1,2,3,8 

b5 per Nsc 

b6 per NSC 

h7E -3 

bTE -1,2,3,8 

  

    
  

| On Jan 19, 2021 11:57 AM, Paul Tiao] wrote: 
  

      

bS per NSC 

b6 per NSC 

b7E -1,2,3,8 

  

| On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:54 AM Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI)| |wrote: 

    
  

| Steve 

| From: Paul Tiao 

: Sent: Tuesday, January 1S, 2021 11:41 AM 

| To: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) {FBI 

_ Ce: Bowdich, David L. {DO} (FBI} 

_ Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/AbES} NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 
  

, Thanks, Stephen. 

  

b6 per NSC 

h7E£ -3 

bS per NSC 

FBI(21cv1168)-1762



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

To: Paul Tiao b7E -1,2,8 

Sent: January 18, 2021 3:20 PM {UTC-05:00) 

  

We have a tip line where the public can submit tips or digital media for us to review] 

|hope that makes sense 

From:PaulTieoL 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:16 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI) 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

  

  
  

  

b6 per NSC 

bD7TE -1,2,3,5,8 

Thanks, Stephen. Could you please explain in lay terms what this paragraph means? 

  

(U//HES}| 
  

    
  

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:03 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI Wrote: bIE -3 
      

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:26 PM b6 per NSC 

- To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) {FBI {] b7E -3 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

FBI(21cv1168)-1769



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (UFFE8) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI); Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI); Young, Ryan T. (DI) {FBI} 
Sent: January 18, 2021 3:26 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Thank you 

From: Hardiman, KellieM.(DI)(FBI.. 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:24 PM 

(FBI 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U/APESY NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

Correct| 
  

On Jan 1S, 2021 2:41 PM, "Byron, Pamela (Dl} (FBI) wrote: 

Just spoke with! _ |to confirm on this.| 

  [Sounds like reporting is still a little in question] [has for action is my understanding. 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} {FBI fs] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:09 PM 

To: Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI Young, Ryan T. {D1) (FBI} 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: {U/A-ES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

    
  

From: PaulTiaol_ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:02 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI) 

Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (U 
     

  

  UTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 

  

Thanks. | 
  

b?E -1,2,3,5,8 

To: Byron, Pamela (D1) (eB Laycock, Stephen C. (1B} {FBI [__Yourg, Ryan T. {DI} 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

b7E -1,2,3,8 

b5 per NSC 

b6 per NSC 

b7E -3 

b7E -1,2,3,8 

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:59 AM Laycock, Stephen C.(1B)(FBIT wrote: 

      

| On Jan 139, 2021 11:57 AM, Paul Tiao| wrote: 
  

      
  

, On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:54 AM Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI} wrote: 
    

bS per NSC 

b6 per NSC 

b7E -1,2,3,8 

  

    
  

FBI(2icv1168)-1773



From: Paul Tiao 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 3:52 PM {UTC-05:00} 

Thank you! 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:19 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) BDL wrote: 
bIE -1,2,3,8 

  

  

‘We have a tip line where the public can submit tips or digital media for us to review; | 

    

  |hope that makes sense 
  

| From: Pau! Tia 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:16 PM 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

  

‘Thanks, Stephen, Could you please explain in lay terms what this paragraph means? 

b6 per NSC 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

: (U/HEEST 
  

    
  

  

      

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:03 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 

- From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:26 PM 
_ To: Laycock, Stephen C. (TB) (FBI} 

- . Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Execulive updates today? 

  

      

wrote: 
b7E -3 

b6 per NSC 

b7E -3 

FBI(2icv1168)-1776



From: Paul Tiao 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 4:31 PM {UTC-05:00) 

  

  
bS5 per NSC 

  
  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:51PM Paul Tiaol wrote: b6 per NSC 
Thank you! 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:19 PM Laycock, Stephen C. B)(FBD[ wrote: bIE -1,2,3,8 

| : We have a tip line where the public can submit tips or digital media for us to review! 
  

  
  

  |hope that makes sense 
  

From: Paul Tiao 
_ Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:16 PM 
_ To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (BY re Pet e358 
' Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? oe 

, ‘Thanks, Stephen, Could you please explain in lay terms what this paragraph means? 

  

  

    
  

| On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:03 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) GByL rote: bIE -3 

From: Paul Tiao 
-. . Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:26 PM b6 per NSC 

| To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) bIE -3 
- Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

FBI(21¢cv1168)-1777



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

To: 

Sent: January 19, 2021 4:48 PM (UTC-05:00) b6 per NSC 
b7E -1,2 

  

      

| On Jan 19,2021 4:31 PM, Paul Tiao| wrote: ) b5 per NSC 

b6 per NSC 
  

On Tue, Jan 19,2021 at3:51PM Paul Tiaol wrote: b6 per NSC 
Thank you! 

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:19 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) wrote: bIE -1,2,3,8 
      

  

| We have a tip line where the public can submit tips or digital media for us to review 

    

  | hope that makes sense 
  

From: Paul Tiao 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:16 PM 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 

_ Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 
i b6 per NSC 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

, ‘Thanks, Stephen, Could you please explain in lay terms what this paragraph means? 

  

  

    
  

  

      

, On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:03 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) wrote: bIE -3 

, , , From: Paul Tiao 6 per NSC 

aid Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:26 PM DIE -3 

_. . To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB} (FBI) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-1778



From: Paul Tiao 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 4:52 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Ok. Thanks. b5 per NSC 

  
  

      
The media reporting 1s extensive. 
  

  

  Lo 
On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 4:47 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) wrote: bIE -1,2,3 

oe Jan 19, 2021 4:31 PM, Paul Tiaol lwrote: bS per Nsc 
b6 per NSC 

  

      

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:51 PM Paul Tiaol_—wrrootee: be per NSC 

__Thank you! 

  

b7E -1,2,3,8 

      
, On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:19 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) wrote: 

  

| | We have a tip line where the public can submit tips or digital media for us to review; 

    

| hope that makes sense     

From: Paul Tiao 
_ Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:16 PM 
| | To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

bil b6 per NSC 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

, , ‘Thanks, Stephen, Could you please explain in lay terms what this paragraph means? 

  

  
  

1 eee 

      
  

b7E -3 

    
- OnTue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:03 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FB) hwrote: 

  

  FBI(2 1cv1168)-1779



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 
To: b6 per NSC 

Sent: January 18, 2021 5:00 PM {UTC-05:00) b7E -13 

By policy and standard operating procedures the fb1 conducts name checks of personnel in NSSEs. I dont have the 
number, I am sure the Hhemselves have procedures in place to continually evaluate personnel. 

On Jan 19,2021 4:52 PM, Paul Tiaol wrote: bS per NSC 
Ok. Thanks, b6 per NSC 

  
  

    
|The media reporting 1s extensive. 

  

  

  po 
On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 4:47 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) wrote: 

fd omens 

‘On Jan 19, 2021 4:31 PM, Paul Tiaol lwrote: bS per NSC 

b6 per NSC 

  

      

  

    

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:51 PM Paul Tiaol i wrote: b6 per NSC 
| | Thank you! 

  

      
—OnTue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:19 PM Laycock, Stephen C, (IB) (FBI) Wrote: b7E -1,2,3,8 

  

We have a tip line where the public can submit tips or digital media for us to review! 

  
  

  |hope that makes sense 
  

From: Paul Tiao 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:16 PM 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

: b6 per NSC 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

: , ‘Thanks, Stephen. Could you please explain in lay terms what this paragraph means? 

  

  

    
  

FBI(21cv1168)-1781



From: Paul Tiao 

  

  

  

      

  

      
  

    
  

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: (UAFES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 202% 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 5:10 PM {UTC-05:00) bS per NSC 

In addition 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 1:22 PM Paul Tiao wrote: b6 per NSC 
b7E -5 

[4 be safe, brother! 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 1:19 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI wrote: b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

, ‘Steve 

From: Paul Tiaol 
_ Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:17 PM nae NSC 

  

_ To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 
| Ce: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 

_ Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAILT- Re: (U/FEES) NC3 EXECUTIVE UPDATE 1300 18 JAN 2021 
      

  

      

  

b5 per NSC 

    
  

  

    
  

  

      

, Please let me know if FBI has any threat intel itt my original 

| email. 

, ‘Thanks! 

Paul 

— OnTue, Jan 19, 2021 at 12:01 PM Paul Tiao wrote: b6 per NSC 

FBI(2 1cvii68)-1785



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

To: Paul Tiac 

Sent: January 18, 2021 5:56 PM {UTC-05:00) 

What reporting are you referring to? 

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5:04 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI) 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

b6 per NSC 

BIE -3 

Ok. So all this reporting is just standard procedure? 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 4:59 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI { wrote: 
b7TE -3,13 

| By policy and standard operating procedures the fbi conducts name checks of personnel in NSSEs. | dont have the 

' number. | am sure thel ___———__themselves have procedures in place to continually evaluate personnel. 

OnJan 19, 2021 4:52 PM, Paul Tad wrote: 
: b5 per NSC 
: Ok. Thanks. b6 per NSC 

  
  

|The media reporting is extensive_| 
  

  

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 4:47 PM Laycock, Stephen C.(1B)(FBI)[ wrote: 
DIE -1,2,3 

  

      

b6 per NSC 

| On Jan 19, 2021 4:31 PM, Paul Tiao] wrote: b5 per NSC 

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:51 PM Paul Tiaof wrote: bé per Nsc 

- Thank you! 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:19 PM Laycock, Stephen C.(IB)(FBIT wrote: bIE -1,2,3,8 

- We havea tip line where the public can submit tips or digital media for us to review] 

    
  

    

  {hope that makes sense 
  

From: Paul Tiao 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:16 PM b6 per NSC 

- To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB) (FBI fo b7E -3 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

| Thanks, Stephen. Could you please explain in lay terms what this paragraph means? 

FBI(21cv1168)-1790



From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

To: Paul Tiac 

Sent: January 18, 2021 5:57 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Also to note: this is what the FBI put out via media regarding the name checks of NG personnel: National Guard 

Vetting: OPA — Media asked various questions about the vetting of National Guard members assisting in 

inaugural security, including whether it is accurate a small number were removed from their assignments after 

the FBI found derogatory information. OPA referred media to the National Guard. OPA aiso reminded reporters 

on background that when the FBI assists with background checks we provide information to the agency we are 

assisting and do NOT adjudicate decisions. 

From: Paul Tiaol 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5:04 PM b6 per NSC 
b7E -3 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} i, 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

Ok. So all this reporting is just standard procedure? 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 4:59 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (Fay rote: BIE -3,13 

| By policy and standard operating procedures the fbi conducts name checks of persannel in NSSEs. | dont have the 

' number. | am sure the themselves have procedures in place to continually evaluate personnel. 

—OnJan 19, 20214:52 PM, PaulTiao[____————__—irrote: bS per NSC 
Ok. Thanks. b6 per NSC 

  
  

    
[The media reporting is extensive. 

  

  

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 4:47 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (ef porte: 
b7E -1,2,3 

  

      

| On Jan 19, 2021 4:31 PM, Paul Tiao| lwrote: bS per NSC 
b6 per Nsc 

  

| On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:51 PM Paul Tiad wrote: b6 per NSC 

- Thank you! 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 3:19 PM Laycock, Stephen C.(1B)(FBI)] wrote: b7E -1,2,3,8 

| We havea tip line where the public can submit tips or digital media for us to review;|    
  

  

    

  | hope that makes sense 
  

FBI(2 1cvii68)-1792



From: Paul Tiao 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 6:23 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Got it. Thanks! 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2621 at 5:56 
  

PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) wrote: b7E -3 
      

: Also to note: this is what the FBI put out via media regarding the name checks of NG personnel: National Guard 
‘Vetting: OPA Media asked various questions about the vetting of National Guard members assisting in 

inaugural security, including whether it is accurate a small number were removed from their assignments after 
the FBI found derogatory i nformation. OPA referred media to the National Guard. OPA also reminded 

reporters on background that when the FBI assists with background checks we provide information to the 

agency we are assisting and do NOT adjudicate decisions. 

From: Paul Tiaoy 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 
  

‘To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL 

Ok So all this reporting Is just standard procedure? 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 4:5 

: _ By policy and standard o 

  

2021 5:04 PM b6 per NSC 
b7E -3 

EMAIL] - Any Executive updates today? 

9 PM Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) wrote: bIE -3,13 
      

perating procedures the fb1 conducts name checks of personnel in NSSEs. I dont have 
  

the number, I am sure the   
: | personnel. 

[themsel ves have procedures in place to continually evaluate 

- OnJan 19, 2021 4:52 PM, Paul Tiaol____ } wrote: 

Ok. Thanks. bS per NSC 

b6 per NSC 

  
  

      
The media reporting 1s extensive. 

  

  

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 4:47 PM Laycock, Stephen. (IB) (FBD[ rote: 

  

bTE -3 

FBI(21cv1168)-1794



Young, Ryan T. (Dl) (FBI) 

  
  

        

From: Young, Ryan T. {DI} {FBI} — “1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:36 AM BIE -S 
To: |Solomon, Mark W SES (USA); 

Subject: RE: Phone call with Deputy Director Mark Solomon - Dept. of Defense 

Mark- | called the number at 10:30 as scheduled. | left my number in case you have time to get back to me. 

All the Best, Ryan 

a---- Original Message----- 

From4 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 7:28 AM 

To: Solomon, Mark W SES {USA} <mark.w.solomon.civ@mail.mil>;| 

Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI}] | 

Subject: RE: Phone call with Deputy Director Mark Solomon - Dept. of Defense 

  

Good morning Sir. AD Ryan Young will be attending the call for EAD Laycock. 

  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

  
  

From: Solomon, Mark W SES {USA} <mark.w.solomon.civ@mail.mil> 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 7:25 AM 

To} 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Phone call with Deputy Director Mark Solomon - Dept. of Defense 

| will initiate as | expect to be out of the office on cell at the time. 

If there are any coordination issues, please inform via email/cell. 

571-457-9726 

FBI(2 1cvi168)-2462



  

From} lOn Behalf Of Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} {FBI} 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:42 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI}; Solomon, Mark W SES (USA} 

  

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Phone call with Deputy Director Mark Solomon - Dept. of Defense b6 -1 

When: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:30 AM-10:45 AM {UTC-05:00} Eastern Time {US & Canada). b7C¢ -1 

Where: 7116 BIE ~3,5 

Assistant is 

Contact number 

Context is Inauguration Intelligence 

FBI(21cvi168)-2463



  

From: 
  

Subject: RE: DOJ O!G Announces Initiation of Review 

To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) {FBI}; Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI}; Pepper, Amy L. {DI} 
{FBI} 

Sent: January 15, 2021 2:41 PM {UTC-05:00) bé6 -1 

b7¢c -1 
We started compiling docs since the start of the CP. b7E -3,5 

From: Young, RyanT. (DI) (FBI). sid 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 39:48 AM 

To: Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) (FBI fe Byron, Pamela {D1} {FBI [ —__repper, Amy L. {DI} 

  

  

(FBI 
Ce] 

Subject: FW: DOJ OIG Announces Initiation of Review 

. : b6é -1 
So it begins.... BIC -1 

b7E -3,5 

From: Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} cals 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:45 AM 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO} {F BI} |Abbate, Paul M. {DO} (FBI}| liones, Jason A. 

{OGC} {FBI} ITyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI)| IBrown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 
| | Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI)} |Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI) 

    

  
  

  

  

  

    

  

  

Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} (FBI)] IGavin, Michael T. {ITADD} {FBI)] Jones, Darrin E. 

(STB) {FBI)| |Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) {FBI} Young, Ryan T. {D1} (FBI} 
Ugoretz, Tonya L. (CYD} {FBI} | 

Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI}] 
Meador, Stanley M. {DO} (FBI}| lKohler, 

Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI IBeach, George P. (OPE} (FBI | [Sullivan, Michael {1B} (FBI) 
  

Subject: FW: DOJ OIG Announces Initiation of Review 

FYSA. Announcement is out. 

From: Logan, Stephanie {OlG) <Steghanie Logan @usdai gay> 

  
  

  

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:31 AM b6 per OIG 

To: Logan, Stephanie (O1G} <Siegharnie Logan@uscol gov> 

Ce: Lavinsky, John S. {O1G)] |Baxter, Chandler (O1G)] 
    

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DOJ OIG Announces Initiation of Review 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

DOJ OIG Announces Initiation of Review 

Department of Justice (DOJ) Inspector General Michael E. Horowitz announced today that: 

The DO! Office of the Inspector General (CHG) is indialing a review to examine the role and activity of DOU and Hs 

r rene by ng 7 the evernis at ihe US. Caniiol on January &, 2021, The DOJ GG we H 

RAVIRWS ¢ being carductad by the Offices af instector General f 

Deparment Homeland Securiy, and the Dengriment of ihe Interior. The DOF GIG review wil G 

eleven to the January 6 events thal was avaiable fo DOJ and is components in advance of January 6; ihe exter fo wich 

such information was shared by DOJ anc Hs components with the U.S. Capitol Paice and other federal, state, and iocai 
Sy 

agencies: and the roia of DCU paersannal in reasoanding fo the evernis at fhe US. Caniiol on January &. The DOU CHG alse wl 

       
   

  

mn 
af the i epariment          

FBI(21cv1 168)-2500



  assess wheter there are any weaknesses in DOF prafocols, odlicias, ar procedures that adversely atected te abiliy of DOU 

ar ds carponents to prepare effectively fo: aed respond to the events at the LLS. Capiial on January 6. I circumsiances 

warrant, the DOU O8G wih consider exantning other issues inet may arise during the review. 

  
Le 
Vv 

   

The DO: OG is raindia of the sensitive nature of the Bagoing criminal j 

January 6 . Consistent with loncd-standing OHS py 

review does nat interfere with thess 

vesiigations and praseculions related to the events of 

ractce, 19 corduch ag this revicwy, te DOJ OS wil take care to ansure that the 

INVESsh iGatic fORS OF MOSER ns. 
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OHS OFS: DHS-CHG CficePubhoAtars@ag ans. cig 

     
   OHH GGY 

Stephanie M. Logan 

Senior Public Affairs Specialist 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of the = General 

  

b6 per OIG 
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b6 -7? per FRI, DHS 

b7c -7 
From: 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Industry/A4A Engagement on Inauguration Security/DVE Threat Preparations // 

FEKC-INFO and Attachments 

To: Young, RyanT. (DI) (FBI){_—sReddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI) 
Ce: Sullivan, Michael {IB} (FBI); Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI); Morales, Emily H. {DI} {FBI} 
Sent: January 15, 2021 4:29 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Thanks, Ryan. We stand ready to assist in any way possible. 

Best, 

[ 
From: Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI} 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:23 PM 

ry |Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) 
I (FB | 

Ce:| |Sullivan, Michael (1B) (FBI Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI) 
|Morales, Emily H. (DI} {FBI} | 

Subject: RE: Industry/A4A Engagement on Inauguration Security/DVE Threat Preparations //F606 INFO and 

Attachments 

b6 -7 per FBI, DHS 

h7c -7 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

Ithanks for taking the time to speak to me about the| 
  

    
  

  

Pat/Pam/Emily- Should you need any} needs 

another contact for some of this information, | wanted to connect you all to] | 
      

  

Thank You, Ryan 

  

From4 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:24 PM ®6 -7 per FBI, DHS 
To3 |Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FB) ee 3 

Ce: |Sullivan, Michael (1B) {FBI)| | 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Industry/A4A Engagement on Inauguration Security/DVE Threat Preparations //Fe8e- 

INFO and Attachments 

| just tried to call but didn’t get anyone. My cell sf 

  

  

  

  

  

  

From; 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:04 PM eee FBI, DHS 
To: ‘Young, Ryan T. {D1} {FBI} DIE -3     
Ce; Sullivan, Michael (1B} {FBI} 

Subject: FW: Industry/A4A Engagement on Inauguration Security/DVE Threat Preparations //-FOUO INFO and 

Attachments 

Didn’t have your phone contact details, so making a virtual intro here between you and AD Ryan Young, FBI Intelligence 

Division. AD Ryan is at| if you could reach out to him, please. 

  

  

FBI(21cv1168)-2567



Regards, 

b6 per DHS 

Senior Advisor for Stakeholder Engagement 

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

  FBI(21cv1168)-2568
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From: Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Industry/A4A Engagement on Inauguration Security/DVE Threat Preparations //-F6086-INFO and 

Attachments 

To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI); Virmani, Sanjay (SF) (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 5:27 PM {UTC-05:00) be -7 

Thanks, Ryan and[ We appreciate the A4A. Have a great weekend. Pat bic -7 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

On Jan 15, 2021 3:22 PM, “Young, Ryan T. ¢DI) (FBI)"| |wrote: 

Thanks for taking the time to speak to me about the} 
  

      

  

Pat/Pam/Emily- Should you need any! needs 

another contact for some of this information, | wanted to connect you all to 
      

  

Thank You, Ryan 

  

From4 b6 -7 per FBI, DHS 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:24 PM bic -7 ‘ 

To lYoung, Ryan T. {D1} (FBI) | bE -3 
Ce! Sullivan, Michael (1B} {FBI} 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Industry/A4A Engagement on Inauguration Security/DVE Threat Preparations //F@ve- 

INFO and Attachments 

| just tried to call but didn’t get anyone. My cell 7 

  

  

    

  

      

  

  

From4 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:04 PM 

To ‘Young, Ryan T. {D1} {FBI} 

Ce; Sullivan, Michael (1B} {FBI} 

Subject: FW: Industry/A4A Engagement on Inauguration Security/DVE Threat Preparations //FO¥CGINFO and 

Attachments 

  

  

b6 -7 per FBI, DHS 

b7C -7 
Hi b7E -3 
  

      

Didn’t have your phone contact details, so making a virtual intro here between you and AD Ryan Young, FBI Intelligence 

Division. AD Ryan is af iif you could reach out to him, please. 

Regards, 

  

      

Ld 
Senior Advisor for Stakeholder Engagement 

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

FBI(21cvi168)-2579
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From: Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: Fw. (U) TTX 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI}; Brown, John A, (NSB} (FBI}; Haertel, Paul H. {SU) (FBI}; Alcoke, Matthew R. 

(WF) (FBI); Wade, Terry {(CCRSB) (FBI}; Downey, Jeffrey R. ({CIRG) (FBI) 
Sent: January 14, 2021 6:19 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Below is from LTG Mingus. Jill, I think he has you confused with another 1A[___ who briefed him earlier in the 
day yesterday? b6 -1 

b7C -1 
Marlin 

From: Mingus, James J LTG USARMY JS J3 (USA) 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:29 AM 

To: Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB} {FBI}; Lestorti, Joseph M BG USARMY JS J3 {USA) 

Cc:| bé6 per DOD 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: (U) TTX 
  

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

Marlin, 

2 HE event 

intel mission, arrey of forces and overall pian far the security of the avent. Standards TIX venue, 

Large room with 6 bie screens and a large Hoor display of naps and graphics, 

The 2° portion wil be yignetie based to intraducs scenarios that drive senior Jeader discussion and thoughts, That 

norton is where DIR Wray will tkely Rave interaction. b6 -1, per DOD 

b7c -1 

RAEAR/BAEAR: Talkad rol__ kre: analyst on the calllast night with the Chairman and Dap Eirector FRE last night about 

sroviding a “country wide” intel assessment. Please fallow up with her todzy fo see NW she is sble ta de this. She was 

unsure when we talked. This would be tkely around 1700 today at the end of the ROC Of at Conmusy hall f wii 

personaly be there at Canmey ballad dey bu can fl br the context arial get in touch with oe, 

rfiim 

LTG farnes } Mingus 

Director of Onerations, Joint Staff JS 
  

b6 per DOD 

      
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB} (By sd b6é per DOD 

  

  

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:14 PM b7E -3 

To: Lestorti, Joseph M BG USARMY JS J3 (USA)| 
Ce [Mingus, James J LTG USARMY JS 13 (USA) 
  

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] TTX 

The following are questions from Director Wray's chief of staff: 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-2877



What is the agenda for the TTX/Principles meeting on Friday? 

What is the ask of the Director? Is he expected to provide remarks and answer questions? 

Is his +2 separate from SAC Sundberg? 

Who are the other Principles who are expected to attend? 

This is Director Wray first NSSE/inauguration, he is unfamiliar with the process. 

Marlin 

Marlin L. Ritzman 
Assistant Director 

FBI Senior Advisor to DoD 

Cellule 
Office     

  

b7E -3 
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From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Subject: Fw. (U) TTX 
To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB} (FBI); Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI} 
Sent: January 14, 2021 6:25 AM (UTC-05:00) 
I was the one on the phone with the DD. He adked me ifI briefed him that morning? So yesterday he had a brief in 
the AM .... not me and then at Spm with the DD.... that was me. 

He seems to be very confused. I was not tracking any of this until his call. 

Jill Sanborn 
_Fedcral Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

On Jan 14, 2021 6:19 AM, “Ritzman, MarlinL.(NSB)(FBD"[ wrote: b7E -3 

Below is from LTG Mingus. Jill, I think he has you confused with another 1A] |who briefed him earlier in the 
day yesterday? 

Marlin 

From: Mingus, James J LTG USARMY JS J3 {USA} 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:29 AM 

To: Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB} (FBI}; Lestorti, Joseph M BG USARMY JS J3 {USA) 

Ce:| b6 per DOD 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: (U) TTX 

  

  

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

Marlin, 

2 HR event. 

intel, rnission, array of forces and overall glans for the securlty af the evant, Staridard TTX vere, 

Large roam with 6 big screens and a large Hoor display of maps and graphies. 

The 2° portion wik he vignette based to introduce scenarios that drive senior lesder discussion and thoughts. That 

nortion is where DR Wray will #kely have interaction, b6 -1, per DOD 
b7¢ -1 

BREAK/RREAK: Talked coL_ fra: analyst an the cafllast night with the Chgirman and Dep Director FAH last night about 

providing 8 “oourtry wkie” ited assessment. Please follow up with her today to see if she is able to do this. Sie was 

ursure wrusn we talked. This would Be Hkedy around L700 taclay at the end of the ROC Ort at Conmey hall. f wil 

personaly be there at Conmey hall al day purl ean fl in the context and get in touch with me. 

rf Hen 

LYS Jermnes J Miysus 

Director af Operations, Joint Staff ss 
  

  
b6 per DOD 

    

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

FBI(21cv1168)-2879



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

  

Subject: Fw: (U) TTX 
To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 14, 2021 6:31_AM {UTC-05:00} 

Probably confused you wi - b6 -1 
b7c -1 

Regards, 
John 

(Cell} 

(Desk) bIE -3     

  

On Jan 14, 2021 06:25, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBD"[ wrote: 
I was the one on the phone with the DD. He adked me if! briefed him that morning? So yesterday he had a brief in 
the AM .... not me and then at 5pm with the DD.... that was me. 

He seems to be very confused. I was not tracking any of this until his call. 

Jill Sanbomm 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

  

cell 
b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

: . b7E -3 
On Jan 14, 2021 6:19 AM, "Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB) (FBD" wrote: 

      

Below is from LTG Mingus. Jill, I think he has you confused with another IA |who briefed him earlier in the 
day yesterday? 

Marlin 

From: Mingus, James J LTG USARMY JS J3 {USA) 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:29 AM 

To: Ritzman, Marlin L. {NSB} {FBI}; Lestorti, Joseph M BG USARMY JS J3 {USA} 

Cc:| bé6 per DOD 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: (U) TTX 
  

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

Marlin, 

# HE event. 

Intel, mission, array of forces are! overall nian far the security of the event. Standard TTX veruie, 

Large roan with 6 ble scraens and a large floor display of rags and graphics, 

The 2° portion wil be vignette based to intraducs scenarios that drive sanior Jeacder discussion and thoughts, That 

portion is where DIR Wray will dkely Rave interaction. b6 -1, per DOD 

bic -1 

BREAK/BREAK: Talked col fra: analyst on the calllast night with the Chairman and Dap flrector FBI last night about 

graviding a 2€recountry widedé intel assessment. Please follow up with her today to see if she js able to de this. She 

was unsure wher we talked. This would be tkely aroured 1766 today at the end of the ROC rl at Corey hall, | wil 

personaly be there af Canmey hall al day wut doar fil i the corrtent arid wet in touch with se. 

FBI(21cv1168)-2882



  

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Subject: Fw. (U) TTX 
To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB} (FBI); Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI} 
Sent: January 14, 2021 7:04 AM {UTC-05:00) 
Haha. No it was an intel brief he got he said. 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

  

      

  

  

cell 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

On Jan 14, 2021 6:31 AM, “Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBD" wrote: bTE -3 
Probably confused you wit] 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell} 
(Desk) BIE -3 

    

  

On Jan 14, 2021 06:25, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBD)"|_—_wrote: 
I was the one on the phone with the DD. He adked me if I briefed him that morning? So yesterday he had a brief in 
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

On Jan 14, 2021 6:19 AM, "Ritzman, MarlinL.(NSB)(FB)"| wrote: bTE -3 

Below is from LTG Mingus. Jill, I think he has you confused with another Al who bricfed him carlicr in the 
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: (U} TTX 

  

  

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

Marlin, 

2 HR event 

intel, mission, array of forces and overall sian for the security of the event. Standard TTX venue. 

FBI(21cv1 168)-2884
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From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

    
  

  

Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. (I[B} {FBI}; Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 5:55 PM (UTC-05:00) 

b5 per NSC 

Regards, 
b7E -3 

John 

{Cell} 

{Desk}       

From: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} i) 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 5:54 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {1B) (FBI) Sanborn, Jill{CTD)(FBIY «Brown, John A. (NSB) 
(Fay b5S per NSC 
Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request bIE -3 

    

  

    
to make impact 

  

On Jan 17, 2021 5:52 PM, "Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI}"! lwrote: 

We definately |But| maybe gets 80% of what we are tracking, but would 
not be able to hit much on any|_|topic or| |questions | b5 per NSC 
  

  

b7E -3,5 

John and Steve what are your thoughts. 

Jill Sanborn 

_Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

b5S per NSC 

b7E -3 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:49 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. {1B} {FBI y"] Wrote: 

Jill -| [That was| | Is there any value in 

Dina 

Dina 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:19 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBiy"[ wrote: 
| can be available. Easy day. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

b7E -3 

  

On Jan 17, 2021 5:18 PM, “Corsi, Dina M.(IB}{FBI)"|_ «wrote: 
All- See belaw. Awaiting confirmation this is a virtual brief. Please advise who is available. I[f this is a virtual brief, | will 

FBI(21cv1168)-3057



ask SIOC te set up the call. 

Dina 

w--------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Dilpreet Sidhu[ sd 

Date: Jan 17, 2021 4:53 PM 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request bS per NSC 

To:"Corsi, DinaM.(IB}(FBI)"[ b6 per NSC 
Ce: b7E -3 

Hi Dina — would tomorrow at 3:15pm wor [Many thanks. 

On Fri, Jan 15, 2021 at 10:39 AM Corsi, Dina M.(IB)(FBI)|_—__—wrote: 

Will do. Standing by. 

, Dina 

| From: DilpreetSidh| sd 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:35 PM bé per NSC 
- To: Corsi, Dina M. {IB) {FBI} b7E -3 

| Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
  

| Thank you so much, Dina, and no need to apologize. | believe the briefing can be done virtually, but let me circle back 

_ as soon as | can with more details. 

: Dilpreet 

On Fri, Jan 15, 2021 at 1:34 PM Corsi, Dina M. {1B} {FBI f _wrote: b7E -3 

| , Good afterncon Dilpreet, 

, Please accept my apologies for the delay. As you can understand, the operational tempo is very busy at 

the moment. 
: b5 per NSC 
  

      

| Once you have the dates/times available, please advise and we will proceed as quickly as possible with 

_ the logistics. Do you anticipate this being an in person brief or virtual? 

, Dina 

Lo bre -3 

“From:DilpreetSidhu[ id b6 per NSC 

FBI(21cv1168)-3058



- Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:49 PM “Tor Corsi Dina M.(18)(FBif ™" - Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 

| Thank you, Dina. Much appreciated. 

On Thu, Jan 14, 2021 at 8:48 PM Corsi, Dina M. (1B) (ey wrote: bTE -3 
| Good evening Dilpreet - 

Allow me to introduce myself. my name is Dina Corsi and | am the FBI's 2020 Presidential Transition Director. 

b5 per NSC 
  

  

    
  

| Please feel free to reach out to me with any further information or requests. 

VR, 

: Dina 

Lo bIE -3 

  

Dilpreet 

FBI(21cv1168)-3059



From: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} (FBI) 

  

Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Corsi, Dina M. {IB} (FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 6:00 PM (UTC-05:00) 

I would say adjust based on| did the b5 per NSC 
      

On Jan 17, 2021 5:55 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBD"| | wrote: 

| bS per NSC 

b7E -3 
Regards, 

John 
  

(Cell) 

{Desk} 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} rays 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 20215:54 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. (1B) (FBI Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI] «Brown, John A. (NSB) 
(FBI, _ bS per NSC 
Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request b7E -3 

      

  

  

    
to make impact 

  

On Jan 17, 2021 5:52 PM, "Sanborn, Jill {CTD} es Wrote: 
  

  

We definately | But} maybe gets 80% of what we are tracking, but would 
not be able to hit much on any|_|topic or| questions| b5 per NSC 

b7E -3,5 

John and Steve what are your thoughts. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:49 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. {IB} (FBI)"| |wrote: 

Jill -| That was} Is there any value in 

Dina 

  bS per NSC 

b7E -3 

Dina 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:19 PM, "Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {(FBI}" wrote: bIE -3 

| can be available. Easy day. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

FBI(2 1cvi168)-3060



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Corsi, Dina M, {IB} {FBI}; Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 7:40 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Should bf for sure....as well as[__ obviously. 

Regards, 

John 

b5 per NSC 

b7E -3,13 
  

(Cell) 

{Desk} 

From:Sanborn, Jill(CTD) (FBI. 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 7:39 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {IB) (FBIy Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} {FBI) Brown, John A. 

{NSB} (FBI)| | 

Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request bS per NSC 
bIE -3 

[ut defer to Steve and John for their thoughts... 

Jill 

      

  

      

  

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 
  

  b7E -3 
  

    
On Jan 17, 2021 7:11 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. {1B} {FBI}" wrote: 

Who do you want on the invite? 
  

On Jan 17, 2021 6:21PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)"| wrote: bre 3 
Thank you. 

Jill Sanborn 

_Federal Bureau of Investigation 
ell 

  b5 per NSC 

b7E -3 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:17 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. {1B} (FBI}"| wrote: 
  

    
  

Will provide meeting info when | have it. They wish to uel 

Dina 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:59 PM, “Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI yProote: HIE -3 

FBI(21cv1168)-3069



From: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Corsi, Dina M. {IB} (FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 7:44 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Sounds good 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:43 PM, “Corsi, Dina M. (1B) (FBD"| wrote: 

  

        

  

  

Got it. 
bS per NSC 

bTE -3,13 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:39 PM, “Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" wrote: 

Should bd for surea€|.as well as| Jobviously. 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell} 

(Desk}     

bS5 per NSC 

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} cays b7E -3 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 7:39 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {IB} (FBI Laycock, Stephen C. {IB) (en _iBrown, John A. 

{NSB} (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 

  

    
but defer to Steve and John for their thoughts.... 

  

  

  

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:11 PM, “Corsi, Dina M.(IB)(FBI)"[ wrote: 
Who do you want on the invite? 

b7E -3 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:21 PM, “Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)"| wrote: BIE -3 
Thank you. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 

bS5 per NSC 

b7E -3 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:17 PM, “Corsi, Dina M. {1B} {FBI "| wrote: 
  

    
  

FBI(21cv1168}-3073



  

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 

  

Subject: Fwd: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: FB] POC 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 18, 2021 5:07 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Boss 

Iam advising them it'll be As you see toward the bottom some of the attendees will like be the same who 
[__]briefs every Thurs at the 

bS per NSC 

b6 -1 
. b7¢ -1 

Jill bIE -3 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Gilhooly, BrianT.(CTD)(FBN"[ si 
Date: Jan 18, 2021 3:38 PM 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: FBI POC 
To: "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBD"| 
Ce: "Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) {(FBD"| I"Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI)" 

Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBD" 

  

  
  

  

  
  

  

Jill, 

Per our red side |M, please see below request] lfor a 

this Wednesday at approximately 1200. bS per NSC 

Thank you, b6 -1 

Brian b7C -1 

BIE -3,5 

DAD Brian T. Gilhaaly 

FBI, CTD Operations Branch 
  

  
cell 

work     

b6 -1 per FRI, NSC 
From: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD} By, sd byc -1 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 12:00 PM b7E -3,5 

To: Morse, Katherine M. EOP/NSC| 

Ces IGray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) 
Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBIY |Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD} (FBI)| 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: FBI POC 

| will coordinate with AD Sanborn and let you know today. 

FBI(2 icv1168)-3077



  

On Jan 18, 2021 10:23 AM, “Morse, Katherine M. EOP/NSC” wrote: 

Se¥E, 
      

Sood marning! Great overview briefs last week! 

b5 per NSC 

lar in the offied today. f you can Brask away for a few moments, would love a quick lish up. b6 per NSC 

iunderstand from Srian Cavanaush that Hi Sanburn isa?) is a name that hes been kicked arqund a int. We defer ta FI 

on| Jout we do ask that you connect with JH Sarnburn {apt # you have not 

done so already, 

  

  

Regpecthully, 

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Kate 

From; 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 5:33 PM 

To: Morse, Katherine M. EOP/NSC| Jensen, Steven J. (CTD} (FBI) 

Cc: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) {FBI {| 
Subject: Re: FBI POC bS per NSC 

b6 -1 per FBI, NSC 

b7c -1 

Kate, b7E -3,5 

| have Section Chief Steve Jensen on the "to" line. 

Best, 

Frem: Morse, Katherine M. EOP/NSC| 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 3:45 PM bS per NSC 

Toy b6 -1 per FBI, NSC 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: FBI POC b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

I have a good one for you.| lhoping you can help with a POC for a 

[on Wednesday somewhere around 1200/1215. 

We were thinking but he may have another job day off. The details are below. 
      

Give me a shout if this makes no sense. 

Kate 

Sent from my iPhone 

FBI(21cv1168)-3078



Begin forwarded message: 

  

  

> 

> My thought would be| (can’t remember his name), or Sandrea, who 
attends our weekly| }but I would defer to FBI on their choice. b5 per NSC 

> This will be a small principals meeting for APNSA and WHCOS, NSC staff who are approved to participate by the 

incoming APNSA will likely do so via secure call in. 
>>> 

>>> It would be via SVTC format with the following proposed agenda (and does not need to be the Director, just 

someone the Director is comfortable deferring this effort to): 
>>>> 

>>>> Small Group Pmrncipals - Situational Report on 2021 Inauguration 
>>>> Draft Agenda: Mecting proposed start 12:16 pm 

>>>> 

>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> 

>>>> 
>>>> 

>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> 

>>>> 

  

    
  

FBI(21cv1168)-3079
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From: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI} 
Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 6:17 PM {UTC-05:00) bS per NSC 

  

    
They want of sid They understand it will and that some details may have 
changed since the P-E brief. 

  

As I understand, expectation is to parallel P-E's brief with any updates that can be provided. 

Will provide meeting info when J have it. They wish to ue[ 

Dina 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:59 PM, “Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI)" wrote: 
I would say adjust based on did the NSA brie 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:55 PM, “Brown, John A.(NSB)(FB)"| wrote: 
We did the President-elect at the we should do this one in the same manner. b5 per NSC 

b7E -3 

bS per NSC 

b7E -3 

  

  

      

Regards, 

John 
  

(Cell} 

(Desk}       
  

    
From: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI} 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 5:54 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {1B} (FBI |Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI} Brawn, John A. {NSB} 

(Fen b5 per NSC 
Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request b7E -3 

  

  

      
  

  

  

    
to make impact 

  

On Jan 17, 2021 5:52 PM, “Sanborn, Jill (CTD} {FBI "| wrote: 

We definately] |But| |maybe gets 80% of what we are tracking, but would 

not be able to hit much on any|_|topic or |questions if she has them. 
  

bS per NSC 

b7E -3,5 

John and Steve what are your thoughts. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

  bS per NSC 

b7E -3 
On Jan 17, 2021 5:49 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. {IB} {FBI "| wrote: 

Jill- VP-E is looking for the same brief as NSA Sullivan received. That was| | Is there any value in 

Lo 

FBI(21cv1168)-3173



  

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI}; Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 6:21 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Thank you. 

Jill Sanborn 
_Federal Bureau of Investigation 

  

cell 

. b5 per NSC 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:17 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBD"| lwrote: bIE -3 

They want of sd They understand it will] jand that some details may have 
  

changed since the P-E brief. 

As I understand, expectation is to parallel P-E's brief with any updates that can be provided. 

Will provide meeting info when I have it. They wish to use [| 

Dina 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:59 PM, "Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBD" wrote: bs 
I would say adjust based on| did the NSA brie RoE 3 NSC 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:55 PM, "Brown, John A. “ (FB)"| sre: 
We did the President-elect at the e should de this one in the same manner. 

  

b5 per NSC 

Regards, b7E -3 

John 
  

[Cell} 

{Desk} 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} ray, 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 5:54 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {1B) (FB1)| Sanborn, Ji{CTD){FB[ «Brown, John A. (NSB) 
(FeyL__ b5 per NSC 
Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request DIE -3 

[fo make impact 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:52 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD} {FBI)"| Wrote: 

      

  

  

We definately | But| |maybe gets 80% of what we are tracking, but would 
not be able to hit much on any| |topic or| questions if she has them. b5 per NSC 

b7TE -3,5 

John and Steve what are your thoughts. 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-3176



From: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI} 
Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI); Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 7:12 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Who do you want on the invite? 

  

    
On Jan 17, 2021 6:21 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBD" wrote: 
Thank you. 

  

b7E -3 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

  

On Jan 17, 2021 6:17 PM, “Corsi, Dina M. (IB} (FBD"| lwrote: 
They want to They understand it will] jand that some details may have 
changed since the P-E brief. 

  

b5 per NSC 

Lt, Lope . bIE -3 
As I understand, expectation is to parallel P-E's brief with any updates that can be provided. = 

Will provide meeting info when I have it. They wish to vel 

Dina 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:59 PM, "Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBD" wrote: b5 per NSC 
I would say adjust based on| did the NSA brie b7E -3 

On Jan 17, 2021 5:55 PM, “Brown, John A. a (FB), wrote: 
We did the President-elect at the e should de this one in the same manner. 

  

b5 per NSC 
7 - 

Regards, 
b7E -3 

John 
  

{Cell} 

{Desk} 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (1) | 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 20215:54 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {1B} (FBI J Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI Brown, John A. {NSB) 

(FBI : b5 per NSC 
Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request Lon 3 

[to make impact 

      

    

  

On Jan 17, 2021 5:52 PM, "Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI}" rote: bE -3 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-3179



From: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI} 
Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 7:43 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Got it. 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:39 PM, “Brown, John A.(NSB)(FB)"[ wrote: 
..for sure....as well as obviously. bS per NSC 

bTE -3,13 

Regards, 

John 
  

  
(Cell} 

(Desk}     

  

  

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} ray sd 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 7:39 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {1B} {FBI} Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (refs Brown, John A. 

{NSB} (FBI)| | 

Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request bS per Nsc 
b7E -3 

PE was} but defer to Steve and John for their thoughts.... 

Jill 

    

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:11 PM, “Corsi, Dina M.(IB)(FBI)'[ sxe: 
Who do you want on the invite? 

bITE -3 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:21 PM, “Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)"[ wrote: 
Thank you. 

b7E -3 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:17 PM, “Corsi, Dina M. {1B} {FBI "| Wrote: 

They want tol =| They understand it will] Jand that some details may have 

changed since the P-E brief. 
b5 per NSC 

As | understand, expectation is to parallel P-E’s brief with any updates that can be provided. BIE -3 

Will provide meeting info when | have it. They wish to uel 

Dina 

FBI(21cv1168)-3187



From: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI} 
Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 8:24 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Confirmation sent for [ Invite will be on 

bS per NSC 

I'll pass on any other communication ] reccive. b7E -3 

  

      

Dina 

  

On Jan 17, 2021 7:43 PM, “Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI)" wrote: 
Sounds good 

      

  

On Jan 17, 2021 7:43 PM, “Corsi, Dina M. (IB} (FBD” wrote: 
Got it. 

      

b5 per NsSc 

b7E -3,13 
  

    
On Jan 17, 2021 7:39 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" wrote: 
  

  

    

for surea€}.as well as| lebviously. 
    

Regards, 

John 
  

  
{Cell} 

{Desk}     

From: Sanborn, sill (CTD) (FBI) ] bS per NBC 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 7:39 PM b7E -3 

Ta: Corsi, Dina M. {1B) (FBIY Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FB S_—«SdBrown, John A. 

(NSB) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 

PE wat | but defer to Steve and John for their thoughts.... 

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 

  
  

On Jan 17, 2021 7:11 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. {1B} {(FBI)" wrote: b7E -3 

Who do you want on the invite? 
      

On Jan 17, 2021 6:21 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (Feyy"[ wrote: 
Thank you. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

FBI(210v1168)-3191



From: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI} 

  

      

  

      

Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 9:03 PM (UTC-05:00) 

[wit be represented by’ b7& -13 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:43 PM, "Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI)" wrote: b7E -3 
Sounds good 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:43 PM, “Corsi, DinaM.(IB)(FBD"[ wrote: 
Got it. 

b5 per NSC 
On Jan 17, 2021 7:39 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI)"| wrote: b7E -3,13 

ee sured€ | .as well as| jobviously. 

Regards, 

John 
  

(Cell) 

(Desk} 

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) rays 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 7:39 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {IB) (FBI) Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (anf Brown, John A. 

{NSB) (FBI} 

      

  

  

      

Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Briefing Request ees NSC 

PE was but defer to Steve and John for their thoughts... 

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

b7E -3   

On Jan 17, 2021 7:11 PM, “Corsi, Dina M.(IB)(FBI)"| ss _—spvrote: 
Who do you want on the invite? 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:21 PM, "Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI)"| wrote: 
Thank you. 

b7TE -3 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

FBI(2icv1168)-3195
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je 
  

  

  

  
  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

From: | 
- b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:27 PM bICc -1 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} BIE -5 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DOJ OPA - Barnett arrest release 

You are referring to the Acting Attorney General’s quote—correct? 

From | 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:26 PM 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI)| | 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DOJ OPA - Barnett arrest release 
b6 -1 

. , : > b7Cc -1 
[_]do we know if they’ll accept suggestions to the quote? DIE -3,5 

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:25 PM 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DOJ OPA - Barnett arrest release 
  

| like this version 

  

  | 
  

  

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

From: 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 11:36 AM bS -1 

To: lsanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI b6 -1 
Ce: b7¢ -1 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DOJ OPA - Barnett arrest release b7E -3,5 

From; 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021.11:22 AM 

To: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI 
Cc 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DOJ OPA - Barnett arrest release ee 

b7E -3,5 
FYSA — draft of Barnett. 

FBI(2 1cvi168)-3262



Tyson, Jill C. {OCA) {FBI) 

From: Tyson, Jill C. {OCA} (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:48 PM 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI) 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Quote for PR 

Thank you 

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (roy 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:37 PM 

To: Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI) JHale, Brian Patrick {OPA)(FBI] ‘Brown, JohnA. 
(NSB) {FBI}| | 
Cc: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI)] bé -1 

. ; b7C -1 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Quote for PR DIE -3,5 
  

Boss, Brian and Jill, 

You all might already be tracking but two significant announcements coming... 

1. The arrest of Barnett, people whe was in the speaker's house {ADIC quote)... and 

2. The below announcement of charges on the below 15 (DIR Quote)... this too includes a mention of Barnett 

  

From: Mastropasqua, Kristina {PAO} <r 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:14 AM 

ro 
[INPO <NSSer al Soy 

Cc: | b5 per OIP 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Quote for PR be -1,5 
b7¢c -1,5 

b7E -3,5,13 

  

  

   

  

  

‘his is a draft but gives you a sense af where we're going, StH need to cantirm 
      

We ned fo get this out by L1:3dam so that media has it In advance of a Lorn media call we have scheduled. Again, 

Pry sorry for the quick ask for guotes. 
  

      

FBI(2 1cv1168)-3264
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Corsi, Dina M. (IB} (FBI} 
  

From: Corsi, Dina M. {IB} (FBI} 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:05 AM 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI) 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security 

Jill - 1 know how busy everyone is, so I’m sorry to distract you. Are you hearing any update on this? | hate 

to let too much time go by without some update to them. 

Dina 

From: Sanborn, Jill(CTD) (FBI. b7C -1 
b7E -3,5 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:59 PM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI| Jiaycock, Stephen C.{IB){FBI| «Brown, John A. 
(NSB) (FBI)| 

fes| | 
| ICohen, Jodi 
(NSB) (FBI}| | 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security 

Thanks Dina. You're the best!!! 

Jill 

Jil] Sanborn 

, of Investigation 

cel] 

On Jan 14, 2021 8:58 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. {IB} (FBI}" wrote: 

All - | have acknowledged the request and advised we will get back to them ASAP. 

  

DTE -3 

    
  

  

    
  

Standing by. 

Dina 

  

bT7E -3 

    
On Jan 14, 2021 8:32 PM, “Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI)" wrote: 

Thanks Dina. 
  

Sent to EAD Brown to see how they would like to proceed. Happy to assist in any way the bosses see fit. 

Also | did not respond if you or anyone wants to do so to acknowledge the request. 

FBI(2icv1168)-3864



  

Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI} 
  

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:24 AM 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {IB} (FBI} 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security 

No.. let me see if [ can rally John to get some way ahead as | am offsite with DD. 

Jil] Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cel] 

b7E -3 

On Jan 15, 2021 10:05 AM, "Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI)"[ wrote: 
Jill - 1 know how busy everyone is, so I’m sorry to distract you. Are you hearing any update on this? | hate 

to let too much time go by without some update to them. 

Dina 

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD} feyf sd b7c -1 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:59 PM b7E 

To: Corsi, Dina M. {1B} {FBI} lLaycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FB)| «Brown, John A. 

(NSB) (FBI] | 
Cel 

| [Cohen, Jodi 

(NSB) (FBI)| | 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security 

Thanks Dina. You're the best!!! 

Jill 

Jil] Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

b7E -3   

On Jan 14, 2021 8:58 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI)"|_— wrote: 
All - | have acknowledged the request and advised we will get back to them ASAP. 

Standing by. 

Dina 

FBI(2icv1168)-3866
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From: | b6 -1 

  

  

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:25 PM Pe S 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI) 

Subject: Fwd: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI 

ADIC STEVEN D’ANTUONO, AND ATF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ASHAN M. 

BENEDICT TO PROVIDE UPDATES ON CRIMINAL CHARGES RELATED TO EVENTS AT 

THE U.S. CAPITOL ON JANUARY 6 

This is what | think they're talking about! 

From 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:55 AM 

Subject: Fwd: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI ADIC STEVEN 

D’ANTUONO, AND ATF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ASHAN M. BENEDICT TO PROVIDE UPDATES ON b6 -1 

  

  

CRIMINAL CHARGES RELATED TO EVENTS AT THE U.S. CAPITOL ON JANUARY 6 b7¢ -1 
To b7E -3,5 

Ce: 

Forgot to add you guys! 

From 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:38 AM bé <1 
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI ADIC STEVEN b7¢c -1 

D’ANTUONO, AND ATF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ASHAN M. BENEDICT TO PROVIDE UPDATES ON HIE -3,5 

CRIMINAL CHARGES RELATED TO EVENTS AT THE U.S. CAPITOL ON JANUARY 6 
  

  

  

  

  

To:| 

Ce: 

FYSA. 

From; 
b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2621 10:16 ee 3 5 

To | NPO <NPO@FBI.GOV> , 
  

  Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI ADIC STEVEN D’ANTUONO, 

AND ATF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ASHAN M. BENEDICT TO PROVIDE UPDATES ON CRIMINAL CHARGES RELATED 

TO EVENTS AT THE U.S. CAPITOL ON JANUARY & 

FBI(21cv1168)-3930



---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: “Mastropasqua, Kristina {PAO}" <Kristina.Mastropasqua @usdoj.gov> 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 9:36 AM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI ADIC STEVEN 

D’ANTUONO, AND ATF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ASHAN M. BENEDICT TO PROVIDE UPDATES ON 

CRIMINAL CHARGES RELATED TG EVENTS AT THE U.S. CAPITOL ON JANUARY 6 

To:| 

Ce: 

  

-1 

b6é -1 

b7C 

b7E -3,5 

  

Kristina Mastrogasqua 

Office of Pub ic Affairs 

b6 per OIP 

From: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs <USDOJ-OfficeofPublicAffairs@public.govdelivery.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:17 AM 

To: Mastropasqua, Kristina {PAO) <kmastropasqua@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Subject: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI ADIC STEVEN D’ANTUONGO, AND ATF SPECIAL AGENT IN 

CHARGE ASHAN M. BENEDICT TO PROVIDE UPDATES ON CRIMINAL CHARGES RELATED TO EVENTS AT THE U.S. 

CAPITOL ON JANUARY 6 
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HERR MEDIA ADVISORY KRELEE 

WASHINGTON - Acting U.S. Attorney Michael Sherwin, FBI Washington Field 
Office ADIC Steven D‘Antuono, and ATF Washington Field Division Special 
Agent in Charge Ashan M. Benedict will provide updates on charges related to 

the January 6 events at the U.S. Capitol via moderated conference call. 

WHO: 

Michael Sherwin, Acting U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia 

Steven D‘Antuono, Assistant Director in Charge of the FBI’s Washington Field 
Office 

Ashan M. Benedict, Special Agent in Charge of the ATF’s Washington Field 
Division 

WHAT: 

Updates will be provided on criminal charges related to the January 6 violence at 
the U.S. Capitol via moderated conference call. 

WHEN: 

Today, 1:00 p.m. ET 

WHERE: 

The call-in number will be provided shortly before the start of the event to those 
that RSVP. A limited number of lines are available, so please RSVP early. 

OPEN PRESS 

Recording and broadcast OF AUDIO is permitted 

  

To attend via two way conference call line, please RSVP to 
wwwiustice sov/mediarsvp and request the dial in information which will be 
provided 15 minutes prior to the event. 

Any inquiries regarding logistics should be directed to 
Melissa DGlark@e y     

##F 

Do not reply to this message. If you have questions, please use the contacts in the 
message or call the Office of Public Affairs at 202-514-2007. 

  

  

  

FBI(21cv1168)-3932



  

  ———— 
  

      

  

      

From: b6 -1 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:39 PM b7¢ -1 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) BIE -S 
Ce: 

Subject: RE: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI 

ADIC STEVEN D’ANTUONO, AND ATF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ASHAN M. 

BENEDICT TO PROVIDE UPDATES ON CRIMINAL CHARGES RELATED TO EVENTS AT 

THE U.S. CAPITOL ON JANUARY 6 

  

  
is reaching out te her now! 

    

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD} i: 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:28 PM 

Tog | b6 -1 
Subject: Fwd: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI ADIC STEVEN b7C -1 

D’ANTUONO, AND ATF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ASHAN M. BENEDICT TO PROVIDE UPDATES ON CRIMINAL b7E -3,5 

CHARGES RELATED TO EVENTS AT THE U.S. CAPITOL ON JANUARY 6 

Ok can you tell Jodi to tell him | did the prep call already. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

  

On Jan 15, 2021 12:25 PM] wrote: ee 4 
This is what | think they're talking about! BIE -3,5 

  

  

From; 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:55 AM b6 -1 

Subject: Fwd: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI ADIC STEVEN b7C -1 

D’ANTUONO, AND ATF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ASHAN M. BENEDICT TO PROVIDE UPDATES ON CRIMINAL p75 -3,5 

CHARGES RELATED TO EVENTS AT THE U.S. CAPITOL ON JANUARY 6 
  

  

  

Toq 
Ce: 

Forgot to add you guys! 

—— Forwarded message ---------- b6 -1 
From4 b7C -1 
  

Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:38 AM bT7E -3,5 

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: ACTING U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL SHERWIN, FBI ADIC STEVEN D’ANTUONO, 

FBI(21cv1168)-3938




